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HESSEQUA MUNICIPALITY
APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

30 JUNE 2021

! am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial stetements for the year ended 30 June 2021, which are set out on pages 1 to 117 in terms of Section
126 (1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

The annual financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Pracice (GRAP), including any
interpretations, guidefines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upen approprete accounting policies consistently applled and supported by reasorable and prudent judgements and
estimates.

| acknowledge that | 2m ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that
the financial records can be relied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality's cash flow foracast for the year ended 30 June 2021 and am satisfied that the Municipallty can continua it's oparational existence
for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for Independently reviewing and reponting on the Municipality's financial statements.

| certlfy that the remuneration of Counclllors and in-kind benafits are within the upper limits of the framawork envisaged In Sectlon 219 of the Constitution, read with
the Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Govemment's determination In accordance with this Act.

The annual financial statements were prepared on the going concem basis and the municipality has neither the Intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail
materially the scale of the municipality.

31 Augustus 2021

J. JACOBS Date
Municipal Manager
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Hessequa Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. {Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM

South African Category B Municipality {Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Actno 117 of 1998)
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Witsand
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Albertinia
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EXECUTIVE MAYOR

Mr G Riddies

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE MAYOR

J Harinick

SPEAKER

A Stroebel

CHIEF WHIP

MC van den Berg DA

ME Dayimani ANC
J Harlnick VF+
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RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Basic Conditicns of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1887)
Collective Agreements

Division of Revenue Act

Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Infrastructure Grants

Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts
Municipal Structures Act (Act ne 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Systems Amandment Act {Act no 7 of 2011)
SALBC Laavse Regulations
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Supply Chaln Management Regulations, 2005

The Income Tax Act

Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)
Value Added Tax Act

Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1957)

MEMBERS OF THE HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
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Proportional
Proportional
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Rdl BD Smith
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Rdl MC van den Berg
Rdl GL Boezak

Rdl JE Gelderbloem
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Rdl ME Dayimani

Rdl CP Taute

Rdl SM Qdendaal
Rdl L Pieterse
Rdl M Fielies

Rdl M Jakobs

Rdl HC Hartnick
RdI T Van Rensburg

|

(E%L

2021 -12- 15

AL TTITEY -
e o nuﬂgmm_

NN



HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Statement from the Chief Financial Officer

1. Introduction

Itis my pleasura to give a brief summary of the financial results of the Coungil for the financial year ended 30 June 2021.

The financial activitles for the year are discussed In the various sections of this report.

2. Key financial indicators 2020/21 2019/2020
Ratio Dascription
Current ratio 3,21 3,27
The curment ratic is used to measure to which extent the municlpality's
liquid assels are sble to cover its shon-temn liabilities, also known as
working capital. Working capital refers to the financial resources to
support the day-to-day operations of the entity giving effect to Section
215 of the Constitufion,
The higher the ratio is to 1, the more liquid and solvent the municipality is
and able to comply with Section 85 of the MFMA,
Revenue Management
Actudl Income vs Butigeled income 99,46% 100,72%
Level of govarnment grants io own incoma 18,12% 17,29%
The decrease in ratio indicates that the government grants received
decreased relative to the munigipality's own inceme.
Expenditure management
Actual expendifure vs Budgeled expenditure 90,92% 89,60%
Personnel costs fo tofal expendiirae 37.24% 36,84%
Interest pakd as percentage of tofal expenditure 3.10% 4,03%
The general ascepled norm in this regard is 15%. The relatively low ralio
indicates the Municipality's abillty to finance capital programmes, 1o some
extent, from own resources. The borrowing, funds and reserves policy
prescribas the rate not to exceed 5%.
Creditors, unspent grants and VAT lo Cash and Investmenis 20.78% 18,99%
Asset management
Acquisition of PPE - Actual vs budgeted
Capltal Budget

Figures In Rand
FUNCTIONAL classification Final budget Actuals % Varlances
Governance and administration 7 951 366 8018 389 0,84
Executive Ang Coungil 414 200 38 304 -80,75
Finance And Administration 7 537 166 7 980 085 5,88,
Community and public safety 13700794 8714 989 -29,09
Community And Social Services 4 328 800D 1611790 85,08,
Sport And Recreation 8311994 T 968 102 -3,60
Public Safety 1 Q80 00O 215 097 -79,71
Economic and gnvirppm | services 15 830 300 15 679 637 «0,95
Planning And Development 26 000 18 710 -35,73
Read Transport 15 897 300 16 556 927 0,90
Environmental Protection 107 000 107 000 0,00
Tradin ices 76172114 61 623 798 -19,10
Energy Sources 20 581 984 28 326 917 -4,24
Waste Management 1266 000 1262 735 -0,26
Waste Water Managsment 29 607 291 16 678 225 -43,82
Water Management 15 816 828 15 455 922 -2,28)
Total 113 654 574 95 036 813 -16,38

Budget Spont 83,62%
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Council's eriginal capital budget was R105 121 339 and was adjusted by RS 533 235 to R113 654 474, The the municipality could only managa to
spend 85.84% of the adjusted budget. This is indicative that council approves too large and impracticable capltal budgets. Although the COVID-18
pandemic contributed to lower spending this year, this has been the tendency for the iast few financial years. Refer to Appendix e (i) for reasons

for spanding deviations.
Refar to Appendix efij.

2020/21 2018/20
Consumer deblors and rates colfection period 71,84 76,14
{Gross axchange debtors/service charges x 365) days days
The higher the ratio in the days the more likelihood that some debt could be irrecoverable.
The debtors collection days reduced by 4.3 days during the period. The risk for
irrecoverable debts |s therefore lower than the prior year,
Collection rate - (levles for the year less receipts) 88,02% 95,92%
Debt management
Tolal liabilities/Tolal assets 27,60% 22,34%)
The ratio ramained mainly unchanged from the previous year.
Long farm debt lo Total operating revenue (Excl grants and iransfors) 37,.31% 23,85%
{The borrowing, funds and reserves pollcy prescribes the rate not to exceed 35%.)
Percentage of Tofal annual repayment of long term debt fo operating expendifure 4,79% 4.11%
{The borrowing, funds and reserves policy prescribes the rate not to exceed 10%.}
Trade credifors payment period 72,62 5580
days days|
The municipality pay their creditors within 30 days as per the required by the MFMA. The
reason for the long payment period, Is due to the high amounts of creditors, which occur at
yearend. The higher the creditors, the longer the payment perlod.
3. Operating Results
The overall summarised operating results for the municipality in comparison to the approved budget is shown below.
2020/21 2019/20
Actual Budgst Actual Growth

Revenue
Agency services 2 641186 2 203 254 2 285 082 0,17
Fines 55 690 179 56 840 000 50 656 241 0,10
Donated PPE 107 630 1250 000 825 383 -0,87
Interest Eamed - External investments 14 047 737 8 688 286 21 226 254 -0,34
Interest Eamed - Cutstanding debtors 2 139 606 1698 461 2024 528 0,06
Licenses and permits 1876 814 1 563 005 1387 338 0,35
Property rates 101 568 021 94 656 652 95 339 697 0,07
Rental of facilities and equipment 3116171 2 659 875 2 875 131 0,08
Services Charges 266 893 656 245 354 289 244 085 431 0,09
Transfers Recognised 84 096 078 83 856 206 75 704 066 0,11
Other revenue 16 165 311 16 413 664 17 920 747 0,10

544 342 389 517 183 752 514 311 B87 0,07
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Staternent from the Chief Financlal Officer <{confinued)

. 2020/21 2019720
Actual Budget Actual Growth
Expenses
Bulk purchases 122 337 154 108 897 244 111 B87 825 9,34%
Contracted services 28 407 081 41 675 102 27042236 5,05%
Debt impairment 50 837 484 51 606 209 40 021 §15 27,03%
Depreciation and Impalrment 28 604 887 34 743 2680 33 846 977 =20,83%
Empl related cost 189 431 047 184 702 025 177 617 914 8.65%
Remuneration of coungillors 7 838 749 8 330 421 7926 703 -1,11%
Finance charges 15 131 466 21 539 364 18 585 299 -18,58%
Inventory consumed 26 637 754 28 152 267 24 695914 7,86%
Transfers and subsidies 1972 856 2 461 460 2372 153 -16,83%
Operating leases 1589 728 1317 096
Cther expenditure 26 471 264 33 744 384 23 804 814 £,65%,
486 260 359 515 B51 B26 469 018 445 5,81%
! urplusﬂﬁclt) for the Year 52 082 030 26 45 203 442
iGRAP 2 adjustment - change in estimates landfill sites 928 377 30420973
Galnsi{Losses) on Sale of Fixed Assets 219 756 2595 316 (4 671 052}
Profiti{Loss) on Fair Value Adjustments 372 752 392 782
Net operating Surplus 53 602 914 3 g‘g 242 80 436 125
3.1 Oparating revenua
The major revenue streams that supported the programmes and activities of the municipality were:
- property ratas .
- sarvices charges, consisting of the following:
~ electricity sales
~ water sales
~ waste water management
~ solid waste management
- government grants and subsidies
- other
Details of the main ¢categories of Income are as follows: 2020/21 2019120
Service Charges 48,67% 47 A5%
Property rates 18,52% 18,53%
Grants and subsldies 15,34% 14,73%
Other 17.47%| 19,28%
100,00% 100,00%
3.2 Cperating expenditure
Detsils of the main categories of expenditure for the year under review s provided balow:
2020121 2018/20
Bulk purchases 25,06%! 24,26%
Employee related cost/Coundil Remuneration 38,85% 38,66%
Depreciation and Impairment 545% 7.30%
Finance cost 3,10% 4,03%
Other 27.55% 25,76%
[ 100,00%] ___100,00%]
4. Debtors

Total outstanding net debtors increased by RS0 436 to a balance of R53 175 506 at 30 June 2021. Income from traffic fines increased to
R56 748 854 and outstanding traffic receivables amounted to R72 318 381 at 30 June 2021. A provision for impairment of traffic fines of

R62 215 503 was made at year end.

&. Borrowings, Investments and Cash

Interest bearing debt Increased to R173 231 414 for the financial year ended 30 June 2021. Cash and cash equivalents increased by

R83 037 201 to close the year at R340 million,

6. Way forward

As at 30 Junie 2020, the COVID-15 pandamic did not yet have a huge effect on counil's financial position. Outstanding debtor balances have
however increased, meaning the cellection percentage decreased and the number of days to collect debt Increasad, which will definitly have a
negative impect on the 2020/2021 results. Councll wiil need to ensure that it's funds are ulilised In Income generating assets and not on non-
essential llems. Councll's tanifs are already very high and the expenses of the operating budget will therefore need to be kept as low as possible.
The fact that the medium term budget allows for a deficit, will put severe straln on the medium term cash flow, and the municipality might not be
financially viable in the long term.

7. Expression of appreciation

| am grateful to the Mayor, members of the Exacutive Commitiee, Councilors, the Municipal Manager and Heads of Departments for the support
extended during the financial year. A speclal word of thanks to all staff in the Finance Department, without whose assistance these Annual
Financial Statements would not have been possible.

H.J. VILJOEN
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
31 August 2021
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2021

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Non-Current Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Current Assets

Inventory

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions
Cperating Lease Asset

Taxes

Current Portion of Non-Current Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets
NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term Borrowings
Non-current Provisions
Non-current Employee Benefits
Trust Fund

Current Liahilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee Benefits

Trade and Other Payables from Exchange Transactions
Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts

Operating Lease Liability

Current Portion of Long-term Borrowings

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Housing Development Fund
Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit)

Total Net Assets and Liabilities

Notes

N

12
13
14

20

2021 2020
R R
Restated
977 092 379 908 295 031
894 282 431 825 B37 553
74146 177 73876177
234 276 255 821
8 429 495 8321 875
- 3606
408 275 486 314 170 492
3410 860 3188 963
30513892 30 872 432
22 661 614 22 212 638
640 585 524 895
2 375 664 1736178
3607 3334
348 669 253 255 632 052
1 385 367 865 1222 465 523
255 199 362 176 943 177
149 854 747 85 672 556
35 999 944 32 390 934
67 015 000 56 618 412
2329671 2 261 275
127 212 336 86 169 099
10 627 813 9148 786
20 691 678 19 435 207
57 339 070 42 572 233
15131 070 5 960 908
46 036 79 989
23 376 667 18 971 976
382 411698 273112 277
1002 956 167 949 353 247
543103 543 103
1002 413 064 948 810 144
1 385 367 865 1222 465 523
RS
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property Rates

Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Other Grants and Subsidles

Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Revenue

Fines. Penalties and Forfeits
Interest Eamed - Non-exchange Transactions
Licences and Permits

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services
Rental from Fixed Assets

Interest Earned - External Investments
Interest Earned - Exchange Transactions
Agency Services

Operational Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Bad Debts Written Off
Contracted Services
Depreciation and Amortisation
Finance Costs

Bulk Purchases

Inventory Consumed
Operating Leases

Transfers and Subsidies
Operational Costs

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus/{Deficit) for the Year

Reversal of Impairment Loss/{Impairment Loss) on Receivables
Gains/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets

Profit/(Loss) on Fair Value Adjustments

Actuarial Galns/{Losses)

IGRAP2 Adjustment

Water Losses

NET SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Notes

21

24

25
27
28

29

30

32
34
35

36
a7

38
39

14

M
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2021 2020
R R
Reclassified
243872 190 224 557 277
101 568 021 95 339 697
101 568 021 | 95 339 697
84 203 708 76 615 608
62 897 675 57 941 147
20 560 278 17 762 900
538 126 86 169
107 630 825 383
58 100 460 52 601 072
. 55600179 50 658 241
533 467 556 393
1876 814 1 387 338
304 470 199 289 840 781
266 893 656 244 085 431
14 114 476 16 192 806
3116 171 2 875 131
14 047 737 21226 254
1 606 139 1 468 135
2 641 186 2 265 082
2 050 835 1727 842
548 342 389 514 298 057
181 817 351 170 342 088
7 838 749 7 926 703
50 837 404 40 021 515
28 407 061 27 042 236
26 604 887 33 646 977
15 131 466 18 585 299
122 337 154 111 887 825
26 637 754 24 695 914
1589728 1317 006
1972 856 2372153
25 061 398 23 284 795
488 235 896 461 122 803
60 106 493 53 275 455
{1 736 245) {12 528 867)
219 756 (4 671 052)
372 752 392 762
(5 878 351) 5253 041
828 377 30 420973
{409 B66) (620 018)
53 602 914 80 522 203
Y
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Houslng Accumulated
Development Fund Surplus! (Deflcit) Total
R R R
Balance at 1 July 2019 543 103 B68 697 463 869 240 566
Restated balance 543 103 868 697 463 869 240 566
Net Surplus/({Deficit) for the year - 80522 204 80 522 294
Net Surplus/{Deficit) previously reported - 80 522 294 80 522 294
Balance at 30 June 2020 543 103 949 219 757 949 762 860
Correction of Error - note 44 - {400 813) (409 613)
Restated balance 543 103 948 810 144 949 353 247
Net Surplus/{Deficit) for the year - 53 602 914 53 602 914
Balance at 30 June 2021 543 103 1002 413 058 1002 956 161
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts

Property Rates

Service Charges

Fines

Other Revenue
Govemment - Operating
Government - Capital

Cash payments

Employees
Suppliers
Transfers and Grants

Cash generated from operations

Interest received

Interest paid

Net Cash from Operating Actlvitles

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Properly, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Investment Properties
Decreasef{Increase) in Non-Current Debtors

Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowing - Long term/Refinancing
Increase in Trust Funds
Repayment of Borrowing

Net Cash from Financlng Activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

11

Notes

45

46

2021 2020
R R
Reclassified
102 385 674 93 853 738
252 522 196 224 940 962
10 852 729 9765 073
22 210 432 24 324 532
72 881 382 87 372517
20210805 17 762 909
(179011920} | (170 818 531)
(183 038 013)| | (180 947 344)
{1 972 856) {2 372 153)
117 040 428 73 881 703
16 187 343 23250783
(15 131 466) {18 585 299)
118 096 306 78 547 186
(94 821 563) (61 345 619)
1531 393 309 232
(427 260) -
3333 3082
(83 714 097) (61 033 305)
90 000 000 -
68 396 112 763
(21 413 119) (19 503 359)
6B 855 277 {19 390 596)
93037 486 (1876 715)
255632 052 257 508 767
348 669 539 255 632 052
93 037 486 (1 876 715)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and is in accordance with the historical cost
convention, except where indicated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effeclive Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practices (GRAP), as approved by the Minister of Finance, including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board and the Municipel Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP reporting framework, have been
developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 (Revised ~ Aprit 2019) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5
issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

1. 1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND COMPARABILITY

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied, except where otherwise indicated below:

For the years ended 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2021 the municipality has adopted the accounting framework as sel out in peint 1
above. The details of any resulting changes in accounting policy and comparative restatements are set out balow.

The municipality changes an accounting policy only In the following instances, where it:

{a) is required by a Standard of GRAP; or

{b) results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of fransactions, other events
or conditions on the municipality's financial position, financial performance or cash flows.

In terms of Directlve 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of GRAP® Issued by the Accounting Standards
Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Proparty and Intangible Assats where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

In terms of Directive 11: “Changes in Measurement Bases following the Initial Adoption of Standards of GRAP" issued by the
Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality slected to change the measurement basis selected for Property, Plant and Equipment,
Investment Property, Infangible Assets and Heritage Assets on the initial adoption of Standards of GRAP.

1. 2 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

In the application of the municipality's accounting policies, which are described below, management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the camying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are censidered to be reascnable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Thess estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the perlod in which the estimate |s revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revislon affects both current and future periods.

The municipalty strives toward ethical reporting and transparent insights into the applied judgements and financial uncertainties which
the municipality faces as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic and have been included in the accounting policies and/or notes fo the
financial statements.

The following are the critical judgements and estimations that management has made in the process of applying the municipality’s
Accounting Policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Annual Financial Statements:

1. 2. 1 Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 13.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions and Accounting Policy 13.3 on Revenue from Non-exchenge
Transactions describes the conditions under which revenue will be recorded by the management of the municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9:
Revenue from Exchange Transactions and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions. In particular, whether the
municipallty, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and when
services are rendered, whether the service has been rendered. Also of importance is the estimation process invelved in initially
measuring revenue at the fair value thereof. The management of the municipality is satisfied that recognition of the revenue in the
current year is appropriate.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)
1. 2 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS (continued)
1. 2 2 Flnancial assets and labliltles

The classification of financial assets and liabilities, into categories, is based on judgement by management. Accounting Policy 9.1 on
Financial Assefs Classification and Accounting Pelicy 8.2 on Financial Liabilities Classification describe the factors and criteria
considered by the management of the municipality in the classification of financial assets and liabilities.

In making the above-mentioned judgement, management considered the definition and recognition criteria for the classification of
financial instruments as set out in GRAP 104: Financial Instruments .

1. 2 3 Impairment of Financlal Assets

Accounting Policy 9.4 on Impairment of Financial Assets describes the process followed to determine the value by which financial
assets should be impaired. In making the estimation of impairment, the management of the municipality considered the detailed
criteria of impairment of financial assets as set out in GRAP 104: Financial Instruments and used its judgement to select a variety of
methods and made assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of the reporting period. The
management of the municipality is satisfled that the impairment of financial assets recorded during the year is appropriate.

e Impairment of Trade Receivables:
The calculation in respect of the impairment of Debtors is based on an assessment of the extent to which Debtors have
defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of their ability to make payments based on their credit worthiness. This
is performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

The tetal increase in estimation of the impairment of Receivables from Exchange Transactions, Receivables from Nen-exchange
Transactions and that of Long-term Receivables are disclosed in Notes 9 and 10 to the Annual Financial Statements.

1. 2 4 Fair Value Estimations

As described in Accounting Policy 6.2, the municipality subsequently measures its Investment Property in terms of the Fair
Valve Model.

The valuation of assets is based on management's estimation. Management considered the impact of valuation fechniques and
market information in order to determine the current valuations, and more specifically as follows:

e investment Property is measured at fair value amounts based on valuation techniques and market information. The actual value
of these items could differ from values estimated.

1. 2 5 Useful lives of Properly, Plant and Equipment

As described in Accounting Pelicies 3.3, 4 and 5 the municipality depreciates / amortises its property, plant and equipment,
investment property and intangible assets over the estimated useful lives of the assets, taking into account the residual values of the
assets at the end of their useful lives, which is determined when the assets are available for use. The useful lives and residual values
of the assets are based on management's estimation. Management considered the impact of technology, availability of capital
funding, service requirements and required retumn on assets in order to determing the optimum useful life expectation, where
appropriate.

The assessment and considerations of useful lives are set out in Accounting policy 8, Estimation of Useful Lives.

The estimation of residual values of assets is based on management's judgement as to whether the assets will be sold or used to the
end of their useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

1. 2 6 Impalrment: Write down of Property, Piant and Equipment, intangible assets, Heritage assets and
inventories

Accounting Palicy 3.9 on PPE - Impairment of assefs and Accounting Policy 5.2 on Intangible assets - Subsequent Measurement,
Amortisation and Impairment, Accounting Policy 11.2 on Jnventory - Subsequent measurement and Accounting policy 4.3 on
Heritage assets - Subsequent Measurement describes the conditions under which non-financial assets are tested for potential
impairment losses by the management of the municipality. Significant estimates and judgements are made relating to PPE
impairment testing, Intangible assets impairment testing and write down of Inventories to the lowest of Cost and Net Realisable
Values (NRV).

In making the above-menticned estimates and judgement, management considered the subsequent measurement criteria and
indicators of potential impairment losses as set out in GRAP 21: Impairment of Cash generating Assets and GRAP 26; Impairment of
non-Cash generating Assets. in particular, the calculation of the recoverabie service amount for PPE and intangible assets and the
NRV for inventories involves significant judgement by management.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)

1. 2 7 IGRAP 18 Recognition and Derecognition of land

In some Instances the municipality is not the legal owner or the custodian of land appointed In terms of legislation, but assessed that it
controls such land. Key judgements made and assumptions applled to concluds that it controls such land, are as follows (IGRAP 18
par 40):

Land controlled by the municipality as a result of a past event and from which future economic benefit or service potential is expected
to flow to the entity are recognised by the municipality. Controi is evidenced by the municipality's ability to use, or direct others to use
the land and also by the right to direct access to the land, and to resirict or deny access of others to the land.

In some instances the municipality is the legal owner, or the custodian of land appointed in terms of legislation, but concludes that it
does not cantrol such land. Key judgements made and assumptions applied to conclude that it does not control such land, are as
follows (IGRAP 18 par 41}

Land not controlled by the municipality as a result of a past event and from which future 'economic benefit or service potentlal will not
fiow to the entity. The municipality does not have the ability to use, or direct others to use the land. The municipality does not have
right to direct access to the land, and to restrict or deny access of others fo the land. There are various housing scheme land where
the municipality is still the legal owner per the deeds office, but control and substantive rights were fransfemred. This land is not
recognised by the municipality.

1. 2 8 Deflned Benefft Pian Llablllties

As described in Accounting Policy 16, the municipality obtains actuarial valuations of its defined benefit plan liabilities. The defined
benefit obligations of the municipality that were identified are Post-retirement Health Benefit Obligations, and Long-service Awards.
The estimated liabllities are recerded in accordance with the requirements of GRAP 25, Details of the llabilities and the key
assumptions made by the actuaries in estimating the llabllitles are provided in Nota 14 of the Annual Financial Statements.

1. 2 9 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and when measuring contingent liabilities as set out
in notes, 14 and 57 respectively. Provisions are discounted where the effect of discounting Is material, using actuarial valuations.

The provision for rehabilitation of landfill sites is recognised as and when the environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated
by a qualified environmental engineer. The provision represents the best estimate or net present value of the expecled future cash
flows 1o rehabilitate landfill sites at year end. To the extent that the obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset is charged fo the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of
each specific landfill site.
Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of time value of money.

1. 2 10 Water Inventory

The estimation of the water stock in the reservoirs is based on the measurement of water after the depth of water in the reservoirs has
been determined, which is then cenverted into volumes based on the total capacity of the reservoir. Furthermore, the length and width
of all pipes are also taken into account in detarmining the volume of water on hand at year-end, Refer to Note 8 of the accounting
pelicy notes to the Annual Financial Statements,

1. 2 11 Budget information

Municipalities are typically subject to budgetary limits in the form of budget authorisations, which is given effect through authorising
legislation, appropriation or simiiar, General purpose financial reporting by the municipality shail provide information on whether
resources were obtained and usad in accordance with the legally adopted budget.

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and guidslines issued by National Treasury.

The approved budget is prepared on an accrual basis and presented by functional classification linked to performance cutcome
objectives. The approved budget covers the fiscal pericd from 01/07/2020 to 30/06/2021.

The financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting, therefore a comparison with the budgeted amounts for
the reporting period are disclosed separately in the Statement of comparisen of budget and actual amounts.

Deviations between budget and actual amounts are regarded as material differences when a 5% deviation exists. All material
differences above 5% are explained in the notes to the annual financial statements.

1. 3 PRESENTATION CURRENCY

S
-~
.

7
The Annual Financial Statements are presented in South African Rand, rounded off to the nearest Rand, which i the municipah@)
functional currency. No foreign exchange transactions are included in the statements. 2021 2
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)

1. 4 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and will continue in eperation for the foreseeable
fulure. In assessing whether the going concem assumption is appropriate under the current economic climate resulting from the
COVID-19 pandemic, management considered a wide range of factors including the current and expected performance of the
municipality, any announced and potential restructuring of organisational units, the likelihood of continued government funding, and, if
necessary, potential sources of replacement funding.

1. B OFFSETTING

Assets, fiabilities, revenues and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is required or permitted by a Standard of
GRAP.

1. 6 MATERIALITY

Matenial omissions or misstatements ot tems are material It they could, individually or collectively, intuence the decision or
assessments of users made on the basis of the financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the information item, or a combination of both, could
be the determining factor,

1. 7 STANDARDS AND AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on the relevance of any such amendment to
the format and presentation of the financial statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financial
staternents will be adjusted in accordance with GRAP 3.

The following GRAP standards became effective on 1 April 2020:

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting

GRAP 110 Living and non-living resources

GRAP 34 Separate financial statements

GRAP 35 Consolidated financial statements

GRAP 36 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures
GRAP 37 Joint Arrangements

GRAP 38 Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities

GRAP 34 - 38 will not have an influence on the operations of the municipality.
Amendments were made to the following GRAP interpretations:

. IGRAP 1 Applying the Probability Test on Initial Recognition of Revenue
. iGRAP 20 Accounting for Adjustments to Revenue

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been adopted earlier by the municipality:

Reference |Topic Effective date
GRAP 104  |Flnanclal Instruments Unknown
(Revised

April 2020) |The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for recegnising,
measuring, preseniing and disclosing financial instruments.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality’s current treatment is
already in line with the Standards treatment.

Guidelines  |Landfill sites Unknown

No significant impact is expected as no such transactions or events are
expected in the foreseeable future.

Guidelines  |Application of Materiality of Financlal Statements Unknown
The guideline is not authoritative but only encouraged

No significant impact is expected as no such transactions or events are
expected in the foreseeable future.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The ASB Directive 5 paragraph 29 sets out the principles for the application of the GRAP 3 guidetines in the determination of the
GRAP Reporting Framework hierarchy, as set out in the standard of GRAP 3 on Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors.

Where a standard of GRAP is approved as effective, it replaces the equivaient statement of the Intematlonal Public Sector
Accounting Standards Board, Intemational Financial Reporting Standards or Generaily Accepted Accounting Principles. Where a
standard of GRAP has been issued, but is not yet in effect, a municipality may select to apply the principles established in that
standard in developing an appropriate accounting policy dealing with a particular section or event before applying paragraph 12 of the
Standard of GRAP on Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

Managemsnt has consldered all of the above-mentioned GRAP standards issued, but not yet effeclive, and anticlpates that the
adoption of these standards will not have a significant impact on the financial position, financial performance or cash flows of the
municipality.

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Included in the accumulated surplus of the municipality, are the following reserves that are malntained in terms of specific
requirements:

2. 1 Houslng development fund/Housing operating account

Sections 15(5) and 16 of the Housing Act, (Act No. 107 of 1997), which came into operation on 1 April 1828, required that the
Municipality maintains a separate housing operating account. This legislated separate operating account is known as the Housing
Development Fund.

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No. 107 of 1997). Loans from national and
provincial government used to finance housing selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality were extinguished on 1 April 1988 and
transferrad to a Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both complete and in progress as at 1 April 1998, were also
transferred to the Housing Deveiopment Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which include
rental income and sale of houses, must be pafd into the Housing Develepment Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing
Development Fund can be used only to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the
Provincial MEC responsible for heusing.
The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of the Houslng Development Fund:

= The Housing Development Fund is cash-backed, and invested in accordance with the investment policy of the Municipality.

» The proceeds in this fund are utilised for housing development in accordance with the National Housing Policy, and alse for housing
development projects approved by the MEC for Human Seitlements.

» Any contributions 1o ar from the fund are shown as transfers in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets.

« Interest earned on the investments of the fund is disclosed as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

2. 2 TrustFunds

The following trust funds exist in the municipality:

2. 2. 1 Development Fund for the Maintenance and Operation of Nature Areas in Stilf Bay

This fund was established in terms of sectlon 76.2 of the Municlpal Ordinance, 1974 (Ordinance 20 of 1974) with the sanction of the
Premier on 14 August 1998.

2. 2. 2 Esje Koorts Tuberculosis Fund

This fund was established in terms of clause 4 of the last will and testament of the late Elsie Koorts, and states inter alia that “the
remainder of my estate will be used for the treatment of tuberculosis cases in Riversdale...”

Subsequent interest eamed on the invested funds are accounted for using the accrual basis and are added to the carrying amount of
trust funds. The accrued interest is utilised as per the trust funds conditions as set out above.

These funds are Invested in a ring fanced Investment account.

=
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

3. 1 Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expacted to be used for more than one year.

The following items will be regarded as Property, plant and equipment rather than investment property:

. Owner-occupied property {including held for future use);

" Owner-occupied property held for development;

. Property occupied by employees for housing;

. Owner-occupied property held for disposal;

. Property held by the municipality to fulfil its mandated function rather than rental or capital appreciation and;
g Property held by the municipality for strategic purpose

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the municipality, and if the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially recognised at cost on its acquisition date or in the case of assets acguired by grants or
donations, desmed cost, being the fair value of the asset on initial recognition. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is
tha purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating In the manner intended by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also
includes the nacessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items {major compenents) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed
to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment acquired in exchange for non-monetary assets or monetary assels, or a
combination of monetary and non-menetary assets is measured at the fair value of the asset given up, unless the fair value of the
asset received is more clearly evident. If the acquired item could not be measured at its fair value, its cost is measured at the
carrying amount of the asset given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the municipality expects to use them during
more than one period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Repairs and maintenance are expenses incurred through servicing equipment or repairing of existing assets. These expenses are not
recognised in the camrying value of the asset, but directly recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance and measured at cost
against the attributing segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (MSCOA).

3. 2 Subsequent Cost and Subsequent Measursment

Subsequent expenditure relating to properly, plant and equipment is capitaiised i it is probable that future economic benefits or
potential service delivery associated with the subsequent expenditure will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the
subsequent expenditure can be reliably measured. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is only capitalised when it increases
the capacity or future sconomic benefits associated with the asset. Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises
that part of the asset being replaced and capitaiises the new component.

Subsequently, property plant and equipment, including Infrastructure Assets, are measured at cost {or deemed cost), less
accumulated depreciatien and accumulated impairment losses.

Compensation from third parties for items of Property, Plant and Equipment that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the
Staternent of Financial Performance when the compensation becomes receivable.

3. 3 Dapreciation

Land is not depreciated as n is regarded as having an unlimited life. Depreciation on assets other than tand is calculated on cost,
using the straight line method, to allocate their cost to their residual values over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits or service potential are expected to be
consumed by the municipality. Components of assets that are significant in relation fo the whole asset, and that i
lives are depreciated separately. The depreciation charge is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performangs. ‘:
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Depraciation only commences when the asset is available for use, unless stated otherwise.

The depréciation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Years Years
Infrastructure Bulidings 5-50
Reads and Paving 10-100
Electricity 8- 57 Other
Water B8-100 Emergency equipment 2-30
Sewerage 7-100 Plant and equipment 1-20
Landfill Sites 10- 36 Moter vehicles 4-23
Office equipment 1-23
Community Security equipment 5
Recreational Facilities 6-147

The municipality reviews the estimates of the useful lives and residual values in accordance with Accounting Policy 8, Estimation of
Useful Lives.

Reviewing the useful life of an asset on an annual basis does not require the municipality to amend the previous estimate uniess
expectations differ from the previous estimate. if the expectation differs from the previcus estimates, the change is accounted for in
accordance with GRAP 3 either prospectively as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior period error depending
on the specific circumstances.

3. 4 WorkInProgress

Work in Progress is stated at historical cost. Depreciation only commences when the asset is available for use.
3. 5 Finance Leases

Assels capitalised under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as Property, Plant and
Equipment controlled by the municipality or where shorter, the term of the relevant lease if there ls no reasonable certainty that the
municipality will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

3. 6 Land
Land Is stated at higtorical cost and is not depreciated as It Is deemed to have an indefinite usefui life.

3. 7 Infrastructurs Assets

Infrastructure Assels are any assets that are parl of a network of similar assels. Infrastructure Assets are shown at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment. infrastructure assets are treated similarly to all other assets of the
municipality in terms of the asset management policy.

3. 8 Housing Development Fund Assets

The Housing Development Fund contains letting schemes that is included in Council's Property, Plant and Equipment. All surpluses
generated from the letting schemes are transferred te the Housing Development Fund.

3. ¢ Decommissioning and Restoration Assests

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning, restoration and similar liability that result from changes in the
eslimated timing or amount of the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential required fo settle the
obligation, or a change in the discount rate, shall be accounted for as follows:

The related assset {under cost model) is measured as follows:
. Changes in the liability, shall be added or deducted from the asset cost;

. The amount deducted from the cost of the assst shall not exceed its carrying amount. If a decrease in the liability exceeds the
carrying amount of the asset, the excess shall be recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

. If the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality shall consider whether this is an Indication that
the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If it is such an Indication, the entity shall test the asset for
impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and shall account for any impaiment loss, in
accordance with its impairment policy. Refer to paragraph 7 of the policy.

3. 10 Derecognition of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amount of an ltem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or
service potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the deracognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when the
item Is derecognised. Gains are not classified as revenue.

Gains or losses are calculated as the difference befween the camying value of assets (cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated Impaiment losses) and the disposal procesds Is included in the Statement of Financial Parformance i
disposal of pr_dperty, plant and equipment. i
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Heritage Assets

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or ariistic
significance, and is held and preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

Heritage Assets are not depreciated owing to uncertainty regarding their estimated useful lives. The municipality assesses at each
reporting date if there is an indication of impairmeni.

4. 1 Initial Recognition

The cost of an item of heritage assets is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service
potential associated with the item will flow to the municipality, and if the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.

Heritage assets are initially recognised at cost on its acquisition date or in the case of assets acquired by grant or donation, desmed
cost, being the fair value of the asset on initial recognition. The cost of an item of heritage assets is the purchase price and other
costs attributable to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also inciudes the necessary costs of
dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange trangaction), the cost is deemed
to be equal to the fair vailue of thal asset on the date acquired.

The cost of an item of heritage assels acquired in exchange for non-monetary assets or menetary assets, or a combination of
monetary and non-monetary assets is measured at the fair valua of the asset given up, unless the fair value of the asset received is
more clearly evident. If the acquired item could not be measured at its fair value, ifs cost is measured at the carrying amount of the
asset given up.

4. 2 Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure relating to heritage assets is capitalised if it is probable that future economic benefits or potential service
delivery associated with the subsequent expenditure will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the subsequent
expendiiure can be reliably measured. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is only capitalised when it increases the capacity
or future economic benefits associated with the asset. Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of
the asset being replaced and capitalises the new component.

Subsequently, all heritage assets are measured at cost, less accumulated impairment losses. Heritage assets are not depreciated.

Heritage assets are tested annually for impafment. Where items of heritage assets have been impaired, the carmying value is
adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the period that the impairment is identified. The impairment
loss is the difference between the carrying amount and the recoverable amount,

4. 3 Derecognltion of Heritage assets

The carrying amount of an item of heritage assets is derecognised on disposal, or whan no future economic benefits or service
potential are expected from its use or disposai.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of heritage assets is included in surplus or deficit when the item is

derecognised.

Gains or losses are calculated as the difference between the carrying value of assets {cost less accumulated impairment losses} and
the disposal proceeds, and is included in the Statement of Financial Performance as a gain or loss on disposal of heritage assets.

6
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
5. 1 [nitial Recognltion

ldentifiable non-monetary assels without physical substance are classified and recognised as intangible assets. The municipality
recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only when it is probable that the expecied future economic
benefits or service potential that are atfributable to the asset will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the asset can be
measured refiably.

An asset meats the identifiabllity criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged,
either individually or together with a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardless of whether the Municipality intends to do
SO; or

arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those rights are transferable or separable from the
Municipality or from cther rights and obligations.

The Municipality does not intemally generate intangible assets.

Intanglble assets are initially recognised at cost. The cost of an intanglble asset is the purchase price and other costs attributable to
bring the intangible asset io the locatlon and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating In the manner intended by the
municipality. Where an intangible asset is acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, the cost shall be its fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in amiving at the cosl. Intangible assets acquired separately or intemally
generated are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Where an intangible asset is
acquired at no cost or for a nominal consideration, its cost is its fair value as at the date it is acquired. Where an intangible asset is
acquired n exchange for 2 non-moenetary asset or menetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the
assel acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair valus was not determinable, H's deemed cost is
the carrying amount of the asset(s) glven up.

Repairs and maintenance are expenses incurred through servicing equipment or repairing of existing assets. These expenses are not
recognised in the carrying value of the asset, but directly recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance and measured at cost
against the relevant segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (MSCOA).

5. 2 Subsequent Measurement, Amortisation and Impalrment

After initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at its cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognised as an expense shall not be recognised as pari of the cost of an
Intangible Assel at a later date.

In terms of GRAP 31, intangible assets are distinguished between intemally generated intangible assets and other intangible assets. It
is further distinguished between indefinite or finite useful lives. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over finite intangible
assets’ useful lives. Where intangible assets are deemed to have an indefinite useful life, such Intangible assets are not amortised.
For example serviludes cbiained by the municipality give the municipality access o land for specific purposes for an unlimited period -
however, such intangible assets are subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation only commences when the asset is available for use, unless stated ctherwise.
The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Intanglible assets Years
Computer software 7-20
Water rights 30

Intangible assets are tested annually for impairment, inctuding intangible assets not yet available for use. Intangible assets with an
indefinlte useful life are tested for impairment whenever there are indications of impalrment. Where ltems of intangible assets have
been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the perlod that the
impairment is identified. The impaimment loss is the difference between the camying amount and the recoverable amount.

The municipality reviews the estimates of the useful lives, residual values and amortisation method at each year-end, in accordance
with Accounting Pelicy 8, Estimation of Useful Lives.

Any adjustments arising from the annual review are applied prospectively as a change in accounting estimate in the Statement of
Financial Performance. :

2021 -12- 15

23 AUBITER - GEME
T meuTH armca

MN



d |
X A

V)

2001 -12- 15

NERA
-ce

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
5. 3 Derecognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed of, or when there are no further econemic benefits or service potential
expected from the use of the assel. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying value, and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
8. 1 Initial Recognition

Investment property includes property {land or a building, or part of a building, or both [and or buildings held under a finance lease in
the capacity as lessee and where it is being sublet) held to eamn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet
service delivery objectives, the production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it meets the definition of
investment property. However, where an investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction {i.e. where it acquired
the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of completion.

Based on management's judgement, the following criteria has been applied to distinguish investment properties from owner cccupied

property or property held for resale:
. Land held for long-term capital appreciation rather than fer shert-term sale in the ordinary course of cperations;

Land held for a currently undetermined future use (If the municipality has not determined that it will use the land as owner-
occupied property or for short-term sale in the ordinary course of operations, the land is regarded as held for capital
appreciation);

. A building owned by the municipality (or held by the municipality under a finance lease)} and leased out under one or more
operating leases on a commaercial basis {this will include the property portfolic rented ocut on a commercial basis on behalf of the
municipality);

A property owned by the municipality and leased out at a below market rental; and

Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment preperty.

The rent earned does not have to be at a commercial basis or market related for the property to be classified as investment property.

The following assets do not falt in tne ampit of Investment Propery ana snall pe ciassiiiea as Property, Plant and Equipment,

Inventory or Assets Classified as Held for Sale, as appropriate:
= Proparty intended for sale in the ordinary course of oparations or in the process of construction or development for such sale;

= Property being constructed or developad on behalf of third parties;

= Owner-occupied property, including (inter alia) property held for future use as owner-cccupied property, property held for future
development and subssquent use as owner-occupied properly, property occupied by employees such as housing for personnel
(whether or not the employees pay rent at market rates) and owner-occupied propery awaiting disposal;

« Property that is leased to ancther entity under a finance lease;

" Property held to provide a sccial service and which also generates cash inflows, e.g. property rented out below market rental to

sporting bodies, schools, low income familiss, stc; and
+ Property held for strategic purposes or service delivery.

Repairs and maintenance are expenses incurred through servicing equipment or repairing of existing assets. These expenses are not
recognised in the carrying value of the asset, but directly recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance and measured at cost
against the relevant segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA).

If the Municipality determines that the fair value of an investment property under construction is not reliably measurable but expects
the fair value to be reliably measurable when construction is completed, it measures that investment property at cost until the fair
value can be reliably determined or construction has been completad.

Where the Municipality has determined that the fair value of an investment property (other than investment property under
construction) is not determinable on a continuing basis, the municipality measures that investment property using the cost model (as

per the accounting policy for property, plant and equipment).

6. 2 Subsequent Measuremant - Fair Valus Model

Investment property is measured using the fair value model. Investment property is camied at fair value, representing open market
value determined annually by external valuers at the reporting date. Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if
necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair
value of investment property is included in surplus or deficit for the period in which it arises.

If the municipality determines that the fair value of an Investment Property under construction is not reliably measurable but expects
the fair value to be reliably measurable when construction is completed, it measures that Investment Property at cost until the fair

value can be raliably determined or construction has been completed.

Where the municipality has determined that the fair value of an Investment Property (other than Investment Property under
construction) is not determinable on a continuing basis, the municipality measures that Investment Property using the cost model {as
per the Accounting Policy for Property, Plant and Equipment).
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (continued)

6. 3 Derecognition

An investment property shall be deracognised (elfminated from the statement of financial position} on disposal or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic banefits or service potential is expected from its disposal.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The municipality classifies all assets held with the primary objective of generating a commercial retum as cash-generating assets. All
other assets are classifled as non-cash-generating assets.

7. 1. impairment of Cash generafing assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a commercial retum.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impalred. If any such
indication exists, the municipallty estimates the recoverable amount of the Individual asset.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Municipality considers the following indications:

a) Externai sources of information
- Cossation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided by the asset.

Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municlpaiity have taken place during the period or will take
placa [n the near future, in the technological, legal or government policy environment in which the Municipality operates.

b)  Internal sources of information
Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset;
- Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the period, or are expected
to take place In the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected {0 be used.
These changes include the asset becoming idle, pians to disconiinue or restructure the oparation to which an asset belongs,
or plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date;

- Adecision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a usable condition;
- Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service performance of an asset is, or will be,

significantly worse than expected.

If there Is any indlcation that an asset may be Impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs is determined.

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The
best evidence of fair value less cost to sell is the price in & binding sale agreement in an arms length transaction, ad|usted for the
Incremental cost that would be directiy attributable to the disposal of the asset.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs
to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.

If the recoverable amount of an asset Is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset Is reduced lo Its recoverable
amount. That reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in surplus
or deficit.

Any impairment loss of a revalued asset reduces the Revaluation Surplus for that asset. The decrease shall be debited directly fo a
Revaluation Surpius to the extent of any credit balance existing in the Revaluation Surplus in respect of that asset.

An impairment loss is recognised for cash-genaraling units if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying amount of
the unit. The impairment loss is aliocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets of the unit as follows:

= fo the assets of the unit, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the asset is adjusted in fulure periods to
allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods
for assets may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of those assats are
estimated.

The increased carrying amount of an assel attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior pericds.

A reversal of an impairment foss of assets carrled at cost less accumulated depraciation or 2mortisation is recagnised immediately in
the Statement of Financlal Performance. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued asset Is treated as a revaluation increase
and would be credited directly against the Revaluation Surplus to the extent of any previous Impairments recognisad against sald
reserve In respect of that asset.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

7. 2. Impalrment of Non-Cash generating assets

The municipalily assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. Y any such
indication exists, the municipaltty estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Municipality considers the following indications:

a) External sources of information
- Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided by the asset.

Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the period or will take
place in the near future, in the technolegical, legal or government policy environment in which the Municipality operates.

k)  Internal scurces of iformation
Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset;
Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the period, or are expected
to take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an assel is used or is expected to be used.
These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs,
or plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date;
A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a usable condition;
Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service performance of an asset is, or will be,
significantly worse than expected.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable service amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable service amount of the individual asset, the recoverable service amcunt of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined.

The recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash generating asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The
value in use for a non-cash generating asset is the prasent value of the asset's remaining service potential.

The present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:

. Depreciated replacement cost approach;

The present value of the remaining service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset. The
replacement cost of an asset s the cost to replace the asset's gross service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in
its used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing asset or through replacement of
its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset,
whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to refiect the already consumed or expired
service potential of the asset.

- Restoration cost approach;

The cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the
remaining service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of the asset from the current cost
of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the depreciated
reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

- Sarvice units approach.

The present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the rematning service
potential of the asset before impairment, to conform fo the reduced number of service units expected from the asset in its impaired
state. As in the restoration cost approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment
is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset before impaimment, whichever is lower.

If the recaverable service amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Financial Performance. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset reduces the Revaluation Surplus for that asset. The
decrease shall be debited directly to a Revaluation Surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing in the Revaluation Surplus in
respect of that asset.

An impairment loss is recognised for non cash-generating units if the recoverable service amount of the unit is less than the camying
amount of the unit. The impairment loss is allecated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets of the unit as follows:

- To the assets of the unit, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods
for assets that may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable service amounts of those
assets are estimated.

The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation increase
and would be credited directly against the Revaluation Surplus to the extent of any previous impairments recognised against said
reserve in respect of that asset.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ESTIMATION OF USEFUL LIVES

The municipality depreciates its assets over the estimated useful lives.

The useful live of an asset is defined as:
e The period over which an asset is expected to be available for use by an municipality, or
o The number of production or similar units expected to be obfained from the asset by the municipality.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether thers is any indication that the useful live of an asset has changed. If any
such Indication exists the useful live is changed.

Any change in the useful live is accounted for as change in esfimate in accordance with GRAP 3 (Accounting policles, change in
accounting estimates and errors)

Annually the municipality considers whether there has been any indication that the initial useful lives of assets needs to be revised.
The municipality considers the following during the assessment of its assets’ useful lives. Whether:

(a) The composition of the asset has changed,

(b) The use of the asset has changed because of the following:
{i) The municipality has changed the manner in which the asset is used;
{ii} The municipality has changed the utilisation rate of the asset;
{iif) The municipality has made the decision to dispose of the asset during a future reporting reporting period which results in a
change In the useful life of the asset;
{iv) Technolegical, environmental or commerclal changes cccurred during the reporting period that will change the use of the
asset;
(v) The asset was idle or retired during the current reporting period.

(¢) The asset is approaching fts previously expected useful life,

@ There is evidence that the condition of the asset improved or declined based on assessments undertaken during the reporting
period,

(e) The assetis assessed as being impaired in accordance with the Accounting Policy 7.1 and 7.2 on Impaiment of Assets.

A decrease in the estimated useful life of an asset is accounted for as an impairment in the Statement of Financial Performance.
The impairment of an asset is accounted for in accordance with Accounting policy 7.1 and 7.2 on Impairment of Assets.

The estimation of the useful lives of the municipality's assets is a matter of judgement based on the experience of the municipality
with similar assets. The municipality considers all facts and circumstances in estimating the useful lives of assets, which includes the
consideration of financial, technical and other factors.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Posnion include recevabies (both from exchange transactions and
non-exchange transactions), cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions). The future utilization of Unspent Conditicnal Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial
instruments.

Initial recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the municipality’s Statement of Financial Position when the municipality
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Tha municipality does not offset a financial asset and a financial liability unless a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
ameunts currently exists; and the municipality intends elther to settle on a net basls, or to realise the asset and settle the llability
simultanecusly.

Fair valus methods and assumptions

The fair values of financial instruments are determined as follows:
- The fair values of quoted investments are based en current bld prices.

If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the municipality establishes fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent amm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and opticn pricing models making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on
entity-specific inputs.

The effective interest rate method
The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts

estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter pericd
to the net carrying amount of the financlal asset or financial liability.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Amortised cost

Amortised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability 15 measurea at iniual recognition minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest rate method of any difference betwsen that initial
amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectability.

9. 1 Financial Assets - Classification

A financial asset is any asset that represents cash or contractual right to recsive cash or ancther financial asset from another entity.

In accordance with GRAP 104 the Financial Assets of the municipality are classified as follows into the three categories allowed by
this standard:

Financlal assets at amortised cosf are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months, which are classified as non-current
assets. Financial assets at amortised cost are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. After initial recognition, Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method less a provision for impairment.

Financial assets measured at falr value are financial assets that meet any of the following conditions:

{a) derivatives;

{b) combined instruments that are designated at fair value

{c) instruments held for trading.

(d) nen-derivative financial assets or financial liabilities with fixed or determinable payments that are designated at fair value at
initial recognition; or

(e} financial instruments that do not meet the definition of financial instruments at amortised cost or financial instruments at cost.

Financial assets measurad at cost are investments in residual interests that do not have a quoted market price in an active market,
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

The municipality has the following types of financial assets as reflected on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or in the
notes thereto:

Typse of Financial Asset Classification in terms of GRAP 104
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents — Call Deposits Financial assets at amortised cost
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash Financial assets at fair value

[Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents — Bank Financial assets at amortised cost
QOperating Lease Receivables Financial assets at amortised cost
Long-term Receivables Financial assets at amortisad cost
Current Portion of Long-term Receivables Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade receivables from exchange transactions Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade receivables from non-exchange transactions Financial assets at amortised cost
Investments in Fixed Deposits Financlal assets at amortised cost

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash} and cash with banks (including call deposits). Cash equivalents are short-term
highly liquid investments, readily convertible inte known amounts of cash, that are held with registered banking institutions with
maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the purposes of the Cash Flow
Statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, net of bank overdrafts. The
municipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets: Financial assets at amortised cost.

9. 2 Financial Liabilities - Classification
A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or ancther financial asset to ancther entity.

There are three main categories of Financial Liabilities , the classification determining how they are measured. Financial liabilities
may be measured at:

{i} Fair value;

(i) Amortised cost; or

(iily Cost.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
9. 2 Financial Liabilities - Classlfication {continued)

The municipality has the following types of financial liabilities as reflected on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or in the
nctes thereto:

Type of Financial Liabillty Classification in ferms of GRAP 104
Long term liabiiities Financia! liability at amortised cost
Qther creditors Financial liability at amortised cost
rBank overdraft Financial liability at amortised cost
Short term loans Financial liability at amortised cost
Current portion of long term liabilities Flnancial liability at amortlsed cost

Financial Liabilities that are measured at Fair Value are Financial Liabilities that are essentially held for trading (i.e.
purchased with the intention to sell or repurchase in the short term; derivatives other than hedging instruments or are part
of a portfolio of Financial Instruments where there Is recent actual evidence of short-term profiteering or are derivatives).

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank overdrafts are expensed as incurred.

9. 3 Initial and Subsequent Measurement
9. 3. 1 Financlel Assets:

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Financial assets at Amortised cost are initially measured a! fair value plus transaction costs that are directly atfributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Subsequently, these assets are measured at amorlised cost using the Effactive Interest
Method less any impairment, with interest recognised on an effective yield basis.

Trade and other racelvables (excluding Value Added Taxation, prepayments and cperating lease receivables), loans to Municipality

entities and loans that have fixed and determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as Financial
assels at Amortised cost.

Financlal Assets measured at Fair Value

Financial Assets at Fair Value are initially measured at fair value, excluding directly attributable transaction costs. They are
subsequently measured al fair value with unrealised gains or losses recognised directly in the Statement of Financial Performance.

9. 3. 2 Financlal Liabilities:
Financlal liabiiities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Subsequently financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost.

Financial Liabilities held at amortised cost

Any other financial liabilitles are classified as "Other financiat liabifities” (All payables, loans and borrowings are classified as other
liabllities) and are initially measured at fair vaiue, net of transaction costs. Trade and other payables, Interest bearing debt including
finance lease liabilities, non-interest bearing debt and bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amoertised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Interest expense is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance by applying the effective
interest rate.

Bank borrowings, consisting of interest-bearing short-term bank loans, repayable on demand and overdrafts are recorded as the
proceads received. Finance costs are accounted for using the accrual basls and are added to the carrying amount of the bank
borrowing to the extent that they are not settled in the period that they arise.

Prepayments are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

9. 4 Impalrment of Financial Assets

Financlal assets, other than those at fair value, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial asseis are impaired where there is objective evidence of impairment of Financial Assets (such as the probability of

insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor). If there is such evidence the recoverable amount is estimated and an
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with GRAP 104.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {continued)

8. 4 Impairment of Financial Assets {continued}

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

Accounts receivable encompasses Long-term Debtors, Receivables from Exchange Transactions {Consumer Debtors) and
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions (Other Debtors).

Initially Accounts Receivable are valued at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the Effective interest rate
method. An estimate is made for doubtful debt based on past default experience of all outstanding amounts at year-end. Bad debts
are written off in the year in which they are identified as imecoverable. Amounts receivable within 12 months from the date of
reporting are classified as curent.

A provision for impairment of accounts receivable is established when there is objective evidence that the municipality will not be able
to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The provision is made in accordance with GRAP 104
whereby the recoverabllity of accounts receivable is assessed individually and then collectively after grouping the assets in financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics. The amount of the provision is the difference between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. Future cash flows in a
group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group. Cash flows relating to short-term receivables are not discounted
where the effect of discounting is immaterial.

Govermnmaent accounts are not impaired for as such accounts are regarded as receivable.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets carried at amortised cost
with the exception of consumer debtors, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a
consumer debtor is considered uncollectable, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against revenus. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Impairment of Financial Assets measured at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not measured
at fair value because ifs fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment less is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses shall not be reversed.

9. 5§ Derecognition of Financial Assets

The municipality derecognises Financial Assets only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or It transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another enfity, except when Council
approves the write-off of Financial Assets due to non recoverability.

if the municipality neither transfers nor retains substantially, all the risks and rewards of ownership, and continues to control the
transferred asset, the municipality recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the municipality retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the municipality
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

9. 6 Derscognition of Financial Liabilities

The municipality derecognises Financial Liabilities when, and only when, the municipality's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire.

The municipality recognises the difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part of a financial liability)
extinguished or transfemmed to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, in the Statement of Financial Performance.

. STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

10. 1 Identification

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means and require settlement by ancther
entity in cash or another financial asset. Receivables that arise due to contraciual arrangements are accounted for in
terms of the accounting policy on Financial Instruments. Statutory receivables can arise from both exchange and non-
exchange transactions.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

10. STATUTORY RECEIVABLES {continued)
10. 2 Initial recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue |s recognised or when the receivable meets the definitlon of an asset.

10. 3 Subsequent measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction ameunt. The Municipality measures statutory
receivables after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost methed, the initial measurement of the receivable is
changed subsequently to refiect any:

{a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
(b) impairment losses; and
{c) amounts deracognised.

10. 4 Impairmsnt

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a statutory receivable may be impaired. If there
is an indication that a statutory receivable may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment loss as the difference between
the astimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the camrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows,
the carrying amount of the statutory receivable Is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In estimafing the future cash flows, the Municipality considers both the
amount and timing of the cash fiows that it will receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is material,
the Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that reflects the current risk-free rate and any risks specific to
the statutory receivable for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

The municipality considers the folliowing as indicators:

. Significant financial difficulty of the debtor, which may be eviaenced by an application for debt counselling, business rescue or
an equivalent.

. It is probable that the debtor will enter sequestration, liguidation or ofher financial re-organisation.

B A breach of the terms of the transaction, such as default or delinquency in principal or interest payments (where levied)

. Adverse changes in international, national or local economic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increase In debt lavels
and unemployment, or changes in migration rates and patterns.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statufery receivable is revised if there has been a change in the estimates used
since the last impairment logs was recognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously
recognised impaiment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any adjustment is rscognised in the
Statement of Financlal Performance.

10. 5 Derecognition

The Municipality derecognises a stetutory receivabie when:
(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, explre or are waived;
{(b) the Municipality transfers 1o another party subsiantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the recelvable; or

(c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable, has transferred
control of the receivable to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional restrictions on the
transfer. In this case, the Municipality:

I. derecognises the receivabie; and
ii. recognises separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

10. 6 Transitlonal provisions

Every effort Is made to ensure compliance with the standard, but due to the risk of omission of some items due to a lack of experience
with implementing this standard, the municipality is utilising the tfransitional provisions contained within Directive 4 that grant the
municipality & period of three years in order to finalise the ciassification and measurement for Statutery Receivables. Over time our
understanding and insights as to the requirements of a new standard improves, therefore the municipality chooses to make use of the
transitional provision.

The transitional period commences from 1 June 2019 and will be utllisad until the period ending 30 June 2022,
11. RISK MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

It is the policy cf the municipality to disclose infermation that enables the user of its financial statements to evaluate the nature and
extent of risks arising from financial instruments o which the municipality is exposed on the reporting date.

The Municipality has exposure to the foliowing risks from its use of financial instruments: :‘%-
- credit risk D

- liquidity risk
- market risk 202" -12. 1 5
Risks and exposure ars disclosed as foliows:

31 AUDITON - GENERAL
BOUTH AFRICA

MN



1.

12.

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

RISK MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Market Risk
= Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices that will
affect the Municipality’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The cbjective of market risk management s
to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.
= The maximum exposure to cash flow and fair value risk, price risk and foreign currency risk.
= Sensitivity analysis for each of the market risks

Credit Risk
« Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Municipality if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Municipality’s receivables from customers.
= Each class of financial instrument is disclosed separately.
* Maximum exposure 1o credit risk not covered by collateral is specified.
* Financial instruments covered by collateral are specified.

Liquidity Risk
= Liquidity risk is the risk that the Municipality will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or anocther financial asset. The Municipality's approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Municipality's reputation.

» A maturity analysis for financial assets and liabilities that shows the remaining contractual maturities.

= Liquidity risk is managed by ensuring that all assets are reinvested at maturity at competitive interest rates in relation to cash
flow requirements. Liabilities are managed by ensuring that all contractual payments are met on a timeous basis and, If required,
additional new arrangements are established at competitive rates to ensure that cash flow requirements are met.

= A maturity analysis for financial liabilities (where applicable} that shows the remaining undiscounted contractual maturities is
disclosed in note 49.8 to the annual financial statements.

INVENTORIES
12. 1 Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assels held for sale and current assets for consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of
business. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs and any
other costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or
produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed
to be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired.

Direct costs relating to properties that will be sold as inventory are accumulated for each separately identifiable development. Costs
also includes a proportion of overhead costs.

12. 2 Subsequent Measurement
Consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods

Consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value (net
amount that a municipality expects to realise from the sale on inventory in the ordinary course of business). In general, the basis of
determining cost is the weighted average cost of commodities. If inventories are to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal
charge they are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and
written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year
in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or
current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which
the reversal occcurs.

Water inventory

Water is regarded as inventory when the municipality purchases water in bulk with the intention to resell it to the consumers or to use
it internally, or where the municipality has incurred purification costs on water obtained from natural resources (rain, rivers, springs,
boreholes etc.). However, water in dams, that are filled by natural resources and that has not yet been freated, and is under the
control of the municipality but cannot be measured reliably as there is no cost attached I the water, is therefore not recognised in the
statement of financial position.

The basis of determining the cost of water purchased and not yet sold at statement of financial position date, comprises all costs of
purchase, cost of conversion and other cests incurred in bringing the inventory fo its present location and condition, net of trade
discounts and rebates.

Water and purified effiuent are valued by using the weighted average method, at the lowest of purified cost and net realisable value,
inscfar as it is stored and controlled in reservoirs at year-end.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INVENTORIES (continued)

Unsold properties

Unsold properties are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value on a weighted average cost basis. Diract costs are
accumulated for each separately identifiable development. Cost also includes a pontion of overhead costs, if this relates to
development.

Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down from cost to net realisable value with regard to their estimated
economic or realisabie values and sold by public auction. Net realisable valus is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variabie selling expenses. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are recognised In the Statement
of Financial Performance in the year in which they arise. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an
increase in net realisable value or current replacement cest is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as
an expense In the period in which the reversal occurs.

The canylng amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the perlod that the inventory was sold, distributed, written off or
consumed, unless that cost quallfies for capitalisation to the cost of ancther asset.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

13. 1  General

Revenue, excluding value-added taxafion where applicable, is derived from a varlety of sources which include rates levied, grants
from other tiers of government and revenue from trading activities and other services provided. Revenus is recognised when it is
probable that future economic benefits or service potential will flow to the municipality, and these benefits can be measured reliably,
except when specifically stated otherwise.

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or recelvable for the sale of goods and services in the erdinary course
of the municipality's activities. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, stock rotation, price protection, rebates and othar
similar allowances. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts.

The municipality recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the municipality and when speclfic criterla have been met for each of the municipalities’ activities as described
below. The amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have been
resolved. The municipality bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arangement. Furthermore services rendered are recognised by reference fo the stage of
completion of the transaction at the reporting date.

At the time of initial recognition, the full amount of revenue |s recognised where the Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to
collect unless the Individual collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully enforce Its
obligation to collect the revenue, this would be considered a subsequent event.

Revenus from exchange transactions refers o revenue that accrued to the municipality directly in return for services rendered / goods
sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactlons where the municipality received revenue from another entity without
directly giving approximate equal value in exchange. Revenue from nen-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent
that the the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount.

13. 2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions
13. 2. 1 Service Charges
Service charges relating to solid waste, sanitation and sewage are levied in terms of the approved tariffs.

Service charges relating to electricity and watsr are based on consumption. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognised
as revenue when invoiced. Provisional estimates of consumption, based on tha consumption history, are made moenthly when meter
readings have not been performed. The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when involced, except at
year-end when estimates of consumption up to year-end are recorded as revenue without being invoiced. Adjustments to provisional
estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which melers have been read. These adjustments are recognised as
revenue in the invoicing period. In respect of estimates of consumption befween the last reading date and the reporting date, an
accrual is made based on the average monthly consumption of consumers.

Service charges relating o refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying the approved tariff to each
property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the number
of refuse containers on each property, regardless of whether or not all containers are emptied during the month.

Service charges from sewerage and sanitation are based on the type of service and the number of sewer connections on all
developed property, using the tariffs approved by Council and are levied monthly.

In circumstances where services cannot readily be measured and quantified, a flat rate service charge is levied monthly on such
properties.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

13. REVENUE RECOGNITION {continued)

13. 2. 2 Pre-paid Electricity

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards are recognised at the point of sale. Revenue from the sale of electricity
prepaid meter cards are recognised based on an estimate of the prepaid slectricity consumed as at the reporting date.

13. 2. 3 Finance Income

Interest earmed on investments is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance on the time proporiionate basis that takes
into account the effective yield on the Investment.

Interest eamed on the following investments is not recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance:

* Interest earned on trust funds is allocated directly to the fund.

* Interest eamed on unutilised conditional grants is allocated directly to the creditor: unutilised conditional grants, if the grant
conditions indicate that interest is payable to the funder.

13. 2. 4 Tariff Charges

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariif of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered by applying
the relevant autherised tariff. This includes the issuing of licences and pemmits.

13. 2. § Income from Agency Services

Income for agency services is recognised on a monthly basis once the income collected on behalf of principals has been quantified.
The income recognised is in terms of the agency agreement.

13. 2. 6 Sale of Goods (Including Houses)

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been met;
= The municipality has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods.
= The municipality retains nsither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold.

« The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
" ltis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the municipality.

+ The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

13. 2. 7 Rentals

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease agreement.

13. 3 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction, that meets the definition of an asset shall be recognised as an asset when it
is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the municipality and the fair
value of the asset can be measured reliably. The assgst shail be recognised as revenue, except to the extent that a liability is also
recognised in respect of the same inflow.

A present obligation arising from a non-exchange transaction that meets the definition of a liability will be recognised as a liability
when it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made.

13. 3. 1 Rates and Taxes

Revenue from properly rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue arises. At the time of initial recognition, the full
amount of revenue is recognised. If the Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this would be considered
as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognhised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are
offset against the related revenue, in terms of IGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue. Penalty interest on unpaid
rates is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to the principal amount receivable and effective interest rate applicable.
A composite rating system charging different rate tariffs is employed. Rebates are granted to certain categories of ralepayers and are
deducted from revenue. )
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

13. REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)

13. 3. 2 Fines

Fines constitute both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from the issuing of flnes is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits or service potential will flow to the municipality and the amount of the revenus can be measured reliably.

Revenue for fines is recognised when the fine is issued at the full amount of the receivable, considering the allowance in terms of
IGRAP 1 to use estimates to determine the amount of revenue that the municipality is entitled to collect.

Assessing and recognising impairment is an event that takes place subsequent to the Inltial recognition of revenue charged. The
municipality assesses the probability of collecting revenue when accounts fall into arears. Such an assessment is not made at the
time of initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition and measurement, the collectability of the revenue is accessed and an impairment loss s recognised
where appropriate.

There is uncertainty regarding the probability of the flow of economic benefits or service potential in respect of spot fines as these
fines are usually not given directly to an offender. Further legal processes have to be undertaken before the spot fine is enforceable.
In respect of summonses the public prosecutor can decide whether to waive the fine, reduce it or prosecute for non-payment by the
offender.

An estimate is made for revenue from spot fines and summonses based on past experience of amounts collected. Where a reliable
estimate cannot be made of revenue from summonses, the revenue is recognised when the public presecutor pays the cash collected
over to the municipality.

13. 3. 3 Public confributions

Donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the municlpality has complisd with any of the criteria, conditions
or obligations emboedied in the agreement. Where the agreement contains a stipulation to return the asset, other future econemic
benefits or sarvice potential, in the event of non-compliance to these stipulations and would be enforced by the transferor, a liability is
recognised to the extent that the criteria, conditions er obligations have not been met. Where such requirements are not enforceable,
or where past experience has indicated that the fransferor has never enforced the requirement to return the transferred asset, other
future economic benefits or service potential when breaches have occurred, tha stipulation will be considered a restriction and is
recognised as revenus.

Revenue from public contributions is recognised when all conditions associated with the contribution have been met or where the
contribution is to finance property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment are brought inte use.

Assets acqulred In non-exchange fransactions are measured at fair value in accordancs with the Standards of GRAP.

13. 3. 4 Other Donations and Coniributions

Donations are recognised on a cash receipt basis or where the donation is in the form of property, plant and equipment, when such
items of property, plant and equipment are under the control of the municipality.

13. 3. 5 Services in-kind

Services in-kind that are significant to the Municipality's operations are recognised as assets and the related revenue when:
= itis probable that the future economic benefits or service potential will flow to the Municipality; and

= the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

13. 3. 6 Unclaimed Deposits

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires when all unclaimed deposits in the Municipality's
bank account will be treated as revenue as historical pattemns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore, the substance of these transactions indicates
that even though the prescription period for unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognise all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are recognised as revenue after 12 months, the
Municipality still keeps record of these unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that @ party should submit a claim after 12
months.

13. 3. 7 Revenue from Recovery of Unauthorlsed, lrregular, Frultless and Wasfeful Expenditure

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based on legislated procedures, including
those set out in the Municipal Finance Managesment Act {Act No.56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from the
responsibie counicillors or officials is virtualiy certain. Such revenua is based on legisiated procoduras.

)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

14. CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Equitable share allocations are recognised in revenue at the start of the financial year if no time-based restrictions exist.

Conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the munigipality has complied with any of the
criteria, conditions or obligations embedied in the agreement. Where the agreement contains a stipulation to retum the asset, other
future econcmic benefits or service potential, in the event of non-compliance to these stipulations and would be enforced by the
transferor, a liability is recognised to the extent that the criteria, conditions or obligations have not been mel. Where such
requirements are not enforceable, or where past experience has indicated that the transferor has never enforced the requirement to
return the transferred assel, other future economic benefits or service potential when breaches have occurred, the stipulation wifl be
considered a restriction and is recognised as revenue.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of this creditor:

*Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

* When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financi:
Performance.

*Tihe cash which backs up the creditor is invested until it is utilised.

Interest eamed on investments is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the
creditor and If it is the municipality’s interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses aiready incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support fo the municipality with no future related costs are recognised in the Statement of Financiat Performance
in the period in which they become receivable.

Revenus is recognised when all conditions associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment are brought into use.

15. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the cbligation.

The best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation is the amaunt that the municipality would rationally pay
to settle the obligation at the reperting date or to transfer it to a third party at that time, and are determined by the judgment of the
management of the municipality, supplemented by experience of similar transactions and, in some cases, reports from independent
experts. The evidence considered includes any additional evidence provided by events after the reporting date. Uncertainties
surrounding the amount to be recognised as a provision are dealt with by various means according to the circumstances, Where the
provision being measured involves a large population of items, the obligation is estimated by weighting all possible outcomes by their
associated prebabilities.

Future events that may affect the amount required to seftle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is
sufficient objective avidence that they will oceur. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring
a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised
and measured as a provision. An onerous confract is a contract in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the
contract exceed the sconomic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflact the least net
cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penatties arising from failure to
fulfil it - this unavoidable cost resulting from the contract is the amount of the provision to be recognised.

Provisions are reviewed at reporiing date and the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditure expected to be
required to settle the obligation. When the effect of discounting is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money. The impact of the periodic unwinding of the
discount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as a finance cost as it occurs.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

15. PROVISIONS (Continued)

Provision for Restructuring cost

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and above the recognition criteria of a provision
have been met:

{8)  The municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

- the business or part of a business concerned;

- the principal locations affected;

- the lecation, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for terminating their
sarvices;

- the expenditures that will be underiaken;

- when the plan will ba implemented; and;

(b} The municipality has ralsed a valid expactation in those affected that it will camy out the restructuring by starting to
implement that plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an oufflow of resources embodying econemic benefits or service potential will be required to settle
the obligation, the provision is derecognised.

Provision for Environmental Rehabllitation

Estimated long-term environmental provisions, comprising rehabilitation and landfill site closure, are based on the Municipality's
policy, taking into account current technological, environmental and regulatory requirements. The provislon for rehabllitation is
recognised as and when the environmental liability arlses. To the extent that the obligations relate to the asset, they are capitalised as
part of the cost of those assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are charged to
the Statement of Financial Performance.

16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY
16. 1 Short-term Employee Banefits

Remuneration to employees is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as the services are rendered, except for non-
accumulating benefits, which are only recognised when the specific event occurs.

The munlcipality treats its provision for leave pay as an accrual.

The costs of all short-term employee benefits such as leave pay, are recognised during the pericd in which the employee renders the
related service. The liability for leave pay is based on the total accrued leave days at year end and is shown as an accrual in the
Statement of Financial Position. A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance bonuses payable
to Section 57 employees, is recognised as it accrues to Section 57 employees. Municipal entities’ performance bonus provisions are
based on the employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment frends.

When an empleyee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting peried, the entity recegnises the undiscounted amount of
short-term employee benefits expected to be paid In exchange for that service:

as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted
amount of the benefits, the entity recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and

- @s an expense, unless another Standard requires or pemtits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset.

16. 2 Post employment benefits

The municipallty provides retirement benefits for its empioyess and councillors, and has both defined benefit and defined contribution
post employment plans.

16. 2. 1 Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the municipality pays fixed contrdbutions info a separate entity. The municipality
has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benesfits relating to service in the current or prior periods.

The municipality’s contributions to the defined contribution funds are established in terms of the rules governing those plans.
Contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period in which the service is rendered by the relevant
employees. The municipality has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset o the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

%
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

16. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (continued)

16. 3 Defined Benefit Plans
A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
16. 3. 1 Postretirement Health Care Benefits:

The municipality has an obligation to provide Post-retirement Health Care Benefits to certain of its retirees. According to the rules of
the Medical Aid Funds, with which the municipality is associated, a member (who is on the current Conditions of Service), on
retirement, is entitled to remain a continued member of the Medical Aid Fund, in which case the municipality is liable for a certain
portion of the medical aid membership fee.

The defined benefit liability is the aggregate of the present value of the defined benefit obligation. The plan is unfunded. The present
value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated using the Projected Unif Credit Method , incorporating actuarial assumptions and a
discount rate based on the government bond rate. Valuations of these obligations are carried out annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

The municipality recognises actuarial gains and losses in full in the period in which they occur.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the Statement of Financial Performance.

16. 3. 2 Long-service Awards

The municipality has an obligation to provide Long-service Allowance Benefits to all of its employees. Accerding to the rules of the
Long-service Allowance Scheme, which the municipality instituted and operates, an employee {(who is on the current Conditions of
Service), is entitled fo a cash allowance, calculated in terms of the rules of the schems, after 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of continued
service. The municipality's liability is based on an actuarial valuation. The projected unif credit method has been used to value the
liabilities. Actuarial gains and losses on the long-term incentives are accounted for through the statement of financial performance.

16. 3. 3 Provincially-administered Defined Benefit Plans

The municipality contributes to various National- and Provincial-administered Defined Benefit Plans on behalf of its qualifying
employees. These funds are multi-employer funds (refer to Note 14 of the Annual Financial Statements for details). These plans are
either accounted for as defined benefit plans or defined contribution plans, based on their nature as set out in note 14. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against revenue in the year they become payable.
These defined benefit funds are actuarially valued every three years (unless staff numbers vary matertally) on the Projected Unit
Credit Method basis. Deficits are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a proportional basis
from all participating municipalities.

16. 3. 4 Defined benefit pension plans

The municipality has an obligation to provide Post-retirement pension Benefits 1o certain of its retirees. Pension contributions in
respect of employees who were not members of a pension fund are recognised as an expense when incurred. Staff provident funds
are maintained to accommodate personnel who, due to age, cannot join or be part of the various pension funds. The Municipality
contributes monthly to the funds.

The liability recognised in the Statement of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustments for
unrecognised past-service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annuaily by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that
have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension liability.

The municipality recognises actuarial gains and losses in full in the period in which they occur. Actuarial valuations are performed
annually.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the Statement of Financial Performance.

—
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17. LEASES

Lease ClassiHication
Leases are classified as finance leasss where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownershlp of an asset are
transferred to the municipality. '

Leases of property, plant and equipment, in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases.

17. 1 The Municipality as Lassese

Finance leases

Where the Municipality enters into a finance lease, Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets subject o finance lease
agreements are capilalised at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of the lease. Corresponding liabilities are included in the Statement of Financial Position
as Finance Lease Liabilities. The corresponding liakilities are Initially recognised at the Inception of the lease and are measured as
the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agresment, discounted for the sffact of interest. In discounting the
lease payments, the municipality uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value to
the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred. Lease payments are aliocated between the lease finance cost and the capital
repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assels are accounted for in accordance with the stated accounting policies applicable to
property, plant, equipment or intangikles. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the lease
finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to derecognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables. The lease asset is depreciated
over the shortar of the asset's useful life or the lease term.

Operating leases

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. The municipality recognises operating
lease rentals as an expense in the statement of financial performance on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. The
difference between the amounts recognised as an expensa and the contractual payments are recegnised as an operating lease asset
or liability.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such incentives are recegnised as a liability. The
aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-ine basis, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assst are consumed.

17. 2 The Municipallty as Lessor

Finance lsases

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the iease payments to be recsived in terms of a lease agreement as an asset
{receivable). The receivable is calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease payments to be raceived, plus any unguarantesed
resldual accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the Interest rate Implicit in the lease. The receivable Is reducad by the capital
portion of the lease instalments recelved, with the interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis.
The accounting policles relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are applied ¢ lease recsivables.

Operating leases

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operaiing lease revenue is recognised on
a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. The differance betwsen the sfraight-ined revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over
the lease term, on a straight-line basis unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the benefit of
the leased asset is diminished.

17. 3 Determining whether an arrangement containg a lease

At inception of an arrangement, the Municipality determines whether such an arrangement is or contains a lease. A specific asset is
the subject of a lease if fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of that specified asset. An arrangement conveys the
right to use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the Municipality the right to control the use of the underlying asset. At inception or
upon reassessment of the amrangement, the Municipality separates payments and other considerations required by such an
amrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the Municipality
concludes a finance lease that it is Impracticable to separate the payments reliably, an asset and a liability are recognised at an
amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. Subsequently the liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed
finance charge on the liability is recognised using the Municipality's incremeantal borrowing rate,
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

BORROWING COSTS
All borrowing costs are treated as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
GRANTS-IN-AID

The municipality transfers money to organisations and other sectors of government from time to time. When making these transfers,
the municipality does not:

» recaive any goods or services directly in return, as would be expected in a purchase or sale transaction;

= gxpect to be repaid in future; or

= expect a financial return, as would be expected from an investment.

These transfers are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as expenses in the period that the events giving rise to the
transfer ocourred.

VALUE ADDED TAX

The Municipality is registered with SARS for VAT on the payments basis, in accordance with Sec158{2)(a) of the Value-Added Tax Act
No 89 of 1991.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted for, expenditure that is not in terms of the conditions of an
allocation received from another sphere of government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in the form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003). The overspending on a vote constitutes
unauthorised expenditure. All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of
financial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expensa, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 66 of 2003), the Municipal
Systems Act (Act No 32 of 2000), the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No 20 of 1998} or is in contravention of the Municipality’s or
Municipai Entities’ supply chain management policies. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Iregular expenditure
is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance. If the expenditure is not condoned by the Council it is
treated as an asset until it is recovered or written off as irrecoverable.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been avoided had reascnable care been
exercised. All expenditure relating to fruitiess and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incumed. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense,
and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance. If the expenditure is not
condoned by the Council it is treated as an assst until it Is recovered or written off as imecoverable.

. MATERIAL LOSSES

The MFMA requires the disclosure of material losses incurred during the year under review. The disclosure is provided in order to
comply to the legislative requirements goveming Municipalities and Municipal Entities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ESTIMATES AND ERRORS

Changes in accounting policies that are effected by management have been applied retrospectively in accordance with GRAP 3
requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific sffects or the cumulative effect of the
change in policy. In such cases the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest
pericd for which retrospective restatement is practicable. Details of Changes in Accounting Pelicies are disclesed in the Notes to the
Annuzl Financial Statements where applicable.

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with GRAP 3 requirements. Details of changes in
estimates are disclosed in the notes to the annual financial statements where applicable.

Correction of errors is applied retrospectively in the peried in which the error has occurred in accordance with GRAP 3
requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error.
In such cases the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which
retrospective restatement is practicable. Details of Comection of Errors are disclesed in the Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
where applicable.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

26. RELATED PARTIES

A related party is a person or an entity:

. with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
. or exercise significant Influence over the other party or vice versa,
. or an entity that is subject to common control or joint controi.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:
(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related te the Municipality if that person:

. has control or joint control over the Municipality.

. has significant influence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the Munisipality.

. Is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

{a)  An entity is related to the Municipaiity if any of the following conditions apply:

the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each controlling entity, controlied entity and fellow
controlled entity is related to the others).

- one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of an economic entity
of which the other entity is a member).

. both entities are Joint ventures of the same third party.

] one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

4 the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Municipality or an entity related fo the
Municipality. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsering employers are related to the entity.
the entity is contrelled or jointly controlled by a person identified in {a).
a person identified In (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a member of the management of that entity (or its
controlling antity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence or be influenced by that person
in their dealings with the Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another person if they:

{a)are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
{b)are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or affinity.

Management (formery known as "Key Management”) includes all persons having the autherity and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality, including:

{a)all members of the governing bedy of the Municipality;

{b) a member of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority and respensibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the Municipality,

{c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who has the authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipaiity, including the chlef executive officer or permanent head of the Municlpality,
unless already included in {a).

Management personnel include:

(a)} Al directors or members of the governing body of the Municipality, being the Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and
members of the Mayoral Committes;

{a) Other parsons having the authority and responsibllity for planning, directing and controlling the activiiles of the reporting
Municipality being the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the Municipality in their capacity as members of
the management team or smployees. Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity other
than as an employes or a member of management do not meet the definition of remuneration. Remuneration of management
excludes any consideration provided solely as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities direclly or indirectly owned by the South
African govemment. As a result of the Censtitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only parties
within the same sphere of government will ba considerad to be related parties. Only fransactions with such parties which are not at
arm'’s length and not on normal commercial terms are disclosed.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporling date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date and the
date when the annual financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

« those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting date); and
»  those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are maierial, the Municipality discloses the nature and an estimate of the financial
effect.

The effects of the COVID-19 outbreak are likely to be a curmrent period events which will require ongoing evaluation to determine the
extent to which developments after the reporting date should be recognised in the financial period.

TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS BETWEEN ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL

Certain functicns might be transferred between entities within the same sphere of government or between entities that are part of the
same economic entity.

A function is an integrated set of activities that is capable of being conducted and managed for purposes of achieving an entity's
objectives, either by providing economic benefits or service potential.

28.1 Initial Recognition

The assets and liabilities that qualify for recognition by the acquirer or derecognition by the transferor in a transfer of functions
between entities under common control are the result of separate transactions to be accounted for in accordance with their
nature and the applicable Standard of GRAP.

If a transfer of functions in effect settles a pre-existing relationship, the acquirer recognises a gain or loss, measured as follows:
{a) for a pre-existing non-contractual relationship, fair value.
(b) for a pre-existing contractual relationship, the lesser of {i} and {ii):

(i} the amount by which the binding arrangement is favourable or unfavourable from the perspective of the acquirer when
compared with terms for current market transactions for the same or similar items.

(i) the amount of any stated seftlement provisions in the binding arangement available to the counterparty to whom the
contract is unfavourable.

If (i} is less than (i), the difference is included as part of a transfer of functions accounfing. The amount of gain or loss
recognised may depend in part on whether the acquirer had previously recognised a related asset or liability, and the reported
gain or loss therefere may differ from the amount calculated by applying the above requirements.

If the initial accounting for @ merger is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the merger occurs, a provisional
amount is recorded in the financial statements for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. During the measuremant
period, the provisional amounts recognised are adjusted retrospectively at the merger date to reflect new information obtained
about facts and circumstances that existed as of the merger date and, if known, would have affected the measurement of the
amounts recognised as of that date. The measurement period ends as soon as the combined entity receives the information it
was seeking about facts and circumstances that existed as of the merger date or leamns that more information is not obtainable,
The measurement period shall not exceed two years from the merger date.

28.2 Subsequent Measurement

At the transfer date, the assets acquired and liabikties assumed shall be classified or designated as necessary in order to
apply other Standards of GRAP subsequently. Those classifications or designations are made on the basis of the terms of the
binding arrangemant, economic conditions, its operating or accounting policies and other relevant conditions that exist at the
transfer date.

As of the transfer date, all the assets transferred and liabilities relinquished in a transfer of functions shall be derecognised from
the financial statements, at their carrying amounts.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

29. TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS BETWEEN ENTITIES NOT UNDER COMMON CONTROL
Certain functions might be transferred between entities not under common centrol.

A function is an integrated set of activities that is capable of belng conducted and managed for purpeses of achieving an entity’s
objectives, either by providing economic benefits or service potential.

29.1 Initial Recognition
Each transfer of functions between entities not under commen control is accounted for by applying the acquisition methed.

The acquisition method implies recognising and measuring the identifiable assets acquired, the habilities assumed and any non-
controliing interest in the acquires, and recognising the difference betwsen the assets and liabilities and the consideration transferred
1o the seller.

The identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are initially recognised at their acqulsfilon-date fair values.

For each transfer of functions, the acquisition date components of non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation at is measured at:

Falr value
The present ownership instruments’ proporticnate share in the recognised amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net assets.

All other components of non-controlling interests shall be measured at their acquisition-date fair values, unless another measurement
basis is required by the Standards of GRAP.

Any difference between the assets acquired and liabilities assumed and the consideration transferred (if any) as of the acquisition
date is recognised In surplus or deficit.

If the initial accounting for 2 merger is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the merger occurs, a provisional amount
is recorded in the financial statements for the items for which the accounting ls incomplete. During the measurement pericd, the
provisional amounts recognised are adjusted retrospectively at the merger date to reflect new information obtalned about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the merger date and, if known, would have affected the measurement of the amounts recognised as
of that date. The measurement pericd ends as soon as the combined entity receives the information it was seeking about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the merger date or learns that more information is not obtainable. The measurement pericd shall not
exceed two years from the merger date.

If & transfer of functions In effect settles a pre-existing relationship, the acquirer recognises a gain or loss, measured as follows:

(a) for a pre-existing non-contractual ratationship, fair value.
(b) for a pre-existing contractual relationship, the lesser of {i} and (i)

{i} the amount by which the binding arrangement is favourable or unfavourable from the perspective of the acquirer when
compared with terms for current market transactions for the same or similar items.

{ii) the amount of any stated settlement provisions in the binding arrangement available to the counterparty to whom the contract
is unfavourable.

¥ (i) is less than (i}, the difference is included as part of a transfer of functions agcounting. The amount of gain or loss recognised
may depend in part on whether the acquirer had previously recognised a related asset or liability, and the reported gain or loss
therefore may differ from the amount calculated by applying the above requirements.

29.2 Subsequent Measurement

At the transfer date, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed shall be classified or designated as necessary in order to apply other
Standards of GRAP subsequently. Those classifications or designations are made on the basis of the terms of the binding
arrangement, economic conditions, its operating or accounting policies and other relevant conditions that exist at the transfer date.

As of the transfer date, all the assets transferred and liabilities relinquished in a transfer of functions shall be derecognised from the
financlal statements, at their carrying amounts.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30. ACCOUNTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS

A principal-agent arrangement exists where there is a binding arrangement in which one entity (an agent), undertakes transactions
with third parties on behalf, and for the benefit of, another entity (the principal).

The municipality can be either the agent or the principal in terms of the circumstances of the arangement.

Wherg the municipality is considered the principal, all revenues, expenses, liabilities and assets are recorded in the records of
municipality in accordance with the relevant standards of GRAP.

Where the municipality is the agent to the transaction, only the portion of revenue and expenses it receives or incurs in executing the
transactions on behalf of the principal is recorded with unspent or moneys due being recorded in terms of GRAP 104: Financial
Instruments.

Identification

When the Municipality in a principal-agent arrangement concludes that it undertakes transactions with third parties for the benefit of
another entity, then it is the agent. If the municipality concludes that it is not the agent, then it is the principal in the transactions.

The municipality is an agent when, in relation to transactions with third parties, all three of the following criteria are present:

. It does not have the power to determine the significant terms and conditions of the transaction.
. It does not have the ability to use all, or substantially all, of the resources that result from the transaction for its own benefit.
. It is not exposed to variability in the results of the transaction.

Where the municipality has been granted specific powers in terms of legislation to direct the terms and conditions of particular
transactions, it is not required to consider the criteria of whether it does not have the power to determine the significant terms and
conditions of the transaction, to conclude that is an agent. The municipality applies judgement in datermining whether such powers
exist and whether they are relevant in assessing whether the municipality is an agent.

31. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS: (Municipality as grantor)

Identification

Service concession arangements of the municipality include the provision of mandated functions on behalf of the municipality by the
operator for a spacified period of time, for which the operator is compensated for its services over the period of the service
concession ammangement.

Initial recognition
Service concession assets are measured initially at fair value except where the assets are existing assets of the municipality in which
case the assels are reclassified at their carrying amounts. Service concession assets will be identified separately.

The service concassion fiability is recognised and initially measured at:

- The same amount as the service concession asset,

- Adjusted by the amount of any other consideration (e.g., cash) from the municipality to the operator, or from the operator to the
municipality.

Subsequent Measurement

The municipality initially measures the service concession asset at fair value if it Is not an existing asset of the municipality.

After initiai racognition, the municipality applies the measurement (including impairment) and derecognition principles to the service
concession asset applicable to similar items of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets or Heritage Assets.

Where the municipality has an unconditional obligation to pay cash or another financial asset to the opsrator for the construction,
development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset, the municipality accounts for the liability as a financial liability.

The municipality allocates the payments to the operater and accounts for them according to their substance as a reduction in the
service concession liability, a finance charge, and charges for services provided by the cperator.

Other Liabilities, Contingent Liabllities, Contingent Assets and Revenue

The municipality accounts for other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets arising from a service concession
arrangement in accordance with the policy on Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets and Financial Instruments.

The municipality accounts for revenues from a service concession arangement, other than those relating to the grant of a right fo the
operator model, in accordance with the principles of Revenue frem Exchangs Transactions

Dividing the arrangement
When the municipality pays for the construction, development, acquisiticn, or upgrade of a service concession asset partly by
incurring a financial liability and partly by the grant of a right to the opserator, it accounts separately for each part of the total liability.

Recognition of the performance obligation and the right to receive a significant interest in a service concesslion asset

Were the municipality controls a significant residual interest in a service concession asset at the end of the service concession
arrangement through ownership, beneficial entitement or otherwise, and the arrangement does not constitute a finance or an
operating lease, the municipality recognises its right to receive the residual interest {i.e. a receivable) in the service concession asset
at the commencement of the arrangement. The value of the receivable at the end of the service concession arrangement reflects the
value of the service concession asset as if it were already in the age and in the condition expscted at the end of the service

concession arangement, i Y
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35.

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Where the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the
stage of completion of the contract activity at the reporting date, as measured by either the proportion that contract costs incurred for

work performed fo date bear to the estimated total contract costs or surveys of work done or completion of a physical proportion of the

contract work,

Variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments are included to the extent that they have been agreed with the customer.

When the oulcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised to the extent that contract
costs incurred are recoverable. Coniract costs are recognised as an expense In the period in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that fotal contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financial instruments, which include, investments In munictpal entlties and fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are
stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the
period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an Investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to the
Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline, other than a temporary decline, in the value of
individual investments.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the municipality at exchange rates at the dates of the
fransactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated In forelgn currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate at that date. The forelgn currency galn or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortised cost and fair valus
in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the period, and the
amortised cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary assets and liabilites denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Foreign cumrency differences arising on retranslation are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency are recorded in Rand's by applying, to the foreign currency amount, the
exchange rate between the Rand and the foreign currency at the date of the cash flow.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

35. 1 Current Year Comparatives

In accordance with GRAP 1 Budgeted Amounts have been provided and forms part of the Annual Financial Statements.

35. 2 Prior year comparatives

When the presentation or classification of items in the Annual Financial Statements is amended, prior period comparative amounts are
reclassified. The nature and reasons for the reclassification are disclosed.

The Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA) came into effect on 1 July 2017. The mSCQOA Charts are updated
annually by National Treasury.The municipality has realigned items in the financial statements with the ltem Segment of mSCOA V 6.2,
on which the municipality was required to transact for periods after 1 July 2018. The result of this process was a reclassification and
naming of items in the annual financial statements.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

35. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION (continued)
35. 3 Budgetinformation

The annual budget figures have been prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and are consistent with the accounting policies adopted by
the Council for the preparation of these financial statements. The amounis are reflected in a separate additional financial statement,
called the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts. Explanatory comment is provided in the nofes to the annual
financial statements giving firstly reasons for overall growth or decline in the budget and secondly motivations for aver- or under
spending on line items. The annual budget figures included in the financial statements are for the Municipality and do net include budget
information relating to subsidiaries or associates. These figures are those approved by the Council at the beginning and during the year
following a period of consultation with the public as part of the Integrated development plan. The budget is approved on an accrual basis
by nature classification.

The approved budget covers the period from 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.
36 CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent llabilities represent a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by an
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the municipality.

A contingent liability can also arise as a result of a present obligation that arises from past events but which is not recognised as a
liability either because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent assets represent possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by an occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fufure events not wholly within the control of the municipality.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is disclosed uniess the probability of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where the inflow of
economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent liabilities.
37 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments are future expenditure to which the municipality has committed and that will result in the outflow of resources.
Commitments are not recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as a liability or as expenditure in the Statement of Financial
Performance, but are included in the disclosure notes. A distinction is made between capital and current commitments.

Capital commitments are disclosed for:
Approved and contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has been awarded at the
reporting date, where disclosure is required by a specific standard of GRAP.

Approved but not yet contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has yet to be awarded
or is awaiting finalisation at the reporting date.

ltems are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself 1o future transactions that will normally result in the
outflow of resources.

Contracts that are entered into before the reporting date, but goods and services have not yet been received are disclosed in the
disclosure notes to the financial statements.

Other commitments for contracts can be non-cancellable or only cancellable if significant cost contracts should relate to something
other than the business of the municipality.

38 TREATMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER OVERHEAD EXPENSES

The costs of internal support services are transferred to the various services and departments to whom resources are made available.

39 SEGMENT REPORTING
A segment is an activity of an entity:

. that generates economic benefits or service potential (including economic benefits or service potential relating to transactions
between activities of the same entity);
whose results are regularly reviewed by management to make decisions about resources to be allocated to that activity and in
assessing its performance; and
for which separate financial information is available

Management identifies reportable segments in accordance with the monthly section 71 report, which are regularly reviewed by
management. Management reviews the performance on an aggregated basis of total revenue and total expenditure.

The municipality manages its assels and liability as a whole and are not reviewed on a segregated basis for each town. Segment
reporting per geographical area is not deemed relevant.

The measurement basis per the monthly reports is the same as the annual financial statements. .
On the first-time adoption of GRAP 18, comparative segment information is not required in terms of the transitional provisggs'. - ,2 - ' 5
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HESSEQUA MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

40 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Discontinued operation is a component of a municipality that has been disposed of and:

. Discontinued operation Is a component of a municipality that has been disposed of and:
is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a distinguishable activity, group of activities or geographical area of operations: or
. is & controlled entity acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

Where a significant part of the municipality is disposed of, disclosure would be made in the annual financial statements. An asset
temporatily taken out of use or change in use, does not qualify as a discontinued operation.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
21 Property, Plant and Equipment which ls in the procese of balng constructed or developed:
Buildings 11 350 1428 642
Infrastructure Assets 12 446 856 29730790
Community Assets 17 656 203 4721234
Qther Assets 25 896 25 B96
Total Property, Plant and Equl| under 30 140 313 35 906 761
2021 2020
R R
Property, Plant and Equipment per Cash Flow Statement:
- Total additlans as par Appendix "B" 94 929 193 62 171 001
Less: Donated assets {107 630) {B25 383)
94 821 563 61 245 619
2021 2020
R R
22 Froperly, Flant and Equipment that is taking a significantly longer period of time to completa than
expectad:
No projects that are currently in progress are experiencing significant delays. No pmjects have been helted
sither during the current or previous reparting period,
2021 2020
R R
23 Expsnditure Incurred to repair and maintain Property, Plant and Equipment:
Employee related costs 63583 786 58 739 916
Cther materals 5 757 055 5 464 344
Contracted Services 11962 917 11 6532 689
Other Experditure 968 0BG 204 802
Total Repalrs and Maintenance 82272743 76 782 350
201 2020
R R
24 Asseta pledged as security:
No Plant and Equipment has been secured far hire purchases.
2.5 Net carrying amount of assets subject to flnance lease
The Munlelpality does not have any assets subject to finance leases.
28 Effect of changes in
There was no changes in accounting esti during the year.
2021 2020
R R
27 Contrastual commitments for acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment:
Approved and contracted for: 9 667 648 8417 611
Inirastructura | ossveas | | 6417 611
Total 9 667 648 6417 611
2021 2020
R R
Thie expenditure will be financed from:
Govemment Grants and external loans 9687 548 65417 611
Total = {including vat) 9 587 648 6417 811
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

201 2020
R R
2.8 Land is d, but Hi cqua M lity is not the legal ownerfcustodian
Carrying emount at year end 2113500 2 113500
Tots 2113 500 2113 500
In some metances the municipality ia not the legal owner or the custodien of land appeinted in terms of
leglslation, hut assessed that It controls such lamd. Key iudgements made and asssumplions applied 1o
conclude that It controls such land, are disclesed In nota 1.2.7. The land of the munlelpality is under the confrol
of the municipality due to a vesling substantive right over the (and. ‘This land reprasents mainly public open
apaces and ronds vesting to the munizipality,
Key judgements and sesumotions appllsd
- Right to direct access to land, and to restrictdeny the access of others
- Binding arrangement
2021 2020
R R
1 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
R Mot Carrylng amount at 1 Juty TA BTG 177 73 606 414
Fair Value TIBTETT 73 606 414
Accumulatad Impalrment Loss - -
Additions 427 260 -
Gainef(Losees) arising from changee in fair value {54 508) 392 782
Disposals (102 752) {123 00D}
Net Carrying amount at 30 June T4 148177 TI8TE 17T
Fair Valua 74146 177 T3BY6 1T
Accumulated Impairment Loss - -
All of the municipaity's Investment Property Is held under freshokl interests and no Inveatment Property has baen
pledged as securtty for any liabifities of the municlpality.
There ara no on the realisabliity of In Property or the remittance of revenue and proceads of
disposal.
201 2020
R R
3.2 Revenue from Investment Property
Revenua derived from the rental of Investment Property 2 966 621 2 606 179
202t 2020
R R
2.3 o 9 Expanditure i 1 on propertl
Rapaira and Mainternance
Revenue Generating 2 966 621 2 606 178
Total Repalrs and Maintenanca 2966 621 2 606 179
Other Operating Expenditure
Revenue Generating
Total Gther Opsrating Expanditure
20K 2020
R R
34 Irpal losses of | Proparty
The municipality carrled aut a review of the recoverable amount of all Its Inveetment Property. No Impalrmant
loasas have been recognized an investinent Property of the municlpalléy at the reporting dete. (2020: RO}
3.5 Investmeant Property carried at Falr Yalue:
The fair value of Invasiment proparties waa determined by & qualifled veluer besad on current markst prices.
The valuations wers preformed by DDP valuars and tha valver Mr. T Nel I a professior:al valuer.
a6 Land app d In terms of lsgislation which entity controls without lagal ownership or custodianship (IGRAP 1§ par 40)

In some inslances the municipality is not the legal owner or the custedlan of land appointed in terms of

i but d that it contrels such land. Key judgements made amd assumptions applied to
conciude that It contrals such land, are disclosed in note 1.2.7. The land of the municipslity s under the eontral
of the municipality dua to a vesting substantive right over the land.

220000

Carrylng value of [and Included In the carrying valus of Investment Property

200000
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

4.1

4.2

2021 2020
R R
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Net Camrying amount at 1 July 255 821 27T 366
Cost as previcusly stated 457 480 457 480
Accumulated Amortisation (201 659) {180 114}
Additions - -
Amortisation (21 545} {21 545)
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 234 276 265 821
Cost 457 480 457 480
Accumulated Amortlsation (223 204) {201 659)
201 2020
R R
No ible asset were 1 a& having an Indefinite useful life.

There were no internally generated Intangible assets at reporting date.

‘There are no Intanglble assets whose title is i and no ged as security for

liabliities.

sasets are p

There ara no centractual commitments for the acqulsition of Intangible asssts.

Significant Intangible Assets that did not mest the racognition criteria for Intangible Assets as sfipulated in GRAF
102, are the following:

- Website Costs incurred during the fast two financial years have been expensed and not recognised as
Intangible Assets. The municipelity cannot ate how Its website will generate probable future
economic benefits.

Impairment losses of Intangible Assets

No Impail lossos was i on Ir ible Assets during the year.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

5.1

52
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2021 2020
R R
HERITAGE ASSETS
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 8221875 8321875
Cost a3 previously stated 8321875 B 321 875
Accumuleted Impalrment Loss S B
Additions 107 620
Impai Loss/ R: | of Impak Loss - .
Nat Carrying amount at 30 June 5429 495 B3Z1 875
Cost 8428 495 8321876
Accumulated Impalrment Loas
2021
R R
Munleipal Jewelry 30000 30 0nD
Waorks of Art - Antiques and Collections 1182875 112 475
Works of Art - Paintings 7216 620 7109 000
8 429 455 B 321 87%
All of the municipality's Heritegs Assetz are held under freshotd interests and there are no restriciions on tha
reaiisahility of Heritage Asssts or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of disposal.
There are no tractual oblig io purch conslruct or develop Heritage Assets or for repairs,
or enh
No Heritage Asesta were pledged as security for liabilitiee.
There are no Heritage Assets that are used by the municipality for more than one purpose.
impalrment losses of Heritags Assets
No impaiment losses on Heritage Asssts have been recognlsed in Statemant of Financial Performance.
2021 2020
. R R
NON-CURRENT RECEIVAELES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Sporting and Other Badies - At amortised cost 3607 6940
3607 G 940
Less: Cument portion transfermed to Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions (3607) (3 334}
" 3 606
Less; Provislon for Dabt Impalment
Total Non-C R blaa from Non-Exchange T lons - 3 808
The fair value of Long-term i was d ined after jering the {erms and conditions
of agi enterad into bety the munlcipality and other parties as well as the current payrent ratio’s of
the municipality's dabtors.
In deteaviring the recovarablity of & Long-term Recelvables, fhe municipality considers any change in e
oredit quality of the recelvables from the date credit was initially granted up to the seporting date. The
concentration of cradlt sk Is lmited dus to the customer base being iarge amd unrelsted. Acoordingly,
management believes thet there k& no further crodit provision required i excess of the Provision for
Impalment.
Credit quallly la determined by past defaults. There are no past defaults and eonsequently no impaiments.
$port clubs and other
‘The counoll granted loans at an Intersst rate of B% to the fallowing:
Plkkewoutsr Pre-primary school - Stilbaal
Heldelherg Gholfilub
Thesa loans are repayable by the year 2022 and are hot secured.
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipallty as Lessar
Operating Leasas ars reoognlu:l on the straightdine basls as per the requirement of GRAP 13. In reapeat of
Non liable O |Laases the following aseets have baan recognised:
2021 2020
R R
Opereting Lease Assst
Current Qperating Lease Assot 640 595 524 895
40 595 524 895
NG
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
Balance at the beginning of the year 524 895 451 756
Movement during the yeer 115 700 73139
Ralance at the end of the year 640 595 524 895
2021 2020
R R
Al the Reporting Date the following lease recalpts were recsivable under Operating Lemaes, at variabla pericds,
for Praperty, Plant and Equi which are recei as follows;
Upto 1 Year 1847 145 1964 049
1t05 Years 4577 377 5894 097
Mere than 5 Years 1867 033 1628 710
Total O Lease Ar B 291 555 9 488 256
Leasing arrangements
Operating Leases ralate to Property owned by the municipality with lease terms of belween 1 to 25 years, with
an option o extend. The operating lease receipis escalate between 5 and 10% annuafly. All operating lease
contracts contaln market review clauses In the event thet the lessse exercisea its option to renew. The lasses
does not have an optlon te purchase the property at the axplry of the lease perlod.
The ing lease i i ined from contracts that bave a specific condition expenditure and does
not include Jeases which has a undetermined conditional expenditura,
The impast of ing the | inQ fing Leases on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease
has been an Increase in current year Inecma of R115,700 (2020: Reduction of R73,139). No restrictions have
been impased on the municlpality In terma cf the leass agreemants.
2021 2020
R R
72 The Municlpality as Lassaa
Operating Leass Liability 486 036 79 989
202t 2020
R R
Eesonclllation
Balance at the beginning of the year 79 989 129 042
Movement during the year (33 953) (49 053)
Balance at the end of the year 46 036 79 989
Laasing arrangements
Operating Leasas relato to Property, Plant and Equipment with leasa terms not longer than 5 years, with an
optlen to extend for a further period. All operafing lease contracts contaln market review clauses in the event
that the munlclpality exerciscs ite option fo renew. The municipality doas not have en opfion to purchase the
leased asset at the expiry of the lease period. The opersting laase paymenis escalate between 0 and 8%
annually. The municipality did not pay any contingert rent during the year.
2021 2020
R R
At the Repenting Date the icipallty had ing undet N Operating Leases
for Proparty, Plant and Equipment, which fall due as foliows:
Upto1 Year 1912 320 2474 318
1te 5 Years 1606 902 3407 546
More than § Years
Total Operating Leass Arrangements 3519 222 5 382 365
The following payments have beeh recognised as an expense In the Statement of Financlal Performance: 1589728 1317 D26
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INVENTORY

Consumables
Housing Stock
Water

Total Inventory
Water inventory

The mumicipallty recognised only purlfication costs 'n raspect of nan-purchased purified water inventory. The
Munleipalilty alao hae raw, untreated wetsr in stock In the Ollve Grave Dam of ebout 250 000 cubic meters. In
lis present form, this water stock sannct be sold and needs to be purified and therefors, its falr velus has bean
esiimated at the direct cost of the department !ess coet of chemicals, diviied by the Klo!iters eold.

Land Inventory

The counil has approved a housing pipeline. The kientified land on which this future heusing developmant will
be constructed, had besn transfered from PPE 1o inventory. A calculation was made per square meter io
determine the value of the actual mventory. Housing stock of R58 105 was transferrad to Preperly, Plant and
Equipment during the year.

General

Inventories are held for cwn use and measured at %he lowsr of Cost and Current Replacement Cost. Write

downs of || ¥ to Not Realisable Value fo RO during the current year (2020: RO).
Ne i have been pledged as coll. ! for Liablfties of the municipality.

I gnized as an during the year:

Consumables

Material and Supplies

Water

Total

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Etectricity

Water

Waste Management
Waste Water Management
Other

Total: Recolvablss from exch t tions (before pr }
Less:  Provision for Debt Impairment

Total: Recelvalies from exchanga tr i (aftar }]

Consumer deblors are payabla within 30 days. This credit period granted s coneldarag 1o be conslatent with
the terms used in the public eector, through established { and leglslation. Diecounting of consumer
debtors are not performed in terms of GRAP 104 on inltial recognition,

The fair value of recsivables approximate their carrying value.

factrichy); {i]
Current (0 - 30 days)
3-60
61 - 90 Days
+90 Days
Total

55

2021 2020
R R
2 286 901 2 063 414
844 077 202 182
278 222 967
3 410 850 3188 963
2011 2020
R R
8520 165 7 838 960
11941 348 10377 432
6176 241 6479 522
26 637 754 24 595 914
2021 2020
R R
21905 412 21875 958
13631 01 12 865 329
7239975 8272274
8526 840 8175134
6 676 349 6615 536
58 339 587 55 808 230
(27 825 625} (24 935 798)
20513 30 872 432
2024 2020
R R
14 844 877 16 429 850
1647 842 1034 003
676 512 598 041
4736 373 3813165
21 905 411 21 875 959
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
ater): Avsi
Current {C - 30 days) 4 849 703 5873035
31- 60 Days 1142741 783 165
&1 - 90 Days 05 266 564 530
+ 90 Days 7083 301 5 644 509
Total 13 691 011 12 865 329
2021 2020
R R
f:] 118 . Agein
Cument {{ - 30 days) 2 376 089 2017 936
31 - B0 Days 475 098 666 897
61 - 80 Days 401 915 454 467
+ 80 Days 3786 874 31320973
Total 7239 976 6272273
2021 2020
R R
Eil) Mana, o) A
Cument (0 - 30 days) 2286 196 2095 116
31- 60 Days 600 026 682 885
61 - 90 Days 384 307 453 651
+ 50 Days 5166 311 4947 481
Total 8 526 B40 8178133
2021 2020
R R
(Other): Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days) 1196 613 B0B 580
31-60 Days 445 430 293 082
61- 80 Days 279053 272 464
+ 90 Days 5055 254 5241 410
Total 6976 350 6615 536
2021 2020
R R
ofal); il
Current (0 - 30 days) 25553278 27224 517
31- 60 Days 4601144 3460 032
61 - 80 Deys 2 347 053 2344 053
+ 90 Days 25838 113 22 779 628
Total 58 339 588 55 808 230
ary of tomer Classification
nauona ana
Industriall Provinclal
Resldontial Commercial Government
30 June 2021
Currant {0 - 30 days} 19 907 682 4 B55 722 789 874
31 - 60 Daya 3376 8R4 1142 865 B1 396
61 - 90 Days 1873 114 487 378 6550
+ 80 Days 23 892 570 1811709 133 835
Sub-total 49 050 250 B 277 674 1011 664
Less: Provision for Debt Impairment {23 807 897) (4 017 798)
Total debtors by customer classiication 25 242 353 4 259 B76 1011 664
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Suminmary of Debters ute

National and
Residentigl/ Industrialf Provincial
Dther Commerclal Government
30 June 2020
Curment (0 - 30 deys) 17 995 846 8103 BE0 1124 810
31 - 60 Pays 2875214 696 151 86 667
61 - 90 Dayz 1901 188 405 679 37187
+ 90 Days 21188 078 1309 363 282 248
Sub-totel 43 760 328 10514 993 1532912
Leas: Prowvalon for Debt Impeaiment {20 104 877) {4 B30 920)
Total debtors by customer classiflcation 23655 449 5 684 073 18532912
iyl 2020
R R
Reconclliation of Provision for Debt Impairment
Balanos at beginning of year 24 935 790 18 847 227
Contribution fo provision 3 168 512 1813 854
Rovareal of provieion (278 615) IST4ATIT
Balance at end of year 27 B25 695 24935798
2021 2020
R R
Tha total amount of this provision ia R27 B25 6895 and consists of:
Services 24 408 250 21504 ¥51
Other Debiora I 327 448 3431 046
Taotal Provision for Debt Impal on Recatvables from exch tr 27 25 695 24 935 798
2021 2020
R R
Ageing of amounts past dus but not Impaired:
1 month past due 4 601 144 3460 032
61-90 Days 2347 053 2 344 053
6 048 197 5 804 085

Consumer Dabiors aro hilled monthly,

normally on the 29/30th of sach month. No interest is charged on trade

receivables untl the 1st warking day of the fallowing month. Thereafter interest is charged at a rate determined
by councll on the outstarding balance. A Credlt Control Debt Collection and Indigent By-luw has been

aparoved by councll o shaurs recovery of Conaurmer Debtore. E:

are not

The lity receives

dor water and elactricity tions that it p Deposits are

required to be pald for all water and electricity accounts cpened

The provision for doubtful debh on debtore exists due o the possibility that nct all debis will be recovered.

were

groupsd together at 1he of Financial Position date as

ﬁnanmal assate with similar credit risk

Y ani
h ristics and coll d for Impairment.

Conosnirationa of aredit rlakwnh ruperd to trade reeei\mblan are limited dus to the munlelpality’s large numbser

of The ipality’s hi

in eollection of trade lvables falls within ded

allowancoe. Dus to these fantnrq management baliaves Ihat ne additional risk beyond amounts provided for

collaction losses is inharent in tha

y's trada

lation of the provieion for impai of consumer debtore was as

The methodolagy foll in the cal
tlowe:

- The highest 50 debiors were selecied based on outetanding debt pet unit numbsr. These debtore were

Individually by

- High risk accounte were provided for at 100% - Dabtors with indigant etatus,

- Low risk accounts provided for at 0% -

State debiors, employee - and departmental accounts,

- All remaining debtors provided for at a percentage of non-payment far outstanding debt.

The average cradit period for govermment grants and subsidies is dependant on the Government Department

Invelved and the nature of clalms.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Taxes - Rates 14 179 597 14 997 250
Fines 72318 381 72274 431
Other Recsivables 3373175 2957 550
BB &71 153 90 229 231
Less: Provigion for Debt Impairment (67 209 539) {68 016 594)
Tetal Recalvables from h t ! 22 661 614 22 242 638
The fair value of other recelvables approximate thelr carrying value,
Rates debtors are payrble within 30 days. This cradit period granted is considered 1o be consistent with the
terms used in the public sector, through blished and Jegls Discounting of rates debtors are
not parformed in terma of GRAP 104 on initial recognition.
2021 2020
R R
(Rates); Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 6 879 898 £ 393 082
31 - 60 Days 1250 855 1737270
€1-90 Days 649 376 818 541
+ 80 Days 51399 328 6048 358
Total 14 179 597 14 997 251
ary of Dobtors ugtomar Class[fication
National and
Industrlalf Provinclal
Besidontial [ ial Government
30 June 2021
Current {0 - 30 days) 6 506 422 373 478
31 - 60 Daya 118% 317 68 677
61 - 90 Days 620177 29199
+ 90 Days 4614 578 176 052 608 757
Sub-total 12 822 434 648 406 608 757
Lesa: Provision for Debt Impairment {4 755 424} (238 612}
Total debtors by customer classlification 8167 010 409 794 608 757
Summary of Debtors {Rates) by Cuatomer Classifleation
Natonal and
Resldentlal/Oth I Pr lal
or Commercial Government
30 June 2020
Current (0 - 30 days) 6081 081 307 023 4 980
31 - 60 Days 1631 337 105 696 237
§1- 00 Days 74 655 43§84 202
+ 90 Days 5109 137 173623 765 596
Sub-iotal 13 596 210 630 026 771016
Lass: Provision for Debt Impalrment (5251 118) {243 328)
Total debtors by customer classification 8 345 095 386 692 705
2021 2020
R R
Reconglliation of Provision for Debt Impalrment
Balance at baginning of year BB 016 594 60219 352
Contribution to provision - T 797 242
Reversal of provielon {807 055)
Balance at end of year &7 209 533 68 016 594
2021 2020
R R
The total amount of this provision is R67 209 539 and consists of:
Taxes 4 984 036 5494 443
Finea €2 218 503 62 522 151
Total Provision for Debt Impairment on Trade R blas from nol h fions 87 209 532 68 016 594
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
Ageing of smounts past due but pot impaired:
1 month pest due 1250 685 1737270
61 -90 Days 640 376 818 541
90 Days + 405 292 553915
2305 663 3109 726
The pmwuon for doubtful debh on debters exists due to the possibility that not all debts will be recovaered.
were y and grouped together et tha Statement of Financial Position date as
ﬁnnrl:lll nutu with similar credit iek jatice and ly d for .
Concentrations of credlt risk with rasped m trade recelvables are limited due to the municipality's farge number
of custo The icipality's historical experience in collaction of trade o falls within ded
allowances, Due fo these fachru management belisves that no edditional risk beyond amounts provided for
collection losses is inherent in the municipality's trade receivables.
The ing fine ivable bal at year end is e its amount by ising a
provialon for lmpelrment ageinet the receivable ralsed. This | ldered to be a aub svent. The
provision for impairment le basad on current and past coflection ratee applicable io fines.
2021 2020
R R
BANK ACCOUNTS
111 Caah.snd Cash Equivalents
Currant Accaunts 3079183 4 896 306
Call Deposits and Investments 345 523 611 250 673 286
Cash On-hand B6 460 B0 460
Toted Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets 348 669 253 255 632 052
Cash and cash squivalents comprise cash held and short term deposits. The carmying amount of these assels
approximates thelr fair value,
Call Invastmanta Daposits 1o an amount of R15 131 071 are held to fund the Unspent Conditional Grants
(2020: RS 960 909).
No have been 1 on the t lity In terms of the ubillsation of Its Cash and Cash
Equivalenta.
The limite ke from s cash and cash equivalents by anly dealing with well-
bliehed fi i nfhhh crdit standing.
The falr value of Bank Balances, Cash and Cash Equivalents wes determined after considering the standard
terme and conditlons of ag) ts entered into het tha ity and fi | Institutions,
2021 2020
R R
The has the following bank it
Current Accounts
FNB - Account Nurnber 535710241474 (Primary Bank Account): 3026 433 4859713
FNB - Account Number 62225917543 (Secondary Account): 52750 368 504
3079183 4 898 307
2021 2020
R R
Call and stmonts
ABSA Bank Limited 20327 568 31106 733
FNB 25909295 10795 135
Investes - 10364 685
Standard Bank 142 002 199 91 267 435
Nedbank 157 284 548 107 138 208
345 623 611 260 673 286
Allocations cf investments
Repayment of Long-term Liablllles as set out in Note 12 23375 687 18971 976
= Attributable tc Unspent Conditional Grante as set out in Note 18 15131070 5960 908
Atirfbutable to Housing Reserva as set out in Note 20 543103 543 103
Attributable to Trust Funds 2329671 2261275
Provision made for 40% (2020: 40%) of provisten for rehablitation of land-fill akes. 14 399 978 12 956 374
Available for Opsraticnal Account 280743122 208 g7 651
345 823 611 250 673 266

[ A
)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2021

Detalls of current accounts are as follows:

2021 2020
R R
FNB - Account Number 53571624174 (Primary Bank Account):
Cash hook belance at heginning of year 4859713 3237 345
Cash book balance at end of year 3026 433 4859 713
Bank statement kalance at beginning of year 4 809 B49 3268 465
Bank statement balance at end of year 2 B22 D57 4 809 948
2021 2020
R R
FNE - Account Number 62225317543 (Secondary Accound):
Cash book balance at beginning of year 38594 44 653
Cagh book batanca at end of year 52 750 38 594
Bank bal at begi g of year 36 594 44 653
Bank statemant balance at end of ysar 52 750 38594
2021 2020
R R
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Annuity Loans - At amartised cost 173231 414 104 644 533
173 231 414 104 644 533
Less: Current Portlon transferred to Cumrent Liablliies (22 376 B6T) {18 371 976)
Annutty Loans - At amortised cost @aaveee7) | [ (eoriss)
149 854 747 B85 672 556
Tetal Long-term Borrowings 149 854 747 85 672 556
204 2020
R R
124 The obligations under annulty loans are scheduled below: Minimum
paymants
Amounts payable under annuity loans:
Payabla within one year 3B 873 497 29055 116
Payable within two to five years 125 003 605 80964 338
Payablo after five yoars 80 050 291 32 399 492
243927 393 142 418 944
Less: Futura finance obligationa {70 695 978} (37 774 411)
Present value of annulty loans obligatiens 173231 415 104 644 533

Annuity Loane are repaid over periods not exceeding 10 years and at interest rates varying from 7.78% tot
11.56% per annum. Annuity [cans ara not secured.

Refer to Appendix "A" for mere detall on Loeng-tarm Llabllties, Long-term Liablities have been utllized in
accordance with the MFMA. Current portion of long-term llabiliies Is fully Invested in ringfenced financlal
instruments. $ea nate 11 for more datail.

The fair value of Long-term Liabilities wes determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of

] entered Into b the municipality and the relevant financing Institutions.
2021 -12- 1 5
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13.

1341

2021 2020
R R
Reclasaified
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision for Raehabllliation of Landfil-sites 35999944 32 380 634
Totat Non-current Frovisions: 35 999 844 32 320 904
Provision far Long Service Awards have been reclassified o Provision for Employse Benefits. Refer {o note 14.
2021 2020
R R
Landnl Sims
Balance * .uly 32 390 934 93708 514
Interest charged due to the umwinding of discount 3182730 6494 181
increase / {Decroase) due o changes in the amount of the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
and a change in the disount rate 426 280 {67 8%2 041}
Total provision 30 June 35 999 944 32 390 934
Lgps; Transfer of Current Portlon to Current Pravisions.
Balmce 30 June 35 906 844 32 360 834
The estimated rehabilitation costs for each of the existing sltes are based on the curent rates for construction
costs. The assumptlons used are as follows:
Estimatad Calculated
decommission total cost
date Area {m} Price per m* R
Albertina 203040830 24218 439 11900 912
Drogkdood 2041108/30 49 360 385 18 518 423
Gouritsmond 202906430 13684 512 7 065 258
Melhoutfontain 204306730 266 386 28714 874
Slangrivier 2027/06/30 14 445 456 5 056 450
Steynskloof 2043/06/30 69989 3re 27 255 409
Witsand {LiR=ig) 2061/06/30 12818 484 7511159
Jongenafonteln 2043/06/30 4 758 " 853 3 236 366
71 0N 00288851

The provision for rehabilitation of the land-fill sites Is mgnlaed as and when the anviranmental liability arfses.
The provision is celoulated by a qualified i ql The provision represents the net present
value at the reperting date of the expected future cash flows o nehahilnate the land-fill sites. To the extent thet
the obligations relate to an asset, It s capltallsed as part of the cost of those asaals Any subsaquent ehunges
to an obligation thaet did not relate to the initial related aseet are cf d %o the

parformanca,

In terma of the licencing of the landfil refuse sites, tha municipallly will Incur licensing and rehablitetion cosis
to restore the sltes at the end of thelr useful lives. Provislon has been made for the net present value of the
futura cost, using the average cost of borowing interest rate.

Management referred to the following when making
Professional engineers were utllized to datermine the mst of rehabilitation af land-ﬁll sites as well as the
ramalning useful ifo of each specific land-fill site.

Intereat rates linked to the Consumer Price Index wee used to celoulate tha effedt of time value of money.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2024 2020
R R
Reclassified
NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Provisicn for Post Retirement Health Care Benefits 56 969 000 48 470 000
Provision for Ex-Gratla Pansion Beneflts 86 D00 86 412
Provision for Long Service Awards G 980 000 8 062 GO0
Total Non-current Employee Bensfits 67 045 000 56 618 412
Pravision for Long Service Awards was recleasified from Non-Current Proviglons. Refer to note 13.
2021 2020
R R
Post Retiremmont Health Care Benefits
Balance 1 July 51233 000 50 562 000
Contributicn for the year @ 348 000 8503 000
Expenditure for the year {2 695 159) (2 551 974)
Actusrial Loss/(Gain) 4 882 159 {3 280 026)
Tetal provielon 30 June 59 768 00O 51 233 000
Legs; Transfer of Current Portlon to Cumrent Provisions - Note 16 {2 799 DDQ) (2 763 000)
Balance 30 June 56 969 000 48 470 000
2021 2020
R R
Ex-Gratla Penslons
Balancs 1 July 107 209 125 000
Contribution for the year 8052 9000
Expanditura for the year {12 572) (21 809)
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) {12 689) (5 182)
Total provision 30 June 90 000 107 209
Less: Transfer of Current Partion to Current Provislons - Naote 16 {4 00O) (20 797)
Balance 30 June BE 000 B6 412
2021 2020
R R
Long Service Awards
Balance 1 July 8 857 000 10 001 000
Centribution for the year 1417 000 1790 000
Expenditure for the year (744 881) (888 167)
Actuarial Lessf{Gain) 1008 881 {1 967 833)
Total pravision 30 June 10 638 DOO 8 957 000
Less: Tranefer of Cumrent Portion fo Current Provisions - Note 16 (678 000) (895 DOD)
Balance 30 June 9960 000 £ 062 000

¢
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1441

19 959 000
31274 000

§1 233 000

2018
R

28011 000
25 785 DOO

53 796 000

2020

10,19%
6.27%
3.65%

2020
R

&1233 000

51233 000

51 233 000

2020
R

50562 000
3951 026

1479 000
5024 000
(2 551 974)

{3 280 026}

2021
R
Provislon for Post Retirement Health Care Benefits
Tre Post Ratirement Health Care Bensfit Plan is a defined benefit plan, of which tha membare arc made up as
Tollows:
In-sarviee (smployee) members 147
Confinuation meinbers {6.q. Ratiress, widows, orphans) 56
Total Membars 203
2021
R
The liablity In reepact of past servive hae been estimated o be gs follows:
!n-getvice members 28 971 00D
Continyation members 30797 0CO
Total Liability 59 768 00D
Tha lhability in respect of perlods commencing prior to the comparative year has boen estimated as follows:
2019
R
In-sarvice members 24009 000
Centinuation members 26 553 000
Total Liabllity 50 562 00D
The municipality mekee manthly confrivulions for health care ary g # tha following medical aid
schames:
Bonltas
Disoovery
Hosmed
LA Haalth
Kay Health, and
SAMWU Madical Aid
Tha Cument-service Coat for the ensuing year Is estimatad i be R1 467,000, whereas the Interast Cost for the
nexl year is estimated to be R6,320,000,
2021
Key soluarial assumptione used: %
) Rate of Interast
Discewmt rate 10,69%
Health Care Cost Inflation Rate T.78%
Net Effactive Discount Rate 2,69%
1) Mortallly rates
The PA 80 ultimate tabla, rated down by 7 year of age was used by the actuariss.
lii} Normal retirement age
The normal reti age for I of the icipality Is 63 years.
i) Expectad rate of salary increases
2020/2021 - CPI+ 1,25%
The three-year Selary and Waga Collective Agreement ended an 30 June 2021,
2021
R
Tha s d In the St: of FI ial Postition are as follows:
Present value of fund cbligationa 58 766 000
59 768 00O
Unrazognissd past service cost
Unrecognised ectuarial gaine/{losses) -
Prosont Value of unfunded obligations
Net liability 59 768 000
2021
R
Renonalistion of present value of fund obligation:
Pragent value of fund obligation at the beginning of tha year 51233 000
Total expenzes 3652 841
Current service cost | 1265000
Interest Cost 5 083 000
Bensfits Paid B (2 685 159)
Actuarlal (gains)losses 4 BB2 159
Pragent value of fund obligation at the and of the yaar 59 768 000

51 233 000
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R

Sensitivity Analysls on the Accraed Liabillity on 30 Juns 2021
Total accrued Total liabllity

llability {Rm) Rm}
Assumption
Central Assumptions 59768 59 766
The effect of mevements in the assumptions are as follows:
Continuatlon
niembers Total lability
Change linbility {Rm) {Rm) % change

Assumption
Health care Inflation 1% 67 797 67 797 13,43%
Health care inflation 1% 53086 53 086 -11,18%
Post-refirament mortality rate 20% 55 607 55 607 -5,968%
Post-retirement mortality rate -20% 64 877 64 877 8,55%

Senshtivity Analysis on Current-Service and |nterest Cost for the year ending 30 June 2021

Gurrent Service Interest Cost

Coat (R) 3] Total (R}
Assumption
Centrel Assumptions 1467 000 6 320 000 7 787 000
Tha effect of in the fions are as follows:
Current Service Interast Cost
Change Cost{R) (R} Total (R} % change

Assumption
Health care Inflation +1% 7 184 00D 1752 000 8953 000 15%
Haalth care inflation -1% 5593 000 1233 000 6826 000 ~12%
Poat-retiramant mertality +20% 5869 000 1355 000 7224 000 -T%
Post-retirament mortality 20% 6872 000 6873 000 13 746 000 T

2021 2020

Rm Rm
Expefi djustments were tated as follows:
Liabilities: (Gain) { loss 4882 (3280}
The liabllity in respact of periods pricr fo the F year has been estimated as follows:

2019 2018 2017
Rm Rm Rm

Liabilities: {Gain) / loss (8 125) 65135 {5 165)

2021 2020

R R

14.2 Provision for Long Service Bonuses

The Lang Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plana, As at yoar end, 528 employess ware eligible for Long
Service Bonusss,

The Current-service Gost for the ansuing year Is estimated to be RE30 000 whereas the Interest Cost for the
next year is estimated to ba R1 134 000.

2021 2020
Key actuarlal sssumptions used: % %

I} Rate of Interest

Discount rate 10,68% 7.64%
General Salary Inflation (long-term) 7.78% 4,16%
Net Effective Discount Rate applied 1o salary-related Long Servics Bonuses 2,69% 3,34%
2021 2020
R R
The ts racopg) d In the St t of Fl jal Position are as followa:
Prasent valus of fund obligations 10 836 000 8 957 000
10 638 000 8957 000
Unrecognised past service cost

Unrecognised actuarial galns/{losses)
Presant valus of unfunded obligations.

Net Kabllity 10 638 000 2957 000

G?;:
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
Recondlllation of prasent value of fund cbllgation:
Prasant va'ue of fund obligation at the beginning of the year 8 957 D00 10 001 000
Total expenges é72118 923 833
Current service cost 766 000 789 000
Interest Cost 651 000 1001 co0
Benefits Pald (744 8871) {866 167)
Actusrial (gains)fiosses 1008 881 (1 967 833)
Present value of fund cbligation at the end of the year 10 636 000 8 967 000
2021 2020
R R
Sensitivity Analysis on the Accruad Liability on 30 June 2021
Change Liabllity {Rm) % change
Assumption
Central sssumpticns 10 638 000
General saiary Inflation 1% 11 388 Q0O 7.12%
Genaral salary inflation -1% 9 6§53 000 -B,44%
Withdrawal rates 20% 10 138 00O -4.70%
Withdrawal rates -20% 11 194 000 5,23%
Sensitivity Analysis on Gurrent-Sarvice and Intereat Cost for the ysar ending 30 June 2021
Current Service Interest Coat
Cont {R) {R) Total (R)
Assumption
Central Assumnptiona 766 000 651 000 1477 000
The affect of in the ions are as follows:
Current
Service Cost Interest Cost
Change {R} ®) Total (R) % change
Assumption
Health care inflation +1% 802 00Q 1218 000 2 120 000 50%
Health care inflation -1% 767 000 1 057 000 1824 000 29%
Withdrawal rates 20% 771 000 1 077 000 1848 000 3%
Withdrawal rates -20% 899 000 1197 OO0 2 096 000 48%
2021 2020
R R
Expatience edjustments ware caloulated ae follows:
Liabilities: {Galn} { lose. 1008 881 (1 967 833)
The liability in respect of periods commaencing prior to the comparafive year has been estimated as follows:
2019 2018 2017
Rm Rm Rm
Liabiltles: (Gain} / Ioss {526 190} 408162 (385 825)

R5Y
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

14.3

Retirement funds

The Municipality requested detailed employse and pensioner Information as well as information on the
Municipality's share of the Pension and Retirement Funds' assets from the fund edministrator. The fund
adminlstrator cenfirmed that assets of the Pension and Retirement Funds are net spiit per participating
employer, Therefors, the Municipality is unable to determine the value of the plan assels as defined In GRAP
25.

As part of tha Municipality's process tu value the defined benefit liabilities, the Municipality requested pensioner
data fram the fund administrator. The furd adminlstrator claim that the pansi data fo ba fid, and
wara not willing fa share the information with the Municlpallty, Without detaited pensioner data the Munlcipality
was unable to caleulate a reliable estimate of the accrued liabllity in respect of pensioners who qualify for a
defined benefit ponsion.

Therefore, although the Caps Joint Retirement Fund is a Multi Employer fund defined as defined benefit plan, it
will be accounted for as defined contribution plan. All the required disclosure has been mede a= defined In
GRAP 25.31.

IREMENT USLY. T PENSION
The last statutory valuation was pesfatmed as at 30 June 2019,

The actuarial valuation repart at 30 June 2C17 Indicated that the defined contribution scheme of the fund Is in a
sound financlal position, with a assets amounting to R1,911,937,000.00 {30 June 2016 : R1,960,370,000.00),
net Investment reserve of RO (30 June 2016 : R0) and with a funding level of 100% (2016 : 100%).

RETIRE! (PREVI INT RE' IND,

The last statutory valuation petformed as at 30 June 2016 revealed that the sssets of the fund amounted to
R20,075,000,000 {30 June 2015: R18,322,177,000), with funding levels of 118.0% and 100% (30 June 2015
112.1% and 100%) for the Pensions Account and the Share Account reapectively. The Prasevation Pension
Account showed a suplus of R0 and waa 100% funded for both 2016 & 2015. The contribution rate paid by tha
mambers [7,50%/9%) end the municipaliles (19,50%/18%) is sufficlant io fund the benefits acoruing from tha
fund in the future. Tha actuary certified thal the structure of the mesets ie appropriate ralative o the nature of
the liahilities, given nomal sircurnstances and that the Fund ie in a sound financial condition a2 at the valuation
date.

DEFRNED CONTRIBI N FUNDS

Council contribute to the Government Emplayees Pension Fund, Municipal Councll Pension Fund, IMATU
Retirement Fund and SAMWLU National Provident Fund which are defined contribution funds. The retirement
benefit fund is subject to the Pension Fund Act, 1956, with p baing i on the ionabh
remuneration paid. Cument contributions by Ceuncll are charged against expenditure on the basis of curent
service costs.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

202% 2020
R R
15. CONSUMER DEPOSITS
Electricity & Water 8 3268 650 7 314 508
Renial Properfes 547 897 370 367
Bullding Plane 1712151 1424 996
Pagtere GB 916 3896
Total Consumer Deposits 10 627 313 Y 148 786
The fair value of corsumer depesits approximate thekr carrying value. Interest is not paid on those amounts.
2021 2020
R R
16. CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Performance Bonuses 1102 318 1005 336
Staff Bonuses 4 788 437 4478 716
Staff Leave 1t 31922 10272 358
Curmant Partion of Non-Current Provisions : 3481000 3 678 797
Current Portion of Fost Ratirement Benefits - Note 14 2 799 000 2763 000
Current Partion of Ex-Gratia Penalon Provisions - Note 14 4000 20797
Current Portion of Long-Service Provisions - Note 14 678 000 885 000
Todal Provialons 20 691 678 19 435 207
The in current provisions are raconclled as follows:
2021 2020
R R
161 Performence Bonureg
Balance at beginning of yaar 1 0C5 336 1005 568
Conribution to current porticn 1102 319 1005 336
Expanditure incurred {1 005 336) {1 005 568)
Balance at end of year 1102 319 1006 336
Performance bonuses are belng paid to the Municipal Menager and Di #Mw an ion of
parfonmance by the councll, There Is no possibliity of rekmbursement.
2021 2020
R R
162  Staff Bonuses
Balance at beginning of year 4478716 4175 172
Contribution to current pattian 309 722 303 543
Expenditure incurrad -
Balance at end of year 4 788 437 4478 718
Bonuses are belng peid to all municipal staff, excluding section 57 employess. The balance at vear end
represant the portion of tha honus that have already vested for the current salary cycle. There is no possibility
of reimbursement.
2021 2020
R R
163 Stafffeave
Balanoe et beginning of vear 10272 358 7 887 658
Contribution fo current portion 1823 909 2§25 353
Expendlture incurred {776 344) (540 854)
Balance at and of year 11 319 922 10272 358
Staff leave accrusd to employ fing to coll L. Provislon is made for the full cost of

accrued leave at reporting date. This provieion will be r;ulinad 88 employeas take leave. There is no
poealbliity of relmbursement.

—_—
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
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1t

18.

181

19.2

193

204

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Payables
Advance Paymaents
Other Payables
Retentions

Total Trade Payables

Payables are gnised net of any di t:
Payables ara paid within 30 deys a8 prescribad by the MFMA. This eredit pariod grented is considered to be
consistant with the terms used in the public sector, through bllshed e ard legi i ing

of trede and other payahles on inifial recognltion is not desmed necessary.

The carrying value of trade and other payables approximates its fair value. The fair value of Craditors was
determined after considering the siandard terms and condlfions of egresments entared into between the
Munleipality and other parfies.

All payables are unsecured.
Sundry deposits include Hall, Buikders and Housing Daposits.

A SCA (Service concesslon amangement) Performance obligation ehal! be as the same value at which the
recelvable intarest Is recognised at the commencement of the setvice concession amangement. Refer to nota
12 for datells on the raceivable,

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent Grants

Natlonal Government Granis
Provinclal Govemment Grants
Distriet Municipality

Other Scurces

Total Unspent Grants and Rocalpta

Sea appendlx "E" for reconclllation of grants from other spheres of govemment.
The Unspent Grants are cash-backed by short-term deposite.

The municipality complied with the condltions attached to all grants recalved to the extent of revenua
recognised.
No grante were withheld.

Unspent grants can mainly be atiributed to projects that ave work in progrese at the relevant financial year-
ends.

TAXES

VAT Payable
Less: Contribution 1o Provision for Doubtful Debt Impalrment

Total VAT Payable

VAT Receivabla
VAT Input in Suspense

Total VAT Recelvable
Nat YAT (PayablalRecelvable

VAT is payable on the recelpts basis. VAT Is pakd over lo SARS enly once payment is retelved from debtors.

NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES
Hausing Developmaent Fund
Total Net Assat Reserve and Liabilitles

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of section 15 {5) and 16 of the Houslng Act, Act 107
of 1997. The proceeds In this fund are utilised for g develcpment profects app i by the MEC. Any
surplusi{deficit) on the Housing Department in the Statement of Financial Performance is fransferred to the
Housing Devalopment Fund. No separate unappropriated surplue account for housing transactions was kept.

68

2024 2020
R R
40278 347 28 619 450
4334179 4219 727
6 604 188 6 196 892
6122 356 3536 164
57 339 070 42 572 233
2021 2020
R R
15131 070 5 960 908
3 446 097 30 907
10 327 899 4343286
277929 3ae7 098
1078 145 1278 616
15 131 070 5 980 908
2021 2020
R R
{5 992 258) {5 850 788)
(5 992 258) {5 850 788)
2021 2020
R R
5079144 4548 685
3288 779 3038 282
B 367 923 7 586 966
2375 664 1736178
2021 2020
R R
543103 543103
543103 | | 543103 |
543103 543103
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2024 2020
R R

PROPERTY RATES
Actusl
Rataabla Eand and Bulldings 110 BB1 157 104 019 047
Business and Commerclal Property 4 147 386 3912019
Farm Propertias 11125 818 10 418 708
Industrial Proparty 478 658 787 726
Mining Properties 30 687 28 950
Frivately Cwnod Towns Serviced by tha Owner 159 678 150 642
Protected Areas {298) -
Public Benefli Organisations 1342 1266
Publla Sa:viee Infrastruoture Properties 1785138 1753 684
Residantial Properfies 90 660 076 §4 969 078
State-owned Properfion 2082 671 1996 773
Less; Raevanue Forgone (937131386} (8 679 350)
Total Property Rates 101 568 021 95 339 697

2621 2020

R R

Valyations - 1 July 2020

Total

Valuation Total Valuation

Domestic G020 220 352 9 540 301 352
Commercial 555879000 552 096 000
Church/Public Benefit 12% 103 800 120 023 BOC
AgriculturalRural 4022572773 4012 888 773
State 238 914480 239 217 v
Muricipal 301 708300 a03 558 300
Total Property Valuations 14 8EE 404705 14 T8 310 206
Assessment Rates are levied on tha market value of properties, which valuation must be performed every four
yaars. The Municipality however cbtalned epproval by the MEC for an extention for the next valuatich roll to be
Implemeanted on 1 July 2021. Interim valuations are processed on an annual besis to take Into account changes
In Individual propsrty values due to alterations, consolidations and subdivisk
Rates are [evied annually on property ownars and are payable in 12 monthly installmenta. Interest is levied on
cutstanding rates amounts.
A uniform generel residential rate of 0.008871 c/R (2018/2020: 0.008369 </R) |» applied to property yaluations
to detenmine assessment rates. The current preperty valuations were done ring to the Local G
Municipal Property Rates Act B of 2004, with Implementatien date 1 July 2014.
Basic Rate
Residentlal D.0DBB71a/R 0.008368¢/R
Vacant Land D.017741c/R 0.016737c/R
Agriculture 0.002218c/R 0.002082c¢/R
State 0.0170720R 0.018737e/R
Business 0.0020790/R 0.008585¢0/R

Rebates were granted on land with buildings used salely for dwellings purposes as lollows:
Residentlal - Tha first RS0 0D0 on tha valuation is exempted.

Rebales of 10% - 40% wera applled to pensioners, basad on the annual income of the ratepaysr, A discount of
10% was granted ta agricuttural propertles ueed for reskdential and/or business purposes,

Rebates can be deflned ss any Income that the Municipaity e entitied by law to levy, but which hes
subsequently been forgona by way of rebete or remiesion.

w
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Governmant Grants and Subsidies - Operating 62 D97 875 57 941147
National Government: 53407 352 47 590 750
Equitable Share 47 294 000 44 083 300
Equiteble Share - conditlonal 2 895 802
Expanded Public Works Pragramme Integrated Grant 1158 000 1108 Q00
Locel Government Financlal Managemant Grant 1550 000 1550 000
Municipal Disaster Grant - 236 000
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 509 550 631 750
Provincial Govemment: 9590323 10 350 397
Community Develepment Workers 38000 57 000
Financial Management “ 330 0CC
Human Sattlement Development 2B 420 123 843
Libraries Municipal Replacement Funding 8949 651 8260 028
LG Graduate Intemship Grant - 40 B55
LG Support Grant: Humanitarian Relief - 550 000
Municipal Capacity Bullding Grant 454 251 341 625
Municipal Service Dellvery and Capecity Building - 544 045
Subsidy - Proclaimed Roads 120000 103 00D
Gavaernment Grants and Subsidies - Capltal 20 560 278 17 762 909
National Government: 17 436 458 16 176 250
Energy Efficlency and Dsmand Skie Management Grants 3600 00O -
gl Nasticnal Electrification P Grant 1925 008 4173 000
Municlpal Infrastructure Grant 11911 450 12 003 250
Provincial Government: 3094 650 i 568 581
Fire Sarvices Capacity Building Grant - 424 150
Municipal Drought Support Grant - 179 482
Likraries Municipal Replacement Funding 108 900 564 949
Human Settlemants Development Acceleration of Housing 2985750 -
District Municipality: 29170 18 078
Housing Consumer Education - 18 078
Vermaaklkheid Land Reform 29170 -
Total Governmant Grants and Subsidies 83 557 953 75 704 056
2021 2020
R R

Includad In ahave are the f ing grants and subsidi d:

47 294 000 44 063 000
Ungonditionat | 47 294 000 | l 44 063 000 l

36 263 953 31641 056
Conditional I 3 263 853 | | 31641 056 '
Total Governmant Grants and Subsidies 83 557 953 75 704 056

Based on the allocations set out in the Division of Revenue Act {DoRA), ho sighificant changse in the level of
govemment funding are expected over the forthcoming 3 financial years.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

22.2

224

22.5

2020

44 083 000
(44 063 000)

1550 000
{1 550 0D0)

3774
1108 000
(3774)

{1 108 000)

2020
R

12 635 00D

(631 750)
{12 003 250)

4173 000

{4173 DCIU-)

2021
R
Equitahle Share
QOpening katance -
Grants recaived 53 530 000
Regaid o Naticnal Revanus Fund .
Conditions met - Oparating {50 189 8§02)
Conditions met - Capital
Condldons atill to be mat 3340 198
The Equitable Share ls the unconditional share of the revehus taised nationally and Is being allocated In terma
of Saction 214 of the Conatitution (Act 108 of 1926} ta the municipallty by the Netlone! Traasury.
The feipal ived an additional all ion for the amcunt of RE 236 00, which should be treated as a
condifional grant. It s malnly to maintain existing ssrvices desplie a temporary deciine in revenue collections
and also cover some additonal exXpenses incurred in response to the pendamic, including the provision of
temporary shelter for homelesa people during the cckdewn,
Level of Income: Subsidy
- RO.00 - R3 760p.m. = free basio services plus 100% rebats cn rales
- 6kl free water
- BDkwh free elsciriclty
-~ 100% rabate on rates up ko & markst value of RBC0 000
R3 761 - R4 000 - 50% froae basic services plus 50% rebate on rates
- 6ld free water
- 50kwh free electricity
- 50% rebate cn rates up to a market value of R800 000
2021
R
Looal Government Financlal Mansgement Grant (FMG]
Opening balance -
Grants received 1550 000
Conditions met - Operating (1 550 000)
Conditions met - Capltal
Conditiane atill to be met -
The Finanolei Menagemant Grant |a peld by National Trassury to municipalites to halp implement tha financial
reforme required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003. The FMG Grant also pays for the
coat of the Financial Managemeont Internship Programme (e.g. salary coste of the Financial Management
Intems).
2021
R
Extendsd Publlc Works Programme
Opening balance
Grents recsived 1158 000
Repakd o Natiohal Revenue Fund -
Condltiona met - Operating (1 158 DOD)
Conditions met - Capital -
Conditions sfill to be met -
The EPWP is ueed for varlous local aconomic developmant and environmental projects,
2021
R
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (WG]
Opening balance -
Grants recelved 12 421 000
Repald ko Netional Revanue Fund -
Condftiohs met - Qperating {509 550}
Conditians met - Capital {11 911 450)
Caonditions sl to be met
The Municipal Infrastructure Grant wes used to upgrade infrastructure in previously disadvantaged areas.
An amount of R1 167 000 of the total MIG allocation was forfeited due to poor spanding as at 31 December
2020
2021
R
1 to National fication Grant
Opening balance
Granis recsived 2060 200
Repaid to National Reverus Fund
Conditions met - Qperating -
Condftioss met - Capital {1925 008)
Condttions atill to be met 74 532
The National Electrification Grant was used for al '] ions In praviously disad ged areas.
*
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
2286 1 jopma) K
Opening balance 3414 057 3516 000
Grants received 22000
Repaid to National Revenue Fund
Conditions met - Operating (28 420) {123 943)
Conditicne met - Capital
Conditions still to b met 3 385 637 3414 057
Thig grant from the Dep t of Local G 1t and Housing is used for transfer costs,
2021 2020
R R
22.7 Library Grant
Opening balance 716 700 685 680
Grants received 8 560 000 8 856 €00
Repaid to National Revanue Fund
Condifiens met - Operating (8 949 651) (8 280 029)
Condiiens mat - Capital {108 900) (564 949)
Conditicns siill io be met 218 148 716 702
This grant is utilised t fund the expenses of the library service
2021 2020
R R
228 Munleipal Capacity Bullding Grant
Qpening balance 38 475 7097
Grante recelved 525 639 380 000
Repaid to Provinclal Government {7 097)
Conditions met - Oparating (454 251) (341 525)
Canditlons met - Capital -
Conditions still to be met 109 863 38475
Thie grant was uaed for external bursaries
2021 2020
R R
229  Yermaaklikheid Land Reform
Opening balance 30576 30576
Grants received
Repaid to National Revenue Fund
Condltions met - Operating {29 170}
Conditions met - Capitel - -
Conditions still te be met 1408 30576
2021 2020
R R
2210 Community Development Workers
Cpening bafance .
Grants received 38 000 £7 000
Repald to National Revenue Fund -
Conditions met - Opereting {38 000) (57 0DOY
Cendltions met - Caplial
Conditione still to be mat
The grant is eamarked for environmental projects
201 2020
R R
2211 Municipal Disaster Reliof Grant
Qpening balance
Grants raceived - 238 000
Canditions met - Oparating {238 006
Conditlons still to be met
The grant is used for social and economic development
2021 2020
R R
2212 Housjng Consumer Education - George Munjcipality
Opaning balanca 24990 21068
Repaid to National Revenue Fund L
Conditiona met - Operating {18 078)
Conditlens stlll to be met 2990 2 950

This grant is earmarked for consumer awaraness projects
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2217

2021
LG Su : Humanitarian Realis|

Cpening balance

Grants recelvad

Repaid to Naticnal Revenua Furdi
Conditione met - Oparating
Conditions met - Capital

2020

§E0 000

(550 DOD}

Conditions stlli to ba met

2021

Erecisjmed Roads

Opsning balance

Grants rocoived 120 000

Repaid fo Naticnal Revenue Fund -

Conditlons met - Operating {120 0DD)
Conditlons met - Capital

2020

103 000

{103 000)

Condftions etill to be mat -

This grant was used for Provircial road projecls
2021
Ul = nest Municipall

Opening balance

Grants received

Repaki to Proyinolel Gevarmment -
Conditions mat - Operating

Conditions met - Capital -

2020

(229)

Conditions stlll to be met -

Thia grant was a prize
2021
R
Financial Management Support Grant

Oponing balance 145 674
Grants recaived

Repald to Provincial Government {145 674)
Conditions met - Operating

Conditione met - Capital

179718
330 000
(34 044)
(330 D00}

Conditiena still 1o bs met -

146 674

This grant was used for the deval t of the iy's fi ial plan and R145 674 wes repaid ¥ the
National Revenue Fund

2021
loa B

Opening balance 21262
Grants reteived

Repaid 1o Provincial Govemment (21262)
Conditicns met - Operating

Conditions mat - Capital

2020
R
565 307

(544 045}

Canditione &ii} to be mat (o

21282

Far youth devel end T g Repaid to the National Revenue Fund.

2021
LG Graduate Internship Grant

Dpening batance 1267
Grants recelved

Repald 1o Provinclal Government (1267)
Conditicns met - Operating -
Cendltlons met - Capital

2020

42122

(40 855.]

Conditions still to be met {0)

1267

For an intemship. Repald 1a the National Revenus Fund.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2021

22.19

22.20

22.23

22,24

2021

Municipal Drought Support Grant

Qpening balance

Grants received

Rapeid to Provincial Government
Condifians mat - Oparating
Conditians met - Capital

Conditiens still ta ba met

2020
R
179 482

{179 431;)

2021
ire Service Ga Bul it

QOpening balance 5830
Grants received

Repaid to Provinclal Government (5 850)
Conditions met - Operating

Condlitions met - Capital

Conditions still to be mat -

2020

28 343
83C 000
(26 343)

{824 150)

5 850

Repaid o the Natlonal Revenue Fund.

2021

Alternative Elgetrictty

Opening balance 273533
Grants received

Repald to Provincial Gevemment

Conditlons met - Operating

Conditions met - Capital

273533

Conditions sfill to be met 273533

273533

2021
R
Acceleratod Community Infrastructure Programme

Opening balance 30 807
Grants raceived

Repald to Provincial Government

Conditions met - Operating

Canditions met - Capital

2020

30907

Conditiens still 1o be met 30907

30 907

2021

Human Settlement Dovelopment Accsleration of Housing

Opening balance

Grants received 9000 000
Repald to Provincial Government

Conditiona met - Operating (2 985 750)
Conditions met - Capltal

Conditions still to ba met 6014 250

Ta provida funding for the creation of sustalnable human settlements

Energy Effigclency and Demang Side Managsment Grant

Opaning balance

Grants recelved 3800 000
Repaid o Provincial Governmant -
Conditions met - Operating {3 600 000)
Conditions met - Capttal -

2020

Conditions still to ba met

Funds to be used to impl it y saving projects in icipal Infrastructura

74
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2225

22.28

234

Municipal Sport Facilitles

Opening balance

Grants recelved

Repakl o Provineial Government
Condltions met - Operating
Condltlons met - Capital

Conditiors still tc be met

For developimant of sport and recreafion facilities

Total Gragts and Subsidies

Opening balance

Grants recaived

Repaid to National Revenue Furd
Condilions met - Operating
Cenditiong met - Capltal

Conditions il to be met/{Grant expenditure to ba recavared)

Disclosed as

Unepent Condltional 3 Grants and F fipte - Refer note 18

Total

PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

Other Grant Providers - Operaling
SETA

Arbor Day Award

Publio Participation Strategy

Other Grant Providers - Capital
Africana Centro

ASLA Deveo - Water Mstars Slangrivier

Total Public Contributions and Donations

Reconcllation of conditional contributicns:

Afrlgan Centre

Opening balanoe

Grants recatved

Intsreet received
Conditions met - Oparating
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still fo be met

This was utilized for maintenance and general expenditurs

75

2021 2020
R R
600 000 -
600 000
2021 2020
R R
4681291 5563 830
93 102 630 74 805 00D
(174 054) (73 481)
{63 026 844) (58 135 707)
{20 531 108) {17 565 349)
14 051924 4681293
2021 2020
R R
14 051925 4681292
14 051 4681 282
2021 2020
R R
330 840 66 892
330 840 42 000
- 23678
- 2014
207 285 17z
- 17 277
207 285 -
538126 56169
202t 2020
R R
3038 20315
100 000
(17217
103038 3038

: R3S
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

232

33

234

23.5

23.6

Asla Deveo - Water Meters Slangrivier

Opening balance

Grants recaived

Interest received
Condltions met - Operating
Condltions met - Capital

Conrditions still to be met

This grant Is used for the acqulsiton and installaticn of water meters in housing schemes

Touriem

Qpening balance

Grants recaived

Interest recalvad
Conditions met - Operating
Cenditions met - Capital

Cendltlena still to ba met

Thie grant ls aarmarked for projecis In previously disadvantaged aress

Public Participation Strategy

Opening balance

Grants received

Interest recetved
Conditions mat - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions sfill to be met

This grant Is used for public paricipation initiatives

Avbour Day Award

Opening balance

Grante received

Interest received
Conditiens met - Operating
Condificns mat - Capital

Condliiens afill te be met

Give briaf i of public b

Sotn

Opening balancs

@rants received

Rapaid to National Revenue Fund
Conditions met - Operating
Conditiona met - Capital

Condlitiona siill to ba met

This grant is utilised for various staff skills development programmes

76

2021 2020
[ [
217310 217310

(207 285) -
10 025 27 30

2024 2020

R R
1620 1820
1820 1820
2024 2020
R R
57 08 B0 000
(2 914)
57086 67 086

2024 2020

R R
23978
(23 978)

2021 2020
R R

1000 362 726 457
237 655 313 805

(330 B40) {42 00D)
907 176 1000 362

2
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Total Conditional Contributions

Cpening batance

Grants raceivad
Condlitions met - Operating
Canditlons met - Capital

Conditions stll to be met

follows:

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Recelpts - Refer nete 18
Total

LICENGES AND PERMITS

Boat

Dog

Trading

Road and Trangport

Total Licences and Permits

Disclos: Il

Revenue frem Non-Exchange Transacilons
Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Total Licences and Permits

SERVICE CHARGES

Electricity

Senvice Charges

Lesg: Revenue Forgone
Water

Service Charges
Less: Revenue Forgons

Waste Managsmant
Service Charges
Less: Revenue Forgone

Waste Water Management

Service Charges
Lesa: Rewvenus Forgona

Total Service Charges

The amounts disclosed above for revenue from Service Charges are in respect of services rendered which are

billed on a y basis g to app d tariffs.

Revenue Forgona can be defined as any income that the Municipality is entitied by law to levy, but which has

subsequently been forgone by way of rebate or remisslon.

77

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
1279616 1051 880
337 855 313905
{330 840) (88 892)
(207 285) (172170}
1079 145 1279616
2021 2020
R R
1079 145 1279616
1079145 1279616
2021 2020
R R
280 355 236706
14610 10377
13372 21124
1588 478 1117 129
1876814 1 387 338
2021 2020
" R
1876814 1 387 338
1576 814 1387 338
2021 2020
R R
169 918 292 155 597 976
173 858 857 189 179 323
(3 940 565) (3581.347)
45 365958 42295168
56 540 563 53 397 444
(11 574 625) (11 102 276)
25 080 041 22 264 610
36 116 861 31130838
(10 138 621) (B B66 226)
25 629 365 23927 677
35 512 963 33 176 786
(9 803 597) (9 249 109)
266 893 €58 244 085 431
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

BALES OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES

Advertisements

Applicatlon Fees for Land Usege
Building Plan Approval
Gamplng Fees

Cemetery and Burial
Cleaning and Removal
Development Charges
Encroachment Fees
Entrance Fees

Housing {Boarding Services)
Photocopies and Faxes
Remeval of Restrictions
Valuation Services

Total Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services

Items from Satms of Gocds and Rendering of Services have been raclassified from Other income In the prier year.

Reder tc note 29.

RENTAL FROM FIXED ASSETS

Investment Property
Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Rental from Fixed Assets

INTEREST EARNED - EXTERNAL INVESTMENTS

Bank
Financlal assets

Tetal Int t Earned - i ite

INTEREST EARNED - EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Receivables
Other Raceivables

Totak I Earned - O ling Recelvabl

78

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
Reclassified
1821 12729
293 1758
1908 353 1545 398
9 444 407 12 025 489
188 791 188 927
21954 15788
1522 220 1740 895
4 985 4593
34 867 57 951
31390 32 664
478 892 275 308
456 B85 291 206
14 114 476 16 192 906
2021 2020
R R
2 966 621 2606 179
149 548 268 952
3116171 287513
2021 2020
R R
824 971 1835572
13 222 766 19 390 683
14 047 737 21226 254
2021 2020
R R
1512 707 1359 793
93 432 108 337
1 606 139 1468 125
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
OPERATIONAL REVENUE Reclassiled
Lollection Charges B43 654 883 731
Commissicn 102 414 96 228
Incidentel Cesh Surpluses 1856 2523
inspection Fess. 489 187 376 182
Insurance Refund 284144 122 T89
Merchandising, Jobbing and Conlracts 213
Requeet for Informstion 349 544 244 187
Total Operational Revenus 2 050 835 1727 842
lacl
2021 2020
R R
from E ge T P 2050835 1727 842
Ravanue from Non-Exchange Transactiors .
Total Operational Revenue 2 050 335 1 727 642
Certain Rems in Operational Revenus was reclassified to Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services.
Rafer fo nate 26,
2021 2020
R R
EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Basic Salarlas and Weges 117 319 240 108 423 463
Penslon ard UIF Contributions 20 975 381 19 436 293
Madical Ald Contributions 6304 118 5803 157
Quartima 6735 631 6058 571
Benuses 10 156 686 9354 196
Motar Vehicle Allowance 596 620 495 532
Cell Phona Allowance 351 664 368712
Housing Allowances 1204 465 1176 487
QOther benefits and allowances 7 566 933 7 265 327
Paymands in lisu of leave 1823908 2825 353
Workmen's Compsneation Fund 919641 831987
Paost-retl t Banefit Ob; T 773052 8302 000
Medical - Note 14 B 348 000 6 503 000
Current Service Cost 1265 000 1479 00D
Inerest Cast 5 083 000 5024 00D
Fension 8052 9000
e—c [ ee2[] o]
Long Service Awards - Note 14 1417 000 1780 000
181 817 351 170 342 088
Total Emplayes Related Costs 181 817 351 170 342 088
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
2024 2020
R R
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
" jor of the Municipal Manag
Basic Salary 1150 698 1150 722
Contributions to UIF, Madlcal and Pension Fund 169839 199 915
Performance Bonue 194 129 188 B42
Motor Vehicle Allowance 36 000 36 D00
Ciher (telephone, bargaining councl etc) 14 519 25 607
Total 1 585 285 1601 086

T o
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
of the Chief F. ial Officer
Basic Salary 926 289 864 906
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pansion Fund 197 102 179 768
Pearformance Bonus 176 354 165 591
Motor Vehicle Allowance 215 000 215 000
Qther (telephone, bargaining council atc) 7318 17 289
Total 1622074 1442 562
2021 2020
R R
Remuneration of Director : Corporate Services
Basic Salary 1101 695 1029 363
Contributions to UIF, Madical, Penslon Fund and group life 236 706 230 308
Performance Bonus 176 354 165 591
Other (tetephone, bargalaing council eic) 7319 17 307
Total 1522074 1442 569
2021 2020
R R
Remunweration of Direcior : Community Services
Basi Salary 1000 849 939595
Confributions ta LIF, Medicel, Pension Fund and group life 257 552 236 292
Performance Bonus 176 354 165 591
Motoer Vehidie Allowance 80000 80 000
Long Service Award 126 473
Other (telephone, bargaining council etc) 7319 19 254
Total 1 522 074 1 569 205
2021 2020
R R
Remuneration of Director ; Technical Services
Basic Salary 793734 583 543
Contributiens to UIF, Medical and Pension Fund 189 022 63278
Parformance Bonus 104 348 81136
Motor Vehicle Allowance 145746 20 540
Other Allowance (Remote & Housing) 64 308 -
Other {tslephona, bargaining councll etc) 7319 40 318
Leave - 13 860
Total 1 304 480 873 075
2021 2020
R R
Remuneration of Director : Planning Service .
Basic Salary 1056 261 991 258
Contributions to UIF, Medical, Pension Fund and group life 222140 208 414
Perfermanee Bonug 176 354 168 591
Molor Vehicle Allkowance 60 00O 60 000
Other {telephona, bargaining council sic) 7318 17 308
Long service awards 80627 .
Total 1602 700 1442 572
The following compensation was payable ta key management perscnnel In terme of GRAP 25 as at 30 June: 2021 2020
R R
Post-employmant Baneflts:
Chief Financial Officer 785000 532 900
Director: Corporate Services 609 000 429100
Directar: Tachnlcal Services 56 000 24 900
Director: Planning 251000 164 400
Directer: Community Services 212000 153 200
1923 000 1 304 500
2021 2020
R R
Staff Leave Banefita:
Municipal Managet 64 877 B4 B94
Chief Finenelal Qfficer 105 640 70 481
Dlrector: Corporate Services 47532 42 638
Direcior: Tachnicat Services 126789 83830
Diractor; Planning 46 496 55994
Director: Community Services 136233 129 060
533 637 445 857
2021 2020
Other long-term Benafits: R R
Director: Corporate Sendces 81508
Director: Technical Services 49792 29700
Director: Planning 56332 06 400
Director: Gommunity Services 273133 192 100
460 763 318 200
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2024 2020
R R
REMUNERATION OF COU”CILLORS
R ian prid to C can be summarissd as follow:
Other
Salary Traval Alk Al Ci Ik Total Tatal
Execulive Mayor 549 242 215215 44 400 96 401 05 257 905 259
Daputy Executive-Mayor 640 640 {11 294) 44 400 48 046 721792 733 088
Speaker €40 640 (500) 44 400 48 046 732 586 733088
Chicf Whip 156 516 5863 26 792 - 189171 316 830
Executive Committes Members 1612 788 160 127 §7 675 158 283 1988 873 2070 138
Seclion 78 Cammittes Chairpen - . -
Councliors 1800 713 655 215 463570 280 572 3300 069 3188 300
Total Councillors® Remunserati 5 500 539 1024 626 681 236 632 343 7838 749 7 926 703
In-kind Benefits
‘The Executive Mayor, Exacullve Depuly Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip and E ive Committee Members are
ful-time C: il Each Is p with an office and shared secretaral support et the cost of the
Municipakty. The Exeoutive Mayor may utilise officlal Councll transportation when engaged !n officlal duties.
Councliors allowances and benedits are within the upper limlis of the framework envisaged In section 218 of the
Consfitution.
202 2020
R. R
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Outsourced Servicea 6018214 3 982 458
Animal Care 06 480 84 773
Burial Services 92773 95 408
Business and Advisory - 95472
Cleaning Services 1010 720 808 790
Clearing and Grase Cutting Services - 113 025
Litter Pitking and Street Cleaning 60 000 136 B15
Profeaskonal Staff 3000 -
Refirse Removal &7 000 -
Seourity Sarvices 451 937 227 638
Tranelgiors, Scribes end Editors 33 308 20 865
Traffie Finee Management 4125 215 2 306 433
Vetarinary Services 5T 95 436
Consuhants and Prefessional Services 5 809 493 577 9438
Business and Advisory 3337209 2 344 588
Accounting and Auditing 9397138 1825 633
Audk Commitias 73965 51318
Meadloal Examinations 123 180 134 240
Occupational Heelth and Safaty 84 661 56083
Project Management 7500 12 864
Research and Advisory 419153 384 266
Quakfication Verification 9767 15339
Quality Control 52248 44 763
Valuer and Assesscrs 1169 601 320 056
Infrestnicture and Pianning 402 778 1496 997
Architactural - 137 000
Englnssting 232 373 970 536
Geodetic, Control and Surveys - 171 3
Land and Quanthy Surveyors - 12 300
Town Planner 170 405 205 770
Laboratory Services 530179 430 820
Water [ s [ 4s0s2]
Legal Cost 1538 727 1805 532
Legal Advice and Litigation 678799 910 897
Collection 859 928 865 634
Conrtraciors 16 579 353 16 481 643
Artiste and Performers - 30 000
Building - 22 000
Catering Services 104 Qa7 102615
Event Promoters 130 641 179 480
Fire Prataction 184 031 199 664
Fire Services 2 452 876 2505 495
Gan - 4733
Graphic Designers 16 8BS0 7 306
Haulage 977 532 879149
Maintenance of Bulldings and Facities 2 476 068 2 065 897
Maintenance of Equipment 2628891 2785 747
Maintenanoe of Unepecified Assets 7 000 521 7108 708
Safeguard and Seourity . 707 856 563 253
Stags end Scund Crew - 17 800
Tetal Cottracted Services 28 407 081 27 042 236
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Preperty, Plant and Equipment 26 583 M43 33625 432

Intangible Assocts 21545 21545

Total Depreciation and Amertisation 26 604 807 33 846 977

2021 202¢
R R

FINANCE COSTS

Leng-term Bormowings ‘11 848 736 12 081 138

Noen-current Provisions 3182 730 6494 161

Total Finance Costs 15 131 466 18 585 299

2021 2020
R R

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity 122 254 266 111 809 458

Water 82 868 78 366

Total Bulk Purchases 122337 154 111 887 825

Bulk Purchases are the cost of commaodities not g d by the munici which the icipality

distributes in the municipal area for resale to the consumers, Electriclty is purchased from Eskom whilst Water

is purchased from Overbeng water and "Korente Vettemvier Irrigation Board.

Refer to note 8.1

2021 2020
R R

TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES

Capltal -

Operational 1972 856 2372153
Allocations In-dnd 67 017 49483 |
Housshokds [ erer || 49483 ||
Monetary Allocafions 1604 938 2322670 |
Houssholds 452 655 1011034
Naon-prefit Insfitutions 1422 284 1311 636

Total Tranefers and Subsidies 1972 856 2372152

'
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

OPERATIONAL COSTS

Advertielng, Publicity and Marketing
Audit Faas

Bank Cherges, Faollity and Card Fees
Bursaries {(Employess)

Cask Discount

Cleaning Services

Commission

Courler and Dalivery Sarvices
Communication

Deoda

Drivers Licences and Permite
Eakom Caonnection Fees
Entertalnment

Extarnal Computer Service

Full Time Union Representative
Hire Charges

Honoraria (Voluntarily Workers)
Insurance Underwriting
Leamersh'ps and Internships
Levies Pad - Water Rescurce Mansgemant Charges
Licerces

Municipal Services

Printing, Publications and Bouoka

P = Bodiss, Membership and Subscription
Reglstration Foes

Remuneration to Ward Cammittess

Resattioment Cost

Servitudes and Land Surveys

Sighage

Skllle Davekipmant Fund Levy

Transport Provided as Part of Departmental Activities
Travel Agency and Visa's

Travel and Subsiatence

Unifarm and Protective Clothing

Vehicdle Tracking

Teta! Operational Costs

Operating lesse paymants of R1 317 096 has been reciaestfied In the pricr vear.

REVERSAL CF IMPAIRMENT LOSS/ (IMPAIRMENT LOSS) ON RECEIVABLES

Recelvablos from Exchange Transactions - Note 9
Recelvables from N hange Ri - Note 1D

Total Revarsal of Inpairment Loss/ {|mpairment Lows) on Recalvables

GAINS/ (LOSS) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

Investment Property
Property, Plant end Equipment

Total Galns/ (Loss) on Eals of Fixed Assats

PROFIT! {LOSS) ON FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

Investment Property carried et fair value
Total Profitf {Loss) on Fair Value Adjustments

WATER LOSSES

Real Losses
Total Water Loswes (Refer to note 51.8)
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202 2020
R R
Reclassified
720037 624 D&2
3985 901 3056 465
855199 563 874
141098 183 938
219 680 245 8BS
1763 2820
647 B0B 589 766
23675 23396
1008 700 1504 978
103 €64 417 214
4211 31212
- 16 765
41160 66 383
5602 641 4 877 891
130 443 63 362
‘106 880 7300
67 200 45 600
2 580 006 2127 408
24350 495 162
458 332 410 485
362 552 452 322
o 450
151 671 114638
1761 679 1686 613
667 832 868 272
220419 191 789
13 430 4200
28 300 5079
228 554 165 483
1244 455 1146 923
14 475 52 955
- €60
755151 1088 488
1661117 1 057 D80
451 683 355 935
25 081 398 23 284 795
2021 2020
R R
(2 653 388) (3 359 955)
917 143 (%168 913)
{1 736 245) {12 528 867)
2021 2020
R R
111249 110 605
108 507 {4 781 657)
299 756 {4 671 052)
2021 2020
R R
72752 392 762
ST2752 392 762
202 2020
R R
409 BEG 620018
409 BGG 620 018
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
RECLASSIFICATION OF ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS A RESULT OF THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF mSGCOA
The Municipal Regulafions on Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA) came Into effect on 1 July 2017. The
municipality has realigned llems In the financlal statements with the Item Segment of MSCOA. The result of
this process was a reclassification and naming of items in the finencial statements. New mSCOA Charts are
issued annuelly, resulting Into an annual reclassification of items in the financial statements. The
reclassification of 2020 audited amounts can be summarised as follows:
Balance
previousty Restated
repotind Adj
Statement of Financlal Position
Housing Developmaent Fund 543103 - 543103
Acournulated Surplust{Deficit) 949 219 756 408 613 948 B10 144
Long-term Bomowings 85 672556 - B85 672 556
Mon-current Provisions 40 452 934 8062 000} 32360934
Non-current Employes Bansfits 48 556 412 8 062 000 56 618 412
Trust Fund 2261275 - 2281275
Consumer Deposits 9148 786 9148 786
Current Employee Benefits 19 435 207 19 435 207
Trade and Other Payables front Exch Tt cth 42 572 233 - 42 572 233
Trede Payables 25 206 320 2412930 28 61 450
Advance Payments 4219777 - 4218 727
Other Payables 9 60€ 623 {3 412 530)| 6 196 593
Retentions 3536 464 3636 164
Unepent Cenditional Government Grants and Recelpts 5 960 809 1) 5960 208
Operating Lease Liability 79989 - 79 989
Current Portion of Long-term Borrowings 18 971 976 - 18 871 976
Property, Plant and Equipment 826 247 166 (409 613) 825 837 563
Investment Fropery TI8TE 1?7 ] 73876 177
Intangible Asssts 255821 (k)] 255 821
Heritage Assets 8321 B75 ] 8321 875
Long-term Recelvables 3 606 - 3606
Inventary 3188 963 3 188 963
Recelvables from g i 30 872 432 30 872 432
Receivables from non-exch trar 22 212 638 22 212 638
Operating Lease Asset 524 go5 524 885
Taxes 1736 178 - 1736178
Current Portlon of Long-term Recelvables 3334 - 3334
Cash and Cash Equivalents 255 632 052 255 632 052
2
Balance
praviously Restated
reported Adjustment Hal
Statement of Financlal Performance
Ravanue from non-sxchange fransac.dons
Property Rates 95 339 687 95 339 697
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating 58 010 D39 {68 862} 57 941 147
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital 17 780 186 {17 277) 17 762 909
Other Grants & Subsidies # 86170 86170
Contributed Property. Plant and Equipmant 825 383 - 825 383
Agancy Seivices % 265 QB2 {2 265 0&7)
Fines. Penalties and Forfaits 50 658 241 - 50 658 241
Interest Eamed - Non-exchange Transactions 556 393 - 556 393
Licances and Permits 1387 338 1387 338
R from axch
Service Charges 244 085 431 244 085 431
Sales of Goods and Rendeting of Services - 16 192 bO& 16 162 906
Rental from Flxed Assets 287513 - 287513
Intereat Eamed - external investments 21 226 254 21226 254
Interest Eamed = Exchange Transactions 1468 135 - 1 468 135
Agenuy Services 2 265 082 .2 65 B2
Opatational Revenus 17 920 747 (16 192 906} 1727 842
Expenditura
Employse related costs (170 342 088) (170 342 0B8)
Remunersation of Coungillors {7 926 703} © (7 926 703)
Bad Debts Writton Off {40 021 515} {40 021 515)
Contracted Services {27 042 236) (27 042 236)
Depreciation and Amortisation {33 646 978) 0 (33 846 977)
Financo Costs. {18 585 299} (18 585 298)
Bulk Purchases {111 B87 825) - (111 BB7 B25)
Inventory Consumed (24 695 914) - (24 685 914)
Qporating leases - {1317 096} (1 317 096)
Transfars and Subsidies (2 372 153) - (2 372 153)
Operational Costs (24 801 891) 1317 0% (23 284 795)
Reversal of Impainment LossH{Impalment Lose) on Recelvables (12 528 867) (12 528 B67)
Galnsf{Lozs) on Sale of Fixed Assets (4 671 052) @ (4 671 052)
Profit/{Loss) on Fair Valus Adjustments 392 762 0} 392 762
Actuarial Galns/({Losses} 5253 b1 - 5253 041
IGRAP2 Adjustment 39 420 973 - 39420973
Watar Loases {620 O18) (620 018}
Nat Surplua/(Deficit) for the year 80 522 294 L] 80 522 294
84
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

45,

CORRECTION OF ERROR AND CHANGE IN ESTIMATES IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

Errors and other restatements In the prior yeer traneactions were discovered and were corested In the cumrent

year's financlel statements. Detalls of these arrora and restatements are as follows:

In the prior year, certain Investment Properties were inchaded in the fixed asaet regieter as Property, Plant and
Equipment. Property, Plant and Equipment overstated. This error was corrected In the opening balance of the

prior year with the effect as follows:

Property, Plant and Equipment
Balanoce previously reported
Comt

Correction of overstatement in Property, Plant and equipment
Accumulatad Dapreciation
Cormraction of overstatement in Property, Plant and equipment

Resteted Balance

Accumulated Surpius/{Defich) - 30 June 2020

Carmection of PPE - Buildings
e 1 of A lated Depraciation - Building

Total

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Effect of ¢hanges in ting

During the current year, the useful lives of assets were re-assessad.
The effact Is as iollowe:

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital Commitmepts.
Commitments in reepect of Capital Expanditure:
- Approved and Contracted for-
Infrestructure as previously disclosed
Restatement

Total Capital Commitments

This expenditure will be financad from:

- Grants and subsidies and extemal inance

Including VAT

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATEDHABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus for the year
Adjustme) -

Depreciation and Amortisation

LosaXGain} on Sale of Fixed Assets

Tranafer o PPE

ProfitiLess) on Fair Velve Adjustments

Centributed Property, Plant and Equipment

Government Grants and Subsidles recelved

Co Grants and icdi 1 88 fovenue
Conlribution to provisions — Non-Cument Provisions

Change in Prevision for Rehahilitation Cost

Caontribution fromfto provisions - Non-Current Employoa Benefits
Contribution fromfto provisione - Non-Current Emplayee Bonafits - Actuarial loszesf(gains)
Contributlon to provisions = Bad Dalt

! d D « Intereat Reoelved

Unamaortised Discounts - Interest Paid

Operating leass Income accrued

Operating isase expensas accrued

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) before changes in working capital
Changee ir working caplta)

{ essa) In P)
Inoresasi{Decranse) In Trade and Othar Payablea
I {De Depaiaits

L ) i G
| AD ) In Banet)
Increase/{Dacrease) in Taxes
{l WDecrease i |

Y
easa in Trade
erse in Other R

{ from Exchange Transactions
{ WD from Non-Exchange Transactions

Cash getwrated{absorbed) by operations
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2071 2020

2020
R

B26 247 166
{1123 030)

T13 417

713417

825 837 653
———

2020
R
948 219 757

(1123030}
713417

848 810 144
—

2021

___amose

2020

3275049
__ 3uie6e
6417 611

6417 611
__saren

2024 2020
R R
53602 914 80 522 293
26 604 887 33 646 077
(219 756) 4671082
(58 106} -
(872 752) {382 762)
{107 630) {825 383)
93264 740 76 135 426
{84 096 078) (75 790 225)
3182730 6494 161
1928 377) (39 420 973)
4518 237 4805 453
5 678 351 (5 253 041)
52573739 52 550 363
(16 187 343) (23 250 783)
15 131 488 18 585 299
{115 700) (73 139)
(33 853) (49 053}
152 637 370 131 355 667
(35 596 942) {57 473 984)
426 280 -
14 766 837 {33 425)
1 479 128 (76 201)
1258 472 2644 807
(639 486) (2 726 688)
(221 897) 579 B55
(5 685 454) (7 390 448)
(46 978 722) (50 471 B85)

117 040 428 73 881 703
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2071 2020
R R

GCASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivatents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:

Cument Accounts - Note 11 3079183 4 B9B 306
Call Deposits and lnvestments - Nole 11 345 523 611 250 B73 286
Cash Fioats - Note 11 66 460 60 460
Tetal cash and cash equivalents 348 669 253 255 632 052
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47,

48.

HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cagh Equivalents - Nots 46

Lgas;
Unspent Transfere and Subslidiea - Note 18
Long-term Bomowings - Note 12
Cash Partlon of Housing Development Fund - Note 20
R lable for working capltal requi il

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Long-term Liabilities - Note 12
Used to finance property, plant and equipment - at cost

Cash eet aside for the repayment of leng-tarm liabllities
Cash invested for repayment of long-term Habilities

Long-term liabilities have been utlized in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Act.

87
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2021 2020
R [
348 669 253 255 832 (52
{188 905 587) {111 148 643)
{15 131 070} {5 960 508)
(173 231 414) {104 644 533)
{543 103} {543 103)
159 763 666 144 483 509
2021 2020
R R
173231 414 104 644 533
(173 231 414) (104 644 533)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

20 2020
R R
49, BUDGET INFORMATION
49.1 F ion of v b approved and firal budget amounts
The reascns for the variances betwean the approved and final budgsls are malnty dus to virements, and the
negative effact of tha Covid-19 demic on , In debtors, repriaritising of operating
and capital projects.
Explanation of varlances greater than 5% [only f material) : Final Budget and Actual Amounts
Final Budget Actual Varlanoe
492  Statement of Financial Positlon
49821 Current Assetls 267 370 617 408 275 486
e
Canh 4071 801 3145 644 -22 75%
The Municipailty fransferred excecss money from bank te i trmard portfoll
Call Investment Deposits 209 288 019 45 523 ¢10 65 08%
The Municipaiity spent fess on s budget because of Covid-1§ restriclions thet resulted in
funds baing able to be invested.
Consumer Debtors 31874 862 39 697 493 24,54%
With the drafting of the budget, there was great uncerteinty es to whal the real inpact of
COVID-18 would be on council’s debtore
Other Debtors 18 543 471 16 494 272 -12 49%
With the drafting of the budget, there was great uncerlainty as tc what the real impact of
COVID-19 would be on council's deblors
Gurrent Portion of long-term recevablss 2p49 3607 26.81%
Inventory 3284 515 3410 860 3.85%
4822 Non-Current Assels 1037 435 328 977 092 378
-
Long-term Recewvablas 6840 - -100 00%
Investiment Property 73 606 414 74146176 073%
Proparty. Plant and Equipment 855 184 780 893 611 457 -6.42%
Spending was Joss than expscied. Thera were various projects thal were anly completed
al year and b of continious Covid-10 lockdk
Intangible Asssts 335 339 249 365 -286,62%
Other Non-Current Assets B 321875 8 B95 360 6,82%
49.23 Current Llabillitles 85 578 044 127 212 336
Borrowing 17 420 947 23376 667 4 19%
Because of low spending, there was uncertalnly of the loens being laken up,
Consumer Deposiis 9816199 10 827 813 B,i7%
The higher thar 1 increase in posits can be atrbuted to growth in the
area.
Trade and Other Payables 47 237 685 12516177 63,61%
There ware varlous profects thet were only pleted af year end b of
Covid-18 Jockdowns,
Provisions 11103 213 20 681 678 B6.36%
This is due to en IGRAP2 correction that was done after the budgel was approved.
49.24 Non-Current Liabillties 347 462 883 255 199 362
s——
Borrowing 172 954 72 152 184 418 12 01%
B of low fing, there was rtainly of the loans being taken up.
Provisions 174 508 174 103 614 944 -40,97%

This is due to an IGRAP2 comrection that was done efter the budget was approved.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

49.2.6

Statement of Financial Performance Final Budget Actual Varlance
Revenue £70 069 226 560 783 274
——e—— e
Property Rates 100 782 914 101 868 021 0.78%
Servace Charges - Electnoty Revonue 166 533 099 189918 292 2,03%
Moare income generated on eleciriclly (R3,385 mil) than was anticipated
Service Charges - Water Revenue 43 075 968 45 365958 5.12%
More income generaled on water (R2,269 mi) than was anticipatad
Service Charpes - Sanitation Revenus 24300 815 26 629 385 547%
More Incoms genarstad than wes sniicipated
Service Charges - Refuse Ravanue 25064 171 25 980 041 3,65%
Rental of Facilites and Equpment 2975 087 ERLRTS] 4.74%
I Earned - E I 10 000 000 14 047 737 40.48%
More funds were avallable during the year to be invested than budgeted for.
I Earned - O ding 79187 2139606 464 26%
incroase m outstancing debtors dus to COVID-19 lockdown generated more mcome than
anticipatac
‘Finas 59 653 400 55 630 178 -8,64%
Lags fines Issued than antlolpated due lo COVID-18 iockdown.
Liances and Permits 1819323 1 876 814 3,16%
Agency Services N 2451416 2641187 T A%
More income generated than anticipated
Transfers Recognised - Op ; 80 111 385 63357 LB -20,91%
Less apsnding on Housing grants than aniicipaied — roff over o 2021/22.
Other Revenue 18 040 848 16165 311 0,78%
IGRAP 2 Adjuatment 0 928377 DIV
Gains on Disposal of PFE 5980 000 1412 507 T4,71%
Sale of imeesimont Proparty did not malerlalize as anticipated bofore yesr end, alhaugh
reglstrations took place after year end.
Transhers Recognised - Caprtal 30901 793 20 546 024 =32.54%
Underspending or Housing grants. No spenaing on Musewn - oradls of himean
culture(Stitbay) - Public funds - roll over to 2021/22
4927 ExEﬁIture 578 532176 487 180 353
Employss Ralated Costs 195 761 972 187 686 702 -4 12%
Saving on budgst due to vacanl pests not Filed
‘Remwmeration of Councillors 9373162 7838749 =16.37%
Counciliors did not get a salary increase aithough an increase was budgeled for
Dabt Impaarment 74 835 060 52509719 -29.53%
Less provisions nesded for Services and Traffic Fines than budgetstd for
Deprecastion and Astet [mparment 30 995 368 26 604 BET 21.TT%
Saving on budge! due to projects roll overs from previous year and life spen of Landfill sites extended.
Finance Charges 21397 911 13 131 468 -20.29%
intersst wae calculatad on the full loan smount as per the approved 2(15/20 budget,
however Councll decided! to take up a smalier joan.
Bulk Purchases 120 350 640 122 337 154 1.85%
The reason for the overspending & because of consumption patterns that change from year 1o year.
Other Malterale 30 704 670 26 f37 754 -13,25%
Almest every axp line llom undarspent b of COVID-18 fockdown.
Contracted Services 48 936 134 23 407 D61 -#41,25%
Stow spending on housing fransfer grani, valustion fees, tagal cost collection end simost
every expenditure fine item b of COVID-19 lockd
Trangfars and Grants 2113 882 1972 856 -6,67%
Other Expandrturs 34 863 977 27 960 886 -18.80%
Almost svary expendiiura line lem underspent of COVIL-18 lockdown.
o
D -
89
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Cagh Flow Stat t

4928 NetCash from EE"“‘“E Activities

25 557 604 116 617 278
—_— ——

Taxehon
Servive Charges

Other Revenue

Other revenua includes the renial units of Councy that reflecied significanl revenue

decreases as a rosult of the Covid-13 pandamic.

Government Operating

‘the spending of equilahls share thal was received for Cowd-19, coulkl not be speni
bocauss of long public pr before implimeniati

Government - Capital

The houssig grant that was 1 for but prog sfowar than
Interest

Spanding lower than d fora more funds o thvest.
Suppliers and Employecs

Almast every oxpenditure lina item underspont because of COVID-18 fockdown.

-Finance costs

Wiih the compliation of the budgel, the calculalion for firance costs was done as If full

budget would be spsnt
Transfers and Grants

The amounts tranafarred was fess than snliclpated

98 76T 256
243 251 956

29 294 005

&0 023723

26 648 150

10 474 462

-439 389 955

=21 397 911

-2 113 882

45.2.9 Mol Cash from Investing Acthvitles

102 385 674
232 522 196
73 063 161

72881 382

0 210 805

16 187 343

(363 528 961)

(15 131 466)

{1972 856)

3 b6%
381%

12.87%

+8.93%

2418%

54 54%

-17.27%

29 29%

65 67%

-107 674 574 14 097
——t e

Proceeds on dispoaal of PPE

regisiraions teok plece after yesr end.

Capital Assats

appendix D

49240 Net Cash from Fnancing Adtivities

Borrowing long term/refinancing
Decument reasons
Inereass n Trust Fumls

The higher than

Repament oi Borrowing

5980 000 1531 393 “74,39%
Sale of investment Property did not malerialize as anticipated befers yesr end, athough
Decreasef{incraass) n Non-Current Debturs - 1333 #OIVID!
<113 6K4 574 {95 248 823) 16 19%
The msin reason is the underspending o sewserage works - see detalled explanations in
638 7 ‘ﬂlﬁ
61414 712 90 000 000 46 54%
68 396 ADIVI!
) in G Deposit: 5§56 634 1479 028 166 19%
d increase in posits can be atinbuled te growth in the
22 125 708 (21 413 119) 3,22%
2021 -12- 15
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

50.

50.1

2021 2020
R R
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXFENDITURE DISALLOWED
AUnaythgrised expenditurg
Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure:
Opening belance 3934 664 3007 245
Restated opening balanca 3934 664 3007 245
Unauthorised expenditure current year - operatlonal 2631310 3934 664
Unavuthoriesed expenditure cument year - capital
Written off by Cauncil - (3 007 245)
Cumrent -] | Booras|
Lnauthorlsed axperditure walting authorisation 6 565 974 3 934 664
2021 2020
R R
Unauthorlsed expenditure can be summarised as foliow:
Uneuthorised expenditure current year
Unauthoriead axpsnditure current year - operating 2631310 3934 Goa
Unauthosized expenditure cument year - capltal -
Unauthorisad expenditure swalting authoriaation 2631310 3934 664
2021 2020
R R
The cverapanding of the Budget per icipal vote can be as followa:
2021 2021 2021 2021
Actual Final Budget Variance Unauthorised
R R R R
QOporating budgst - Expenditure by GFS classificatlon
Municipal Manager 36 197 622 35 552 826 €44 796 644 796
Chlef Financial Officer 30952 732 7123575 {6 170 843)
Diractor: Administration 43781 829 49 828 763 {5 B4B 934)
Diradlor: Communlty Servicse 78 130 369 102 046 484 (23 916 125}
Direclor: Technlcal Sarvices 206 626 865 337 23670 (40 896 705)
Direckor: Spatial Pianning 12 549 610 14 B56 948 {2 307 338)
498 239 027 576 532 176 (78 203 149) 644 796
2021 201 2021 2021
Actual Final Budget VaHanes Unauthorised
R R R R
Munlolpak Manager 43 520 424 200 (380 380)
Chief Financlal Offlcer 128 275 150 605 (22 330}
Clrector: Adminlstration 2438325 5259 380 (2 821 085}
Cirector: Community Services 1136 029 2 126 500 {990 471)
Director: Tachnical Sarvices 91172 169 105 570 B79 (14 398 710}
Dirsctor: Spatial Planning 118 194 123 000 (4 BOG)
85 036 813 113 654 574 {18 617 761) -
2021 201 2021 2021
Actual Final Budget Varl Unautherised
R R R R
Employee Related Coats 187 695 702 195781 372 {8 085 B70)
Remuneration of Coungillors 7 838 749 9373 162 {1 534 413)
Debt Impalrment 53652 414 74 635 060 {20 982 646)
Deprecl and Aseet Ir 26 604 887 36 985 368 {12 380 41)
Finance Charges 18 121 466 21397 M {6 266 44B)
Bulk Purchases 122 337 154 120 350 640 1986 514 1086 514
Other Materials 28 637 754 30 704 670 {4 DBB 318)
Contracted Services 28 407 061 48336 134 (19 929 D73)
Transfers and Grants 1972 856 2113 862 (141 026)
Other Expanditure 27 960 986 34863 917 {6 902 981)
498 239 028 576 532 176 -78 293148 1986 514
Fruftiess snd wastaful sxpsnditurs
Recanglltation cf fruitless and wasteful expenditure:
Opering balance -
Frulttess ard wasteful expenditure current year 48 700
Written off by Council - (48 700)
Cumont <] a8 700) |
Transfer to recelvables for racovery - not written off - -
Curment - -
Pricr Period - -
Frultiess and wasteful expanditure awaiting further action =
2021 2020
R R
Fruitiess and waeteful expenditure can ke summarisad ss foliow:
T [Disciplinary stapsf Br A
Uniair dismissal dispuie None 25 DDO
Universily of Stellenbosch - Study fees Nons 23700
None [Nons
- 48 100
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R

202 -12- 15

AUDITOR - GCGENE|
BouTH Arman "

M




HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

50.3

51,

514

51.2

.4

1.5

518

Irvegular expenditure

Recenclliation of irregular expenditure:

Opening balance
Irregular axpandiiure currant year
Expenditure suthorlsed i.to. Section 32 of MFMA

Current
Pricr Perled

Irregular expenditute awaiting further action

Imegular expenditure can ba summarised as foliow:

Incldent

Interpretation of Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulation 32
Lekker Lapp -Application of regulations when considering bids from Non-Vat registered

Portnet Riversdale - Authorisation without approved order
Supplier non-compliant tax status - Aluzanite
Appointment outekle of scopa of contract - Zutar

Supphier non-compliant tax status - Suidpunt Beslgheldatrust

Alfa and Omega Network Business Solutions

Racovarability of all Iregular expenditure will be evaluated by Council in termz of section 32 of MFMA. No sieps

have been taken at this stage to recover any monies.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Opening balance

Councll subseriptions
Amount paid - current ysar
Amount paid - previous yeans

Balancs unpaid {Included In creditors)

Audit feos - [MPMA 125 {1}{c}]

Qpaning balance
Current year audit fee

External Audit - Auditor-Genera!

Amount paid - current year
Amount pald - previous year

Balance unpaid {included in creditors)

d = [MFMA 1}e]

Opening balanca
Current year payroll deducticns
Ameunt paid - curent year

Balanecs unpald (Included in creditors)

Pension and Madical Aid Daduetions - [MFMA 125 {1)e)]

Opaning batance
Current year payroll
Amount paid - current year

Balance unpald {Included In craditors)

and Council Contributions

Counclllor's arrear consumer accounts - [MFMA 124 {1)b}]

2021 2020
R R
51312 5 367 037
121 276 116 641
{95 312) (5 432 366)
{44 000) (5 367 037)
{51 312) (65 329)
77276 51312
2021 2020
R R
Disclplinary
steps
Nona 65 329
None 40 000
Nona 11312
None 34202
None 44 000
None 39350
Nane 3724
121 276 116 641
1726 601 ‘1 653 326
{1726 601) (1 653 326)
2021 2020
R R
3923 517 3906 465
3023617 | [ 3oe6465 |
(3923517) (3 996 465)
2021 2020
R R
23527 078 21795 679
(23 527 O78) (21 795 679)
2021 2020
R R
42032 438 38644 121
(42 D32 436) {38 644 121)

Na Councilllors had arrear accounts for more than 90 days as at 30 June 2021.

92

6

2021 -12- 15

¢ AUDITOR - GENER.
BOLITH A'-I““L

MN



HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

5.7

D in terms of the Munlcipal hain Managemant jons - Promulgated
Government 36 dated 30 May 2
Regulation 36(2) - Detalls of d iohe d by the A Officer in terms of Regulation 36(1Xa) and
(b):
30 June 2021 Type of Davistion
B Exceptional
Total Sole Supp b Clrmustances
July 62 2240729 67 537 190 687 1982 505
August 57 1916 381 56 014 71754 1788 614
September 54 933773 44 850 16514 872 409
Qotober 57 3253702 - 496 557 2757 235
November &4 1963230 38 408 8615 1915 207
December 38 1771203 96 904 13247 1881 052
January 25 355 098 45 069 4080 305 950
February bl 285 677 . 76243 200 434
March 45 1179 617 13797 22820 1143 200
April 28 461 320 9709 451611
May H 569 653 88 251 8550 472 852
June 83 1575322 1573322
558 16 503 798 450 830 919578 15 133 391
A complete list, including reasens for deviation per Hon, is ilable. Below are detalls of a selection of the !arger devi A ara VAT
exclusive.
Department Service |Provider Reason for daviation Amount
Excaptional cass:
Spac-Can i tha supplisr thet wae appolnled on tender HES TECH
Appointment of Spec- 2111820 with Ihe impact of Covid=19. It had a direct impact on the
5 Con Englneering for the p of the project. With the remeving of Lhe old roof, it was
) additional repalr works at . discovered lhal & ot of damage was done dus lo srosion thall
Parks b the Riversdala Reservair g n Englneering neaded to be attsndad 1o Immediately. The additional work needed 1633 000
ar Roof - (Tender: HES o be finalised before tha roof project could be completed. It woukd
TECH 2111520} be Impracticable tc follow a process ag SPEG-CON is already on
s and |t wil Ihersfore be more coet effactive T SPEC CON Is used
o compleia the additional werk.
Sole auppliat:
tMicrosoft ie the sole provider Intematicnally of the MS office
and Windows + Server Licanses. The Munivipality is reliant
on their product which is user fiendly and requited for user|
e = . v Ireland PC's and the server environment that supports the day to|
Corparate Services) dey operations. Renewal of Enterpriae Enrolment must ba 1279 053
Lioanss fees 202021 | Qperation done before expiry date of the asting cantract through Fieet
Technalogy via SITA, First Technolegy has been ssalsting
the municipalily s liconse partner sinca 2013, Fallwe o
ranew the agresment will result in the municipallty forfalting
any diacounts passed under SITA framework agresment.
Exceptional case:
In order to manage the telemetria system of the municipallty
effectively and efficlently it la Imperative that the same type
'gh:::::llmmof of telemetirc eystem bhe used. The curent system oan|
szmunk:nliom (Piy) efficlentty be expanded from the existing Water Works,
. B Spectrum Wastewster Works and the Eleclrical Distribution to all the,
Elecirical Sefvices -Il._tdl for 128 prewviaion of - " \owne in the H qua M | Arca.. The sh inga of 1149 274
g the existing SCADA has akeady been investigated and the
LSCAD“‘? for electrical works o be carrled out will complement the exlsting setup,
Utilising a different service provider will entsil that the)
exlsting el be and new P be
Installed.
Viking Pony was appointed as the Contractor on the|
Riveredole WWTW Project (Mechenical and Electrical
Tender: HES TECH 13/1718. The contract indicales that a
Appointment of Viking taking over certificate be iesued once the final retention
Pony Africa for additional inapaction [s concluded. Due to the COVID 19 shutdown all
cost due fo the COVID-  |VIKING PONY AFRICA conetruction activities were suspanded untll 30 Aprl 2020.
Blactdcal $erviosd |1g pandemicon e |PUMPS PTY LTD Due to the national locidown the oontractor nd the 3633
Riversdale Waste water municipality could not finaflse the final inepection and enag
Traatment Works Projact ltems that might follow, thie led fo additional contractual cost.
The can only be back to the contractor|
once the taking over cerfificato is issued. Taking owver|
cartificate was issued or: 10 June 2020.
" Excepticnal case:
" ; Emf'“?"a:;n;; fighting The market was tasted via an open bld / procurement
Servicas ; fi 1 Apdl 2021 - 20 Working on Fira (Pty} Ltd 1process, however, none of the tenderars were responsive 707 775
Jrom 2'022 after evaluation. The Municipality is obligatad by law to have
une a Fire Service, therefore the deviation.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Financlal Services

VENDING SERVICES
MANAGEMENT -
ONTEC

ONTEC Systems

Exceptional case:
National Treasury clrcular B0 of 2016 provides gulkdsline on
the implementation of MSCOA.The clrcular highlights the
importance of the Integration of sub-sysiems that should be|
aligned and intergrated with the MSCOA system. The sub-
sytem should intergrate seamlessly and therefore a request
to deviate from the official procurement process in order to)
pracesd with the current vending system on & month to
moenth basie until such an intergrated financial system is

I ted by H gua Munlclpality

66B 543

Strests, Stormwate)

Chamicals: Improvement
of water quallty in
Gouritsmond.

The appolinted of lkusasaf

|kusasa Chamlcals

Exceptional casa:

All the works Including the insartion of new membranes have been|
done by lkusesa Chemicals, they know the system best. An
important faclor to conskier ia thet lhe works heve nol baen
operating for a period and was the normal ireated process used to
treat the walsr. Since Ikusasa Chemicals have installed the RO
membranes ihey will know best how lo get the plant fully
loperational i ensure that best quelity of potabla vaater Is provided
to the communlly of Gouritsmond.

454 250

'Water,
and Sanitation

Sewarege

Repalr of Orbit Pump
Model D22002 M2

Lid

Hidro-Tech Systems (Pty)

Exceptional Case:

Rotation raglater: Rapair of Qrbit Pump Model D22002 MK2.
Repaire wera done via the rolation aystem, which is 8 SCM|
precess as per the Hessequa Municipal SCM Policy.

229253

30June 2020

Juty
August
September
Qctobar
Nevember
December
Januery
February
March
Aprl

May

June

A completa list, including

axciueive.

for

Total

83
ar
48
239
3

43
44

TIype of Deviation

Exeaptional
o

Amount Sole

1826 502 983 094 6136
1295 435 137 393
1521 488 - -
985 016 35596
1124 339 72 000
2818 262
326 510
161 761
885 480
591751
4077 B57 -
1409 401 21708

18650
189 210
9973
21500
174 301
281772
1139788
552 342

11105
156 175

B37 272
1158 042
15821 488

949 421
1050783
2629053

286 536

1291356

555 005

309979
2938 070

835 351

578

17 023 802 1417 071 2 406 570

13 200 162

per trar

le. Befow are details of & selaction of the larger deviations. Amounts ere VAT

|;apartment

Serviea

Providar

Reasoh for deviation

Amount

Financlal Services

Provision of
infrastructure asset

2019120

for

Africa Pty Lid

MUBESKC AFRICA has been appolnied to render asset]
management services aince 201748 for Hessequa Municipelily.
The proposed projscis for 2019/20 iz the finalisation of e
programme which spans over threa years. |l i accapled that the
conlinuation of the sorvice cannct be on the same lsmms and
conditions, end it is therefore recommended that Mubasko Africa ba
appaintad to render the service.

It is argued that there is eufficient mothalion that it would bel
imprachcal to embark en & new lender process with an culdaled
lHender-stratagy. 83 Il may resuit in significant risks, daleys and coslt
implicatione,

1371108

Corporate Services

Microsoft Enterprise

suppllar)

|Agreament 2019/20 {sole

Microsoft Ireland
Qperation

Microsaft is tha sola provider intemationally of the MS office)
and Windows + Server Licenses. The Municipaliy |& rellant
on their product which is user friendly and required for user|
PC's and the server environment that supports the dey to
day operations. Renewal of Enterprise Envolment must be
doha before expiry date of the existing contract through Firat
Tachnology via SITA. First Technology hes been assisting
the municipality as license partner since 2013. Failure to
ranew the agreement will result In the municipality forfelting
any discounts passed under SITA framewerk agreement.

541 363

Technical Services

Upgrading of Telemetry
ayatem for Still Bay and
Heidelberg

Spectrum

Communications

Spactrum s the current service provider of the service in the
Hessequa municipal ares and It woukl be impractical to
appoint a different supplier. The telemetric system is
impottant as It informe the cperational employees that
operate the vannus plants uf 1ha status quo of the plants. In
arder to ipallty's telemetric syatem
effectively, |1 i nesdsd 1o have t‘he same type of]
management aystem. This is i all i

1t b P
«can then work interchangeably.

935 481
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

51.8

In order fo manage the telemetric system of the municipality
cffectively and efficiently it is imperative that the same type|

The appointment of of telemetic systen be used. The current system
Spaotrum efficlently be expanded from the exlsiing Weter Worka,
Communications (Pty) Spectium Wastewnter Worke and the Elscttical Distribution to all the|
Technlca! Services |Ltd for the provision of | towne In the Hessequa Municlpat Area. The shortoomings of] B804 D23
Tel ic 8y the existing SCADA has already been investigated and the|
(SCADA) for electrical works o be carred out will complement the existing satup.
Natwork Utilising a different service provider will entail that the
oxisting elomenis be redundant and new components be
installad.
Two terder waa folb | to sclclt bide
Marbefita of De Mist for the marbelite of the Do Mist swimming pool. With the first
A swimming pool and INYAMEKO bid, no functional responses were recelved. Subsequenly a
Technicaf-Services Haldelberg swimming CONSTRUCTION CC 9econd process was followad and nc bids were recetved. It 803 057
pool floors and walls. wes then decided te deviate from the official p
process.
National Treaeury clrcular BQ of 2016 provides guldeline on
thn implamantation of MSCOA Tha circular highlights the|
of the ¥ 15 that should be|
VENDING SERVICES sligned and intergrated with Ihe MSCOA system. The sub-
Financlal Services |MANAGEMENT - ONTEC Systems sytem should Intergrate seamlessly and therafore a request| 640 154
ONTEC to deviate from the official procurement process In onder to|
proceed with the current vending system on a month o)
month basis until such en intergrated financial system is
R tad by H o
The appointmanl raquired ks not &an extenslcn of the scops required,
bul murulyun augmanluunn of the period of contract lo eneure thet]
the lies with el legislative regui ard
prascripts. As the sandce provider fs mquired lo provide accounting
| Hessequa Water And support and apalancs, the fact thal lhe coniract explee on 30
Techrical Services | Sewarng Mastor plana | Mubosko Afron (Piy) Lid (150 2070, Tow Posas & fac 1 1o ooty o 1 wedd be 574230
(Mubeska) of the financla! siatarmenis as well as the axarnal audit, During the|
contracd duration and exacution, the municipality placed reliance on
the service provider fc provide the Fequired suppart and L would be
impractical lo appoint a new sendca provider during the complation
of the AFS as well as the axermal audit procass.
Due %o the content and urgency of the work that needs to be
;h’ App?:;l:neuntt’:or ;}_w completed, practically it would not make sensa to follow the
opar o ouatanting g e Civils & Plant Hira |official procurement process. Due to RK Sauers fallure i
Technical Services |works on the Upgrading th e = 504 375
of Bulk Sewsr Contract In p e works, Hessequa Munlclpalny_ |s_ entitied o
Riversdale retain the retention money as the centractor is in breach of|
the contract
The wrumem was appraved on 18 Jenuary 2015 by the,
Corporate Servioes|Callab Support (EF";')"S: Engineering  |gac " g 5 the 339 480
ag syulsm of the ipali
Clrcular 100 was Issued by National Treasury oh 19 March|
2020 to facilitate emergency procurement to dea! with the)
COVID-18 pendemlo. Subsequently Ciroular 100 was)
replacad with Circular 101 which provides further guidelines)
Asalstancs to and instruction on emergency procurement durdng the)
households and COVID-19 pandemic, Specifically, paragraph 5: Procurement|
Financisl Services [communities during the |EXCLUWIN {Pty} Ltd of COVID 19 related items and services not covered by this 304 B43
21 days of lock down due/ instruction which alates tha following:
to Covid-19 Pandemic 1. Accounting officers may deviate from inviting competitiva)
bide in cases of emergency kn terms of regulation 36 of the
Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations raad with|
the Munigipal Supply Chaln Management Pollolea, This doee
not require Nationa| Treasury's approval.
201 2020
R R
Matorigl losses
Electricity distribution lovsen
Unite purchesed (Kwh) 93975 410 91561 632
Units lost during distribution (Kwh) 9479 043 9502813
Percentags lost during distribution 10,09% 10,38%
Purchase price per kwh R1.28 R1.20
Distribution loss (Rand Value) __ 12168110 2168 110 11415 674
Electrictrical losscs can be placed in two goriee, namely Technical and Nen-Technical loases.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Tachnical losses are the losses within the distribution nefwark ceused by the reslatance to the flow of slectriclty
forming part of itetns such as overhead lines, cables and transformers. Since Hessequa Municipality provides
power to a number of towne {holidey destinations}, with & very low kead factor, which is also developed along
the coast in long narrow sections resulting in long radial electrical feeders, the technical losses are higher than
that of the ather towns. Faulty meters are replaced as soon as they are raporied,

Mon-Technical losses are due to:
- lllegal connections

~ Electrictty theft

- Tampering with meters

- Meters not read corractly

- Faulty meters

« By-passing of meters

NERSA indicated that & 12% loss 15 regarded as nammal.

2021 2020
R R
Water distribution losses
Riversdal
Kikliters purchased 861 501 852 258
Kilcliters sold 782 189 807 879
Kilcliters lost during dlltnhuhun 79312 44 379
P lost during distrib Y 9,21% 521%
Cost per kilokter RO73 RO.69
Distribution loss {Rand Value) 57 898 30621
e
Heidelberg and Witsand
Kileliters purchased £07 858 503 430
Kiloliters scld 486 278 468 201
Kiloltars lost during dlslrlhumn 21580 35229
P 1ge lost during distrit 4,25% 7.00%
Cost per kiloliter R10,30 R10,56
Distribution lees {Rand Velue) T2Z 274 A2 ﬁ__ﬁ§
Slanghoek
Kllolters purchased 100 581 103 791
Kiloliters sold 86 813 79881
Kiloliters loat during distribution 13768 23810
Percentage lost during distribution 13,69% 22,94%
Cost per kiloliter R9.42 R3,13
Distribufion loes {Rand Veluc) 55, SIS
Total amount of water losses 409 866 6520 018

Water losses wlll be considered to be disiribution keses and have been wiitten off In the Statement of Financlal
Parformance.

Water Lossas ocour due o inter alla, leakages, the tampering of meters, the incomrect ratios used on bulk meters,
faulty maters and Ilegal water connections. The problemn with tampered meters and lllegal connections is an
ongoing process, with regular ection being teken against defaulters, Faulty meters and leakages are
replaced/repairad &g soon ss thay are reported. The loss of water is further indicative of egeing infrastructure

assats requiing imp and L Coungil is h currently further
possibiities to reduce the Ioss The watar Infrsslrumure Ia very ald, and millions of Rands is required fo finence
the backlog.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The aclivities of the municipality expose It to a variety of Anancial rieks, including market risk (comprising fair
valua Irferest tate rlak, ossh fiaw Interest mate risk and price riak), oredit risk and llquidity riek. The municipalty's
cverall risk management programme focuses on the d ity of financlal markets and ssaks o minimies

polsntial adverse effscic on the Icipality's fi

(a)

®)

i=

()

Foreign Exchange Currency Risk

The municlpality does not engags in forelgn currency transactions.
Price Risk

The municipallty Is not exposed to price rek.

Interest Rate Risk

Az the mur!eipelity has significant interest-bearing liahllities, the entity's income and operating cash flows
are sut y o on changes in matkel interest rates.

The municlpallty enalyees hs potentlal expasurs 1o interest rate changes on a continuous basie. Different
scenarios are simulated which Include reflrancing, renewal of current posltione, altamative financing and
hadging. Besed on these soanarics, the entity caiculates the Impact that a change In interest rates will
have on the surplus/deficit for the year. These acenarics are only simulated for liabifities which conetitute
the mafority of interest bearing Fabilties,

The municipality did' not hedge against any Intsrest rate riske during the current yaar.
The potential impact en the entity'a aurplus/{daflcit) for the year dus to changes In

Intarest rates wera as follow;

1% {2020: 1%} Increase in intarast rates
1% (2020: %) Decrease in intercst rates

Credit Rizk

Credit fisk s the rak that a counter perty to a financlel or non-financial asset will fail to digoharge an
obligation and cause the Municipality to Incur financlal kess.

Credit risk aises malnly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, trade end other reccivables and unpaid
conditional grants and subsidies,

Trade and other recsivables are disclosed net after provisions are mada for Impaiment and bed debts.
Trade receivables cemprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed across different sectors and
geographical areas. Ongoing credt svaluations are parfarmed on the financlal condition of thess dablars.

Cradit ek partaining to trads and other recei ] | 1o be mod dua the diversiied neture
of and | nature of Indlvi ball In the easa of conaumer deblors the
municipality affectlvely has the right to termi i o 1! but In practice this Is difficult to

apply. In the case of deblers whose accounts become In arears, Councll endeavours fo collect such
accounts by “levying of penalty charges”, "demand for payment”, "restriction of sarvicas” anhd, es a last
resort, "handed over for collection”, which p is feable in terms of Cauncil's Credit Control
and Dabt Collection Pollicy.

The oredit quality of recsivables are further aseessed by grouping individual debiors Into different
cateqoties with similar risk profiles, These categories are then Impeired on a @group basis based on the risk
profilaferedit quality associated with the group.

All rates and sarvices are payable within 30 days from invoice date. Refer to nots 9 and 10 for all balances
outstanding tonger than 30 days, These balances represent all debtors at year end which defaulied on
thalr credit terms.

Long-term Regelvables and Other Debtors ars y ) lly at bal sheet date for
Impaiment or discounting. A report an the varlous calegories of debtors is drafted to substantiate such
and sub: impail i di ing, where applicabl

2021

1753714
(1753714}

2020

1500271
(1509 271)
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2021 2020 2020
% R % R
Nen-exchangg Recelvables
Rates 100,00% 14 179 597 100,00% 14 997 250
100,00% 14 179 597 100,00% 14 997 250
Exchange Recelvablos
Electricity 37,55% 21905 412 39,20% 21875 858
‘Water 23,47% 13691 011 23,05% 12 B85 329
Property Rentals 12,41% 7239 975 11,24% 6272 274
Waste Managemant 14,62% 8526 B4D 14,66% 8179134
Waste Water Managamant 11,96% 6976 349 11,85% 6615535
100,00% 58 339 587 100,00% 55 808 230
No recelvables are pledged as securlty for financlal abilities.
Dus 1o short tarm nature of trade and other receivables the camying value disclosed in note § and 10 of the
financial atatements is an appreximation of its fair value.
The provision for bad debts could be allocated betwsen the different classes of raceivables es follow:
20 2021 2020 2020
% R % R
Non-g: celvabl
Rates 15,22% 4994 036 18,068% 5494 443
Exchange Recsivables
Services 84,78% 27 825695 81,84% 24 935 708
100,00% 32819 731 100.00% 30430 240
The provision far bad debts could be allocated between the diffarent categorics of receivables as follows:
2021 2021 2020 2020
% R % R
Govemment 0,00% 0,00%
Industrial 4,76% {238 612) 4,43% (243 328)
Residential 95,22% (4 755 424) 85,57% {5 251 115)
100,00% {4 594 036) 500,00% (5 494 443)
B N y
Aneing of amounts past due but not impaired are as foliows: bl R
2021
1 month past due 4 601 144 1250 935
61 - 90 Days 2347 053 648 376
90 + Daya - 405 292
6 848 197 2 305 663
2020
1 menth past due 3 460 032 1737 270
61-90 Days 2344 053 818 541
90 + Daye 553915
5 804 085 3109726
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The eniity only deposits sash with major banks with high quality credit standing. No cash and cash
squivalents were pladged as security for financial Jablltties and no restriclions wera plased on the use of
any cash and cash equivalents for the period urder review. Although tha cradlt risk pertaining to cash and
cash equivalents are considered io be low, the tmeximum exposure ie disclosed below.

The banks utlised by the municipelity for current and non-current investmants are ell listed on tha JSE. The
anadit quality of theee Institulions are evelusted besed on thelr required SENS reloacas ae well es other
media reports. Based on all public commur the fi ial sustainabllity is | d to ba of high
quallty and the credit risk partalning to thesa instilutions are considered to be low.

Long-ierm Recelvables and Other Debtors are evaluated Iy at Bal Sheet date for
Impalmment or discounting. A report on the various categories of deblors is drafted to substantiate such
avaluation and suthsaquant impalment / discounting, whets applicable.

2021 2020
R R
Finarclal asasta expoaed to cradlt risk at year and ars aa follows:
Non-Current Receivab/es from Non-Exchange T ions 3607 6940
F bles from axch ions 58 330 587 55 808 230
Recalvables fror h tra 4 B9 871 153 90 229 23t
Cash anc Cash Equivalents 348 602 793 255 571 592
486 817 141 40 675 B84
{e) Liquidiy Risk
Prudent liguidity risk management includes malntalning sufficient cash and the availability of funding
thraugh an te amount of Itted credit facilifes. Due to the dynamic nature of the underying
i the treasury Ina flexibility in funding by malntaining availability under credit lines.
The entity's rak to llquidiy Is a result of the funds evallahle to cover future commitments. The entity
managea llquidity rlek through an engsing taview of future commitmente and eredit faolllties.
The table belew analyses the cntity's financlat llabliiies into relevant maturity groupings besed on the
] period st the fi | year end to the contraciual maturity date. The amcunts disclosed in the
1able are the contractual undlscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 manths equal their carrying
balances as the Impact of discounting is not significant.
Less than 1 Betweon 1 ad Between 5§ More than 10
yoar 5 yaars and 10 years years
2021
Long-term Llabllities 30 873 407 125 003 605 80050291
Trade and Other Payables 57 339 070 - -
86 212 567 125 003 805 80 DS0 291
Less than 1 Batwean 1 and Betwean § Morae than 10
year § yoars and 10 years yaars
2020
Long-termn Liabilities 29055 116 B0 964 336 32 399 402
Trede and Other Payables 42572 233 - -
71627 350 50964 236 32 399 492 -
2021 2020
R R
B FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In aceordance with GRAF104.45 the financlal liabilities and assets of the municipality ara classiied as follows:
53.1 Finapcial Assets Classi on
2021 2020
R R
Current Recelvables
Houslng Loans Financlal Instruments at amortised cost jeor B 940
2021 2020
R R
R from Exch Tr ]
Electricily Financial Instrumeants at amortised cost 21 805 412 21 875 958
Water Financlal Instruments at amortised cost 13681011 12 565 328
Waste Mansgement Finanalal inetruments at emortised cost 7239976 6272274
Waate Watar Management Financiel instruments at smortiesd cost 8 526 640 8178 104
Other Financial Instruments at amartised cost 6676 348 6615535
201 2020
R R
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank Belences Financial Instruments at amortised coat 3075183 4 898 306
Call Deposlita Finanolal Instruments at amortlsed ocat 345 523 611 250 673 286
Total Financlal Assats 408 945 888 311 386 762
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2021 2020
R R
Fi lal at riised cost:
Long-term Receivables Housging Loana 3607 6 940
Receivables from Exchange Transactions Electricity 21 805 412 21 §75 958
Recsi from Exch T i Water 13681011 12 885 329
les from Exct T Waste Management 7239975 6272 274
Recsi from Exch T Waste Water Management 8526 B40 8179134
Recelvables fiam E: T 4 Other 6976 345 BE&15 535
Cash and Cash Equivalents Beank Balances 3079 183 4 898 306
Cash and Cash Equivalents Call Deposits M5 523 611 250 673 286
Total Financlal Assets 406 945 988 311 386 762
201 2020
R R
5§32 Financlal Liabllities Classification
Long-term Liabilities
Annuity Loans Finencial Instruments at amortised cost 473231 414 104 644 533
2021 2020
R R
Trads and Other Payables
Trede Payables Financial Inefruments at amortised cost 40 278 347 26 619 450
Advance Payments Financial Instruments at amortised cost 4 334 179 4219727
Other Payables Financial Instruments at amoilised cost 6604 188 €196 893
Retenticns Financlal Instruments at amortised cost & 122 356 3536 764
57 339 070 42572233
2021 2020
R R
Other liabilitles
Consumer deposits 10627 813 D 148 786
10 627 813 9148 786
2021 2020
R R
Tetal Financial Liabilitels 241198 298 156 365 552
201 2020
R R
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITES
Fil | ts at laed coat;
Long-term Liabliities Annuity Loans 173231 414 104 644 533
Trade and Other Payables Trade Payahles 40275 347 28 619 450
Trade and Other Payables Advance Payments 4334179 4219727
Trade and Other Payables Other Payables @604 188 £ 196 893
Trade and Other Payables Retentions 6122 356 3536 164
Qther liabilities Conaumer deposits 10 627 813 9148 786
241 198 298 4156 366 552
2021 2020
R R
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES
In accordance with the principles of GRAP 108, Statutory Recaivables of the municipatity are claesified as
follows:
Taxes
VAT Recelvable 5079 144 4 548 6B5
Recalvablea fram Nen-Exchange T 86 497 978 B7 271 681
Rates 14 17% 597 14 997 250
Fings 72 318 381 72274 431
Tetal Statutory R {before pr ) 91 577 122 91 820 366
Less: Proviskon for Dabt Impairment (67 209 539) (B8 016 594)
Total Statutory Recelvables (after provislon) 24 367 583 23803773
Statutery Receivables arlses from the following legislation:
Taxes - Value Added Tax Act {Nc 89 of 1991)
Rates - Munlelpal Propertios Rates Act (No 6 of 2004)
Fines = Criminal Procadures Act
Statutory recelvables are initially measured at transaction valus, and subsequently af sost.
2021 2020
R R
{Rates): Azsing
Current {0 - 30 days) 6 879 RO 6393 D82
31- 60 Days 1250 985 1737 270
€1- 90 Days 649 376 818 541
+ 90 Days 5389 328 €048 358
Total 14 178 597 14 997 251
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

55.1

2020

60219 352
7787 242

68 016 694

2020
R

1737 270
818 541
553915

3109 726

2021
R
Ra ion: of Provislon f rment
Balance st beginning of year 68 016 594
Contribugion to provision
Revereal of provision (807 D&G)
Balance at end of year 67 20% 533
2021
R
2024
R
Ageing of amounta past dye byt not Impaired:
1 month past due 1250 065
E1-90 Days 649 3718
80 + Days 405 282
2 305 663
The provision for deubtfu! dabte on debiors {loane and recelvables) sxiets dua #o the posalbliity that not all
debls will ba d, Loans end Ivablee were d Indlvidually and grouped together at the
Statament of Financial Posltion date aa finenciel sssste with similar creclt rak oharaoterlatics and collactively
assseeed for impairment.
2021
R

SEGMENT INFORMATICN - soe attached scheduls
Ganeral Information

Identification of segmenta

The municipality is organises financlal Infermalien for budgsting purposes on the basis of four maejor functional
areas: eneigy , water waste waste water The
wora organised amund 1ha typa of service delivered market. Managemeni uses these same segments for

Information reparted about thess sagments is used by mlnngament as B hnsll fnr uvaluatlng the ssgments'
of i =

parfarmances and for making decisions about the of r ion about
these sagments |s also considered appropriate for external reporiing purposss

Aggregrated segements
The municipallty doss not eggregate any other municipal aetivities into & General reporiable segment.
Typss of gocds andlor services by aagment

These reportablo segments as well as the goods end/er sesvices for each segment are sat aut bolow:

M of plue or deficit, assets and liabllities

Basis of ing for ety reportable seg

The accounting pelloles of the ssgments are the sama as theee describied In the eummary of aignificant accounting pollclss.

Infi about geograg areas
Although the municipality operates In & number of hical wards, it is i for users of the financial slalements as the
r ly's hical areas of operation can be sean as a single geographical area when deciding how to allocate resources.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
56, PRINCIPAL - AGENT ARRANGEMENTS
56.1 ent in Principal-A, i aterial
As per Circular R12, 1994 the execulive committee at the provincial administration of the Cape of Good Hops
and the Department of Siate expenditure granted authority that an agency fee ba paid 1o local authortties who
have been appointed as registering suthorities In the Western Cape province for the registration and licensing
of motor vehicles in terms of the National Road Traffic Act 93 of 7996.
The municipality is the agent in this bindling apresment and uses Its own resources in perfoming the service
delivery and capturing the infarmation on the ENATIS (Electronic National Admir Traffic Ir ion
System).
Agency Fee Circular R6.2005 further stetes thal all municipaliies must parform waekly pay-gvers in terms of
MFIMA 56 of 2003 section 64{4).
R and exp from pril l-agant tr
Drivers Vehicle
licensas registrations T:'I
2024 R R
Revenus recsived from third parties 490 SBD 23089 108 23 580 DBA
Payment fo provinolal traffic department -277 053 (20 661 84B) {20 938 907)
Agency fes Income 243927 2 427 260 2641 187
2020
Revenue received from third partles 433 580 17 301 366 17 734 946
Payment io provingial trafiic department {244 663} (15 225 202) {15 469 BES)
188 917 2076 164 2 265 081
The municipalily was paid 12% commission by the Western Cape province for acting as an agent for acting on
its behalf during the financial year,
The services are rendered In all of the bowns in the municipality's district. The cosfing system does nct have
the functionality to for the {pal-agent exp [ ly. Therefore no principal
agent specific costs could be disclosed.
56.2 Princlpal In other Prine ant Arrangements {non-material
The municipality entered into binding agreements with different venders to distribute pre-pakd electricly to third
parties and tha vendors pay the revenue raceived aver to the municlpaity. The vendors do not use any of the
municlpality’s resources.
2021 2020
R R
The following Infermation is disclosed in aggregete as per GRAP 109 par 61.
Compensation pald for agency activities
Commission paid
Total Compensation 567 456 589 756
The lity pald b 1% and 2% i to vandors for acting as agents on ite behalf during tha
financial yaar.
.
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
57. GCONTINGENT LIABILITY
Claims agalnet Councll 7 507 707 782 825
The iclpality is curently d In Itigation which could result in damagee/casts being awerded againat
Council if claimants are successiul in their actions. The following are the estimates:
Description of event
DB Joubert vV HM: Applicant olwimed derneges from the Munkipall g flood damage euffered 40000 40000
rumber of years ago. The matter s atll ongoing and the Municipality haa appnlnind Attomeys In this nqml
R14 708 has already been pald but further costs will ba incured,
Breedazicht HOA / HM: High Court Application with regards to maintenance of roads in a private astals, 100 000 100 000
J Pieters § HM: High Court Apphcation - Injury on Duty 30 00D 30000
Minister of Water & Sanitation / HM: Litigation regarding water acuroes ussd and chargea relating % water
sources. Summane from tha High Court was recsived oh 30 November 2020, There have bean delays In the 2 541 804
matters and correspandanca from the Minlster was not elways cear. The Inlital conolusion was that the matter
woukd not go ahead.
Cameron Dow & Besida Inv CC / HM: Applicant claims that Municipality's sewerage lines or pump station 200 060
diverls sswerege into his property and teilet system
Eric Petersen v Albsrtinla Rangers Rugby Club / HM : Apgplicant alleges that he entered into an oral agraamant 4595 803
with the Munlcipality for the t of munlolpal land. Appll clalms fram the M
SALA - Increass ' mandatory contributions 592 825
7 507 707 762 825
b4l 2020
R R
68. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Capltal Commitments
Commitments In respect of Capltal Expenditure:
- Approved and Contracted for-
Infrastructure as previously disclosed 9 GB? 648 3275549
Prior year restatement 3141 662
Tatal Capital Commitments 9 687 648 6417 611
Thie expendiure will be financed from:
- Grants and eubsidles and external finance 0 667 648 8417 811
© 667 648 6417 611
Including VAT
59, RELATED PARTIES
Key Management and Counclflors recelve and pay for services on tha same terme end conditichs sa other
ratepayem / resldents,
Related relatio
[+ dors and it prises of those p le for planning, directing ard contiofing the
tiviles of the Munitipality. The ion of flors is sot out in note 31 of the Annual Financlal
Statements.
631 Relatad Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans to and senlor I ara not parmitied.
59.2 Comp of kay g personnel
The p tion of key parecnnel le est out In note 3¢ to the Annual Anancial Statameants.
593  Current Employee Benefita
The Mum-pallty has current employee benefit obligations and made other non-Employee Related Cost
pay ds senlor The detaile have been disclosed In note 30.
N>
0
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

59.4

80,

2021 2020
R R
Other related party transactions
The municipality procured services from the fi ing sarvice providers, which are idered to be Related
Partles a& per the definition in the Supply Chain Management Palicy:
Municipal
Company Name Related Party Relatlonship Capaclty
Silbasi Panelbeaters AJ Hoplay Foreman: Technlcal Services Owner 0 38 928
Seasoha Find 962 CC YJ Daniels Admin Clerk Ownier 0 22200
Henna's Catering E du Presz Clerk Owner 74 700 74177
HAH Motors T/A Pro Motors | A Strobel Councillor Owner 438 345| 428 510/
'CRR General Dealers CJ Riddels Handyman Cwnar 378 776 342 030|
N Cranje #a WG Pompa M Cronje Head: Emplcyee relations Ownar 45 379 87 330
Story Teem B Lorstou g‘::azf aps Departmentof | (o iy 0 30000
ARG Muller ¢ Muller Rueradal - Deparimant of Owner 211952 132789
Silverstar Construction J Michaels Clerk: Preststosl Qwner 356 877 454 735/
Cenlog N Moodley Director: Department of Health | | Director 143 547 168 861
.l Renoveficns/ J de Vos J De Vos g::;ﬁ:;mrken Hessacqua Cwner ﬂ 1 500,
SA Hofmeyer on Seun Monique Hofmeyr g e el Owmer 130 29 21215
Setiallepi Business Enterprise |PC Lersfclo g:smg:r;;z;r:;aymam Owner 312207 o
T TR o |Craia Mostert fasselbay Municipaliy Owner 2 406 594 2202 018
Mubaska Litzie Saaiman Curriculum Advisor Owner 278 501 IJ|
Aurecon/Zutarl HC Ahlschlager Legal Representative Owner 603 289 j
Ikapa Reticulation Saphia Davids Toacher Ownar 102 777 0|
Hendrik Johannes Crome  |Charlene Cronje Seoretary: Langanhover HEh | |gwmer 38 698 nl
Jacque Theart (JJ Theart) Martha Theart |sam“f Hessaqua Owner 7000 0|
|

National Yalidation Services  |Reginak Cox |SSA Owner 6 030 0|
At Dickson C Hough e Ouner 3e7s ul

5 539 267 4002 573
The transactions ware ecncluded In pli with the Icipallty's Supply Chain Management policy. The

{ransaciions are considered fo be at amm's length.
GOING CONCERN

In terme of the accounting Standard GRAP 1, paragraphs 27 to 30, the annual financial statements are prepared on a geing concem basis. The
asoumption Is based on the fact that the municipality has a constitufional mandate to levy property rates and earvice charges to enable the municipality to
be considered Bs & galng concem even though the municipality will be operational over the short to medium term in a state where liquidity will be under
pressure,

Financial constraints 1o finance caplal projects will be resclved by sefling parts of Municipal land. The adop‘led budget of the Municipality indicated that

the budget wes caeh backed. Strict daily cash are embedded in the lity's operations fo manage and monitor all actual
cash Inflows and cash outflows in terms of the cash-flow fcmacasi supparting the buget.

The municlpality has not defaulted on nt of i By st 'y a revenus collaction rate abeve 97%, the municipality do heve the ability to
operate as a going concem and to i g ar to its ity

The avarage creditors payment period Is 72.62 days {2020: 55.89 deys).
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

No avents after the reporting date were identified by maragement that will effect the operations of the
municlpallty or the results of those oparations significantly.

GOYID-19 RESPONSE EXPENDITURE

On 3t December 2019 the gevernment In Wuhan, China, confirmed that health authorities wera treating dezens of preumonla cases af unknown
causg, A few deys [aler, Chinese researchers identified a new virus which had infected many peaple in Asia, but at that point in ime thers was no
evidence that the virus was readily spread by humans. The first death in China as a result of the virus was reported on 11th January 2020, shartly before
cne of China's biggest holidays whersby millions of people travelled aercss the country. According io the first situstion report by World Health
OCrganisation (W.H.Q), the first confirmed cases outside China had occurrad In Japan, Scuth Koras and Thalland by 20th January 2020. The next day the
USA reported thelr firs: confirmed oeso whare e man in his 30s develof ymp afterr from hie trip fo Wuhan, China,

A “public health emergency of intsrnational concem® wae officlally declared by the W.H.C. en 30th January 2020. On 11th February 2020 the W.H.0.
prepoaed that ‘Covid-19' be the offictal name for the disease that the coranavirus causss, an actonym that stands for coronavinre diseasa 2019. On 14th
February 2020 France anr 1 a death from C: frus. This was the fourth death from the virus outelde of malnland China, On 23rd February 2020
Italian officials locked down 10 towns after a cluster of cases smerged near Milan. The World Haalth Organisation daclared tha COVID-19 outbreak as a
global pandemic on 11th Merch 2020,

The pandemic continued throughout the 2020/2021 financlal year and s continuing to have devastating effects on the global economy, ae well ae livea
and livalthooda. A Covid- 19 weeldy Epklemliologicel Update published by the W.H.O on 29 June 2021 put the cumulative poaitive Covid- 19 tases to date
plebally at 180 492 131, with the death to'l belng 3 916 771. Throughout the world, gavemments Imposad varicus lockd 1o help combat the
spread of the virus, which mutated into different variants over the course of the reporting perlod. The Plizerd BloNTech vaccine was listed for emergency
use by the W.H.0 on 31 December 2020, making it the first vaccine 1o recelve emergency validaion from the W.H.O. Veccines are cumently bheing
administered globatly, and are seen es the best chance the world has in overcoming the Govid- 19 pandemie.

COVID-19 in South Africa
Although ths C: irue wae | hews anca D ber 2012, it wee only en 5th March 2020 that the South African National institute for
Ci icable D fi  thet m suep casae of COVID-19 had tested poslfive, On 23rd March 2020 Prasldent Cyrll Ramaphosa anhounced

the natiorwikie lockdown. On 30th Merch 2020 the Minister of Finance iseusd a condltional Exemption Notice In terms of sectien 177{1)(b) of the
Municlpal Fnerice Management Act, 2003 {Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA), In order 1o facilitate and enable the performance of leglsiative responsibliities by
municipabties and municipal entiiies during the nafional siate of disaster.

South Africa has been In a Maticnal State of Disaster throughout the pardemic, as well as In varying lockdown levels, G it d the
detection of a new varlant of the virus on 18 December 2020. The variant was officially called the "Bets” variant. It orginated in South Africa and
subsgquently spread acroes the world, A Delta vardant was also fitet detected in December In indla, and soon beaame the predominant atrain of the vinue
In India, and thersafter the world (Includlnn Somh Afrfu) The country approached He third wave of Covid- 19 infactione towards the end of the ourrent

reporting pariod. A Division of Re t BNl wae Intreduced In the N I A bty and publiehed In G .anl No 43450 on 18
June 2020. R11 billion was added to Iha local govemment equitable share. This bill was intreduced to sasist the ipal p
unich

Due fo the naticnal state of d varicus reg were instituted in order to ensure that the Impact of the epraad of the virus Is
limited. The impact has basn devaatating to the most vulnerable ih our community. As a result of the robusl financial model applled by the municlpallity
howover, tho overall going concem and financlal position remains selatively ¥ dus to L support by those members of the community
who can afford 1o do sa.

The municipallty spent R 2 264 510 in the prior pered. Thie emcunt comprisad R238 000 Ived from Netlonal Tremeury {Municipel Dissater Relisf

Granf), RS50 000 received from Provinclal Treasury (LG Support Grent Humanitarien Relief), as well as R 1 476 510 that was allocated from own
funding.

An additional Equitable Share amount of R6 236 000 was allocated to the Municipality for Disaster Relief purposes for 202042021 financial year, as
published in Government Gazette No 43450 on 18 June 2020.

The table balow Indicates the total Covid-18 response expendlture for the period ending 30 June 2021.

Summary per Category 2021 2020
R R
Subtatal: General 1954 12 350 636
Subtotak Community & Social Seyvices 487 047 1 561 034
Subtotak Public Safety 53031 -
Subtotal: Housing 29639 -
Subtotal: Health 271173 352 340
Total COVID- 19 responss expendiure 2 505 E02 2 264 510
COVID- 19 reaponse axpsndiare
enaral
Description
Protective Clothing 10896 -
Sanltisation of Ofiice Bulkfings 27703 5 622
Bad debts write offs (Businassea) 206 477 -
Bad debte write offs (Indigent househoke) 1597 491 -
Materiale & Supplies 152 343 345 014
Total Ganeral 1984 912 50 m_
otrimunl al Servi
Deacription
Grant in aid- food parcels 475 438 1561 034
Matariale & Supplies- Covid Awu'eneua Initiatives 8 609 -
Total € & Scclal S 487 047 1561034
Description
Safeguard & Ssourity 530
Total Public Safety 53 031
105
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352 840
3!

Housing

Description

Bad debie- Rental write offs 89 639
Tetal Housing A0 630
Deseription

Matoriale & Supplies 271173
Total Health 271173
The Covid- 19 reaponae expanditurs ls funded from the following source:

Eunding

National Treasury 2895 802
LG Support Grant Humanitatian Relief -
Qwn Funding -

The Munkipality submitted a rollover request to National Treasury for the unspent ameunt of R3 340 198. it 1s
expected that the pandemic will continue for the foresseable future, and the munleipal, provincial, national, and
g'obal responses will as ever, be of cticat Importance.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES 1N TERMS OF BROAD-BASED BALCK ECONOMIC EMPCWERMENT ACT

Information on compliance with the B-BBEE Act is in¢lkied in the annual report under the section titled B-
BBEE Complianze Petformanes Information,

106

238 000
550 000
1476 510
2 264 510
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HESSEQUA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX C

SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATIONS

2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021
Actual Actual Surplusf Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R
Municipal Manager
- {1 929 105) (1929 105)] Municipal Manager 587 224 (1912732) (1 325 509)
44 946 731 (19 D99 633) 25847 099 | Mayor and Coungil 51 035 330 (30 021 450) 21013 881
- (1 637 497) (1 637 497)( Internal Audit 143 {1720913) {1720 770,
2914 (1 565 294) (1 562 380)| Strategic Services - (2 544 443) (2 544 443)|
Corporate Services
3661 691 (6 532 956}, (2 871 265)| Corporate Services 3 862 468 (6 839 312) (2 986 854)
201 855 (6 195 804), (5993 949)| Human Resources 331 022 (6 612 169} (6 281 147)
- (2 377 822) (2377 822)| Legal Services 1854 (2 625 009}, (2 823 156)
Information and Communication
461 088 {6 280 436) {6 819348)| Technology 6810 {6 222 571) (8 215 762)
8 880 589 (9 057 043) (176 454} Librarles 9103 662 (9 028 915) 74747
232 869 {4 946 B40) (4 713971)] Community Halls 180 120 (4 597 180} (4 447 060}
12 101 642 (19 648 874) (7 547 233)| Camping Sites 9 508 985 {13 303 667) (3 794 682
18 656 (421 536) (402 880} Museum 107 630 (500 899) {393 269)
Financial Servicas
38374179 (5 032 223) 33 340 957 | Office Of The Chief Financial Officer 30943 524 (5 441 225) 25 502 299
- (1 288 396) (1 288 398)| Finance :Budget And Reporting - (1877 859) (1 877 859)
- (951 140) {951 1403 Finance: Financial Statements - {18 020) (18 020),
96 561 233 {13 710 953) 82850280 | Finance: Revenue 103 030 815 {14 351 046) 88 679 769
- (3 738 063) {3 738 063)| Finance: Expenditure - (3 644 332) (3 644 332)
Finance: Supply Chain Management,
125 288 (B 147 997) (6 022 709)| Assets and insurance 116 337 (5 661 306) (5 544 969)
Commonity Services
638 598 (3 266 752) {2628 1563)] Community Services 55412 (1 862 110) {1 BOG 698)
258 755 (1973 076) (1714 321)] Housing 3155518 (1 801 275) 1354 243
- (577 219) (577 219)| Public Safety: Disaster Management - (1 082 704) {1 082 704)]
896 388 (6 867 876) (5971 489)| Public Safety: Fire Brigade 115 214 (7 629 745) (7 514 530}
- {1 008 028) (1008 028)| Public Safety: Law Enforcement - (1 224 539) {1 224 539)|
4043 {1 024 081) (1020 038)| Public Safety: Found 5202 (895 059) (889 B53)|
52 946 581 (57 986 898) (5040 317)| Public Safety: Trafflc Services 60 645 609 {61 517 439} (871 829)
21854 (3 237 778) (3 2156 924)| Thusong Centre 42989 (2 449 684), (2 445 385)
Technical Services
5673 352 (16 834 938) (11 161 546)| Land and Buildings 9 260 321 (10 748 718) (1 488 397)
188 927 (3 344 424) (3 155 497)| Cemetery 188 711 (1 605 472) (1 416 761)
- (8 785 702) (8 785 702)| Parks 37 896 (10 045 333) (10 00T 437)
2006932 {5 538 545) (3532614)| Sporting Facilities 5 650 450 (2 077 363) 3573087
57 951 (2352911} (2294 961)| Swimming Pools 34 867 {1670 140) (1 635 273)
1108 891 (63 348 025) (62 238 134} Public Works 2221779 (43 504 317) (41 282 539)
26819975 {81988 116) (55 D68 141)| Sewerage 22510526 {30 309 075) {7 798 548)
4574 541 (3 755 459) 819082 | Septic Tanks 8 150 961 (3 860 035) 4 299 925

62 341 412 (35 301 635) 27039778 | Solid Waste 27633798 (23 267 L70) 4 366 727

50 517 537 {82 726 008) (32 208 472)| Water 50 576 000 (41 333 787) 9242213
174 709 449 {10 283 136) 164 426 314 | Electricity 192 550 804 | (166 277 841) 26 272 962

Spatial Planning and Environmental
Managemsant
82 857 (209 O77) {126 120)| Local Economic Development (828 733) (828 733,
- (1012371) (1012371)| Tourism 518 (941 664) (941 145,
38100758 (8 070 462) (4 260 388)] Town Planning 4145 140 (5 898 539} {1 753 399)
368 560 {2118 133) (1749 572)| Nature Conservation 526 709 (4 897 033} (4 371 324)
592 696 663 | (512 173 261) 80 522 293 | Sub Total 596 263 648 | (542 650 726) 53 602 922

(38 174 529) 38174 529 - | Less Inter-Departmental Charges (42 491 116} 42 491 116 -

554 521025 | (473 998 732) 80 522 293 | Total 553 762532 | (500 159 610) 53 602 922
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